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2015

2018 2017 2016 ( ) 2014
120,342,284 90,399,078 69,833,164 55,148,297 66,901,438
(1,890,577)  (1,420,170)  (1,097,079) (866,380)  (1,051,022)
3,649,367 5,703,036  (5,456,070) 1,742,096 507,287
(57,332) (89,595) (-85,715) (27,368) (7,969)
2,830,406 4,830,685  (5,962,509) 1,211,212 1,550,821
(44,466) (75,890) (-93,671) (19,028) (24,363)
195,955 - (3,138,723) 997,392 -
(3,078) - (-49,309) (15,669) -
3,026,361 4,830,685  (9,101,232) 2,208,604 1,550,821
(47,544) (75,890)  (-142,980) (34,697) (24,363)
1,230,026 2,661,936  (9,906,003) 469,302 362,529
(19,324) (41,819)  (-155,623) (7,373) (5,695)
1,796,335 2,168,749 804,771 1,739,302 1,188,292
(28,220) (34,071) (12,643) (27,324) (18,668)
0.12 0.26 (0.97) 0.05 0.04
@ @ (-15) @ @
228,143,805 133,190,005 119,652,733 160,493,498 148,788,454
(3,584,139)  (2,092,415)  (1,879,744)  (2,521,353)  (2,337,467)
22,886,213 20,669,287 18,323,296 28,559,549 24,379,162
(359,542) (324,714) (287,859) (448,671) (382,997)
2.2 2.0 1.8 2.8 2.4
(35) (1) (28) (44) (38)
10.0 15.5 15.3 17.8 16.4
10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274
(160, 498) (160, 498) (160, 498) (160, 498) (160, 498)
8,130,776 7,092,039 1,519,533 7,117,693 6,037,356
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(127,734) (111,416) (23,872) (111,819) (94,847)
(39,343,548)  (15,233,054) 4,986,406  (6,703,006) (634,842)
(-618,087)  (-239,311) (78,336)  (-105,304) (-9,973)
37,566,702 2,796,966  (9,497,917)  (8,480,214) (13,860,081)
(590,173) (43,940)  (-149,212)  (-133,224)  (-217,742)
6,353,930  (5,344,049)  (2,991,978)  (8,065,527)  (8,457,567)
(99,820) (-83,955) (-47,004)  (-126,709)  (-132,868)
31,801 21,609 20,790 34,913 37,027
2017 2018 - 2014

2016 2017
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2018 120,342, 284,000 29,943, 206,000 33.12%
2018 1,230,026,000 1,431,910,000
2018 2017
120,342,284 90,399,078 29,943,206 33.12
(110,725,942)  (82,761,870)  (27,964,072) 33.79
2,199,387 1,108,134 1,091,253 98.48
(6,816,932)  (5,232,051)  (1,584,881) 30.29
571,051 484,725 86,326 17.81
(3,998,008)  (2,147,368)  (1,850,640) 86.18
8,130,776 7,092,039 1,038,737 14.65
(39,343,548)  (15,233,054)  (24,110,494) -
37,566,702 2,796,966 34,769,736 -
2018 120, 342,284,000 29,943,206,000 33.12%
001L 6,545,285,000 7.24%
2018 114,759,218,000 28,008,012,000
32.20%
91, 366,286,000 4,615,080,000 5.32%
TEU 0.18% 871.64 TEU
2..34%% 2,060.25
2018 2,341,818,000 54..55%
6,634,745,000
2018 4,954,988,000 2018 4.10%
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2018 2017
52,972,808 39,837,978 13,134,830 32.97
26,015,232 16,863,203 9,152,029 54.27
20,952,083 16,037,001 4,915,082 30.65
6,988,231 7,621,592  (633,361) (8.31)
106,928,354 80,359,774 26,568,580 33.06
4,669,129 2,867,542 1,801,587 62.83
61,579 - 61,579 -
(1,130,516) (631,043) (499,473) 79.15
197,396 165,597 31,799 19.20
110,725,942 82,761,870 27,964,072 33.79
2018 27,964,072,000 (33.79% 110,725,942 ,000
00IL 7,490,799,000 9.05%
2018 26,568,580, 000 33.06%
106,928, 354,000 2018
6,107,412,000 7.60% 86,467,185,000 TEU
2.33% TEU 2.3%
2018 1,801,587,000 62.83% 4,669,129,000
2018 2,199,387,000 1,091,253,000
809,175,000 299,511,000 2018
90,668,000 2018
480,556,000 2017 55,117,000
2017

2,150,432,000

20%
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2018 1,584,881,000 30.29% 6,816,932,000
2018 00IL 2018
00IL
2018 86,326,000 17.81% 571,051,000
2018 00IL 2018 00IL
2018 1,850,640,000 3,998,008,000
2018
375,571,000 2,077,527,000
2018 53,390,000 818,961,000
2018 17,443,994,000 2018
15.77%
00IL 2018 2018 00IL
00IL
00IL
2018 195,955,000 2018
00IL 2017
2018 7,099,203,000 27.58% 32,837,729,000
2018 8,130,776,000 1,038,737,000
14.65%
2018 39,343,548,000

24,110,494,000 00IL
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2018 12 31
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37,566,702,000 34,769,736,000
00IL 4,443,958,000
00IL 2018
2018 12 31
71.29% 228,143,805,000
91.99% 171,790,916,000
137,195,640,000
66,706,690,000 177.17% 104,357,911,000 2018 12 31
28,837,957,000 4,154,725,000 2018

99.05 185.19%
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
48,220,619 10,939,802
88,975,021 52,449,945
8,730,823 8,540,731
14,102,082 8,476,861
41,809,934 17,580,968
24,332,182 17,851,385
137,195,640 63,389,747
2018 12 31 89,341,850,000 17,828,855,000
30,024,935,000 65.12% 13.00% 21.88%
37,679,000,000 51,662,850,000
27.46% 37.66%
94,012,492,000 34,955,857,000
5,861,560,000 2,365,731,000
68.52% 25.48% 4.27% 1.73%
37,751,000,000 2017 12 31 20,940,293,000
53,203,080,000 2017 12 31 23,905,072,000
46.11% 2017 12 31 41.63%
2018 12 31 44,975,697,000
2018 12 31
2018 12 31
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2018 12 31 10
6,506,863,000
2018 12 31 70,778TEU
886,476,000
2018 12 31 5,360,974,000
2,712,750,000

2,648,224,000

2018 12 31 29,802,926,000

00IL
2018

1.

2018
28,877,466,000 3,015,430,000 00IL

2,011,913,000 2018
601,651,000
2018
%
60.00 2,177
COSCO-PSA 49.00 524,820
30.00 23,432

25.00 50,000
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2.
%
- 0.00 2,558,640.31 61,152.01 37,414.46 2,596,054.77
4.34 0.00 471,064.54 0.00 28,377.38 499,441.92
3.98 1,506,616.56 0.00 8,383.79  -530,151.49 976,465.07
19.00 450,216.17 0.00 1,663.77 12,231.82 462,447.99
10.00 85,254.80 0.00 0.00 26,396.17 111,650.97
3.90 198,836.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 198,836.66
Hui Xian Holdings Ltd 7.90 0.00 151,125.00 0.00 7,416.85 158,541.85
0.88 97,753.63 0.00 2,840.50 -23,621.57 74,132.06
- 92,900.71 7,781.92 4,065.78 880.68 101,563.31
- 2,431,578.53 3,188,611.77 78,105.85  -441,055.70 5,179,134.60
00IL 2018 2018 00IL
2018
CCFI 818
380CST 31.5%
00IL
00IL
JD.COM
B2B2C 11
2018 319,059TEU 18 2018
2018 12 31 376
2,057,350TEU 13%
10 178,694TEU
2018 00CL
2018 12 31 0oCL 101 701,463TEU
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2018 12 31 477 2,758,813TEU
2017 1,819,091TEU 51.7%
TEU
2018 2017 %
3,876,190 2,832,598 36.84
3,837,750 2,982,750 28.66
6,279,399 4,245,489 47.91
2,049,362 1,278,684 60.27
5,749,210 5,556,476 3.47
21,791,911 16,895,997 28.98
TEU
2018 2017 %
2,865,479 2,832,598 1.16
3,173,218 2,982,750 6.39
4,746,125 4,245,489 11.79
1,832,076 1,278,684 43.28
5,749,210 5,556,476 3.47

18,366,108 16,895,997 8.70
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2018 2017 %
32,631,650 22,298,165 46.34
22,475,742 18,632,357 20.63
24,899,781 16,333,999 52.44
14,227,550 9,401,763 51.33
11,844,798 11,186,245 5.89
106,079,521 77,852,529 36.26
2018 2017 %
23,592,255 22,298,165 5.80
18,351,718 18,632,357 (1.51)
18,538,991 16,333,999 13.50
12,386,755 9,401,763 31.75
11,844,798 11,186,245 5.89
84,714,517 77,852,529 8.81
2018
17.1% 117,365,360TEU 2017 - 100,202,185TEU
2017
11.5% 98,045,360TEU
29.7% 22,507,686TEU 2017 - 17,353,422TEU 19.2%
14 5% 94,857,674TEU 2017 - 82,848,763TEU
2018 15.8% 37,062,172TEU 2017
31,999,491TEU 12.7% 33,505,360TEU
28.7% 14,230,256TEU 2017
: 11,053,112TEU 38.4%
9.0% 22,831,916TEU 2017 : 20,946,379TEU

2017 7.8% 94,158,905TEU 4.2%
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TEU
2018 2017 %

40,722,435 28,244,975 12,477,460 44.2

19,808,646 19,630,693 177,953 0.9

6,343,335 5,079,660 1,263,675 24.9

27,388,896 27,049,188 339,708 1.3

1,371,051 1,357,005 14,046 1.0

25,562,041 18,840,664 6,721,377 35.7

121,196,404 100,202,185 20,994,219 21.0

23,945,110 17,353,422 6,591,688 38.0

97,251,294 82,848,763 14,402,531 17.4

BVI
00IL 78.67
00IL 2017
2017 2017 10 16 2017
2018 29
2018 13 2018 27 2018
2018 17 00IL 25%
00IL 84,640,235 00IL 25%
00IL 00IL 75%

2018 19,694,000
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(¢))
2018 12 31
@
10,216,274,357 PO
@
@)
27
(3) 2019 2,043,254,870
48
(4) 2019
218,236,900 21,823,700
475
2019 30
2019

192,291,000 465
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2018 12 31

1.00 10,216,274,357

¢)) 7,635,674,357 2,580,600,000

O
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€))
2013 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(119,956
2014 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(119,956
2015 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(119,956
2016 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(119,956
2017 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(119,956
2018 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(119,956
* 2019 2,043,254,870
48
** 2019
218,236,900 21,823,700
2019 30
192,291,000 465
2013 12 31 2,580,600,000 2,580,600,000
(40,541 )
2014 12 31 2,580, 600,000 2,580,600,000
(40,541 )
2015 12 31 2,580,600,000 2,580,600,000
(40,541 )
2016 12 31 2,580,600,000 2,580,600,000
(40,541 )
2017 12 31 2,580,600,000 2,580,600,000
(40,541 )
2018 12 31 2,580,600,000 2,580,600,000
(40,541 )
C))

®
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®)
2018 12 31 293,110
2018 12 31
(%)
4,557,594,644 D 44.61
Fsce 199 2.580,600,000 25.26
306,488,200 3.00
28 305,990,519 3.00
250,000,000 2.45
204,000,000 2.00
™
@
)
(©)] 3.40% 87,635,000
HKSCC
45.47%
2018 12 31
2018

24 36
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2005 30 2007 26
€)

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
4.20 8.16 3.58 5.59 4.89
58 113 49 77 68
2.97 3.18 2.56 2.67 2.71
41 44 35 37 37
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
8.25 16.87 9.12 8.52 7.48
130 265 143 134 118
2.91 5.59 4.90 5.01 3.33
46 88 77 79 52

@
2018 2018 2018 2018 10 2018 11 2018 12

3.55 3.47 3.3 3.30 3.18 3.36

49 48 46 46 44 46

3.14 3.05 2.80 2.71 2.78 2.81

43 42 39 37 38 39

2018 2018 2018 2018 10 2018 11 2018 12

4.99 4.69 4.12 4.11 4.18 4.51

78 74 65 65 66 71

4.23 4.06 3.76 3.33 3.78 3.91

66 64 59 52 59 61

2018
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17
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5.6%

28

(2018 12 31
) Q)

XU Lirong
1957

30

2016

00IL

00CL
1975

2018
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(HUANG Xiaowen)
(1962 )

00IL

1981

30

(WANG Haimin)
(1972 15 )

00IL 00CL

20
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(ZHANG Wei)

(1973 14 )
00IL

20

YANG  Liang VYee 00IL
Philip
(1948 10 )

10

WU Dawei
1953

20

ChiNext
2013
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ZHOU Zhonghui
1947 30

CSRC CSRC

2015

161,000
TEO Siong Seng
1954 12 15 Pte
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(2018 12 31
) Q)

(DENG Huangjun)

(1961 12 31 )
1983

1982
(MENG Yan)
(1955 )

1997
1993
2011

ZHANG Jianping
(1966 13 )
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( ) (2018 12 31
) Q)

(WANG Haimin)
(1972 15 )

(ZHANG Viei)
(1973 14 )

CHEN Xiang
1964 12 00CL

1985
COSCON

YAO Erxin 2010 00CL

1957 11 2013
1993 00IL
25 00IL

00CL(USA) /

ZHU Jiandong 00CL

1964
1984

COSCON

COSCON
COSCON

COSCON
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SF

Steve SIU
1957 19

2006 11

CargoSmart
1987

00IL

00CL

00IL

2002

30

CHEN Shuai
1974 10 16

1995
CSCL

CSCL

CSCL

00IL

oOoOooodn

(1978 20

(ZHANG Mingwen)

)

20

CFA

00CL

(GUO Huawei)

(1966 15 )

™
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@

0JT

20 14

2018 13 2018 100

2018 12 31
11
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2018 2017
2018

2018
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O

2018

2018 42,977,000
8,596,000 15,401,000
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(@) 2018 2017 12 31
38 59
131
®
23 103
193
©) 2019
15.71
()
®
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€H)
12 31
2018 2017
115,385,537 1,812,707 57,420,313 902,073
2,372,369 37,270 192,042 3,017
2,273,525 35,717 2,082,427 32,715
5,406,925 84,943 2,176,799 34,198
10 5,785,808 90,895 905,022 14,218
12 9,886,112 155,311 8,169,778 128,347
13 18,991,354 298,354 17,692,258 277,945
15 - - 2,366,832 37,183
15 2,083,638 32,734 - -
16 499,442 7,846 - -
17 1,299,828 20,420 - -
20 398,072 6,254 - -
18 1,060,469 16,660 1,158,757 18,204
14 1,194,537 18,766 1,046,848 16,446
19 1,490,185 23,411 572,092 8,988
168,127,801 2,641,288 93,783,168 1,473,334
21 4,100,906 64,425 2,330,221 36,608
22 14,852,027 233,325 10,986,870 172,604
16 2,596,055 40,784 - -
17 230,380 3,619 - -
47,809 751 . _
20 759,171 11,927 351,220 5,518
20 32,837,729 515,881 25,738,526 404,352
41 4,591,927 72,139 - -
60,016,004 942,851 39,406,837 619,081
228,143,805 3,584,139 133,190,005 2,092,415
153 275 ( )
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12 31
2018 2017

23 10,216,274 160,498 10,216,274 160,498
24 12,669,939 199,045 10,453,013 164,217
22,886,213 359,542 20,669,287 324,714
33,466,676 525,761 23,041,293 361,979
56,352,889 885,304 43,710,580 686,693

25 80,244,198 1,260,636 43,909,214 689,814
26 351,172 5,517 368,935 5,796
27 305,517 4,800 283,078 4,447
50,499 793 42,649 670

18 1,985,569 31,193 1,313,987 20,643
82,936,955 1,302,940 45,917,863 721,370

28 29,698,425 466,562 23,185,929 364,251
59,786 939 18,527 291

25 48,220,619 757,546 10,939,802 171,864
25 8,730,823 137,161 8,540,731 134,175
26 2,393 38 4,688 74
897,482 14,099 871,885 13,697

41 1,244,433 19,550 - -
88,853,961 1,395,896 43,561,562 684,352

171,790,916 2,698,835 89,479,425 1,405,722

228,143,805 3,584,139 133,190,005 2,092,415

153 275 ( )

144 152 ( ) 2019 29
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@
12 31
2018 2017
120,342,284 1,890,577 90,399,078 1,420,170
29 (110,725,942) (1,739,505)  (82,761,870)  (1,300,189)
9,616,342 151,073 7,637,208 119,981
«C ) 30 2,199,387 34,552 1,108,134 17,409
31 - 1,886,333 29,634
31 - - 264,099 4,149
32 (6,816,932) (107,094)  (5,232,051) (82,196)
4,998,797 78,531 5,663,723 88,977
33 571,051 8,971 484,725 7,615
33 (3,998,008) (62,809)  (2,147,368) (33,735)
(3,426,957) (53,837)  (1,662,643) (26,120)
1,571,840 24,694 4,001,080 62,857
( )
12 697,250 10,954 641,548 10,079
13 1,380,277 21,684 1,060,408 16,659
3,649,367 57,332 5,703,036 89,595
34 (818,961) (12,866) (872,351) (13,705)
2,830,406 44,466 4,830,685 75,890
1 195,955 3,078 - -
3,026,361 47,544 4,830,685 75,890
1,230,026 19,324 2,661,936 41,819
1,796,335 28,220 2,168,749 34,071
3,026,361 47,544 4,830,685 75,890
1,083,059 17,015 2,661,936 41,819
146,967 2,309 - -
1,230,026 19,324 2,661,936 41,819
153 275 ( )
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12 31
2018 2017
37 0.11 2 0.26 4
37 0.01 0 - -
0.12 2 0.26 4

153

275
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(€))
12 31
2018 2017
3,026,361 47,544 4,830,685 75,890
, (30,044) (472) 65,344 1,027
(8.116) (128) 4,338 68
- - 1,008,862 15,849
- - (264,099) (4,149)
- - (77,681) (1,220)
- - (9,555) (150)
- - 26,860 422
1,159,177 18,211  (1,075,486) (16,896)
(396,732) (6,233) -
(82,964) (1,303) (17,600) (276)
(29,981) (471) 63,863 1,003
611,340 9,604 (275,154) (4,323)
3,637,701 57,148 4,555,531 71,567
1,671,176 26,254 2,106,033 33,086
1,966,525 30,894 2,449,498 38,482
3,637,701 57,148 4,555,531 71,567
1,615,528 25,380 2,106,033 33,086
55,648 874 - B}
1,671,176 26,254 2,106,033 33,086
153 275
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)
( )
2017 12 31 10,216,274 10,453,013 20,669,287 23,041,293 43,710,580
( ®C ) - 48,560 48,560 - 48,560
2018 ( ) 10,216,274 10,501,573 20,717,847 23,041,293 43,759,140
- 1,230,026 1,230,026 1,796,335 3,026,361
( ) - (1,636) (1,636) (6,480) (8,116)
¢ ) - (28,003) (28,003) (32,022) (60,025)
- 710,750 710,750 448,427 1,159,177
( ; - (174,793) (174,793) (221,939) (396,732)
- (65,168) (65,168) (17,796) (82,964)
- 441,150 441,150 170,190 611,340
- 1,671,176 1,671,176 1,966,525 3,637,701
42 - - - 8,683,393 8,683,393
- 374,744 374,744 621,505 996,249
- - - (758,183) (758,183)
- 122,446 122,446 (87,857) 34,589
- 497,190 497,190 8,458,858 8,956,048
2018 12 31 10,216,274 12,669,939 22,886,213 33,466,676 56,352,889
153 275 ( )

751367



EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

OoOoOoOoOodno

( )

2017 12 31 160,498 164,217 324,714 361,979 686,693

®C ) - 763 763 - 763

2018 160,498 164,980 325,477 361,979 687,456

- 19,324 19,324 28,220 47,544

- (26) (26) (102) (128)

( - (440) (440) (503) (943)

- 11,166 11,166 7,045 18,211

; - (2,746) (2,746) (3,487) (6,233)

- (1,024) (1,024) (280) (1,303)

- 6,930 6,930 2,674 9,604

- 26,254 26,254 30,894 57,148

( - - - 136,416 136,416

- 5,887 5,887 9,764 15,651

- - - (11,911) (11,911)

- 1,924 1,924 (1,380) 543

- 7,811 7,811 132,889 140,700

2018 12 31 160,498 199,045 359,542 525,761 885,304
153 275 )
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( )
2017 10,216,274 8,107,022 18,323,296 19,225,573 37,548,869
- 2,661,936 2,661,936 2,168,749 4,830,685
C )
( N - 467,563 467,563 541,299 1,008,862
- (123,387)  (123,387)  (140,712) (264,099)
- (36,435) (36,435) (41,246) (77,681)
- (4,482) (4,482) (5,073) (9,555)
- 12,599 12,599 14,261 26,860
( ) - 919 919 3,419 4,338
- 51,378 51,378 77,829 129,207
- (906,458)  (906,458)  (169,028)  (1,075,486)
- (17,600) (17,600) - (17,600)
« ) - (555,903)  (555,903) 280,749 (275,154)
- 2,106,033 2,106,033 2,449,498 4,555,531
- - - 1,247,025 1,247,025
- 279,072 279,072 688,237 967,309
- - - (374,770) (374,770)
- (39,114) (39,114)  (194,270) (233,384)
- 239,958 239,958 1,366,222 1,606,180
2017 12 31 10,216,274 10,453,013 20,669,287 23,041,293 43,710,580
153 275 ( )
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OooooOodd
( )
160,498 127,361 287,859 302,034 589,893
- 41,819 41,819 34,071 75,890
- 7,345 7,345 8,504 15,849
- (1,938) (1,938) (2.211) (4,149)
- (572) (572) (648) (1,220)
- (70) (70) (80) (150)
- 198 198 224 422
- 14 14 54 68
- 807 807 1,223 2,030
- (14,240) (14,240) (2.655) (16,896)
- (276) (276) - (276)
- (8,733) (8,733) 4,411 (4,323)
- 33,086 33,086 38,482 71,567
- - - 19,591 19,591
- 4,384 4,384 10,812 15,196
- - - (5,888) (5.888)
- (614) (614) (3,052) (3,666)
- 3,770 3,770 21,463 25,233
2017 12 31 160,498 164,217 324,714 361,979 686,693
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®)
12 31
2018 2017

40 8,274,094 129,986 7,381,047 115,956
495,484 7,784 478,746 7,521
(638,802)  (10,036) (767,754)  (12,061)
8,130,776 127,734 7,092,039 111,416
(19,887,519)  (312,433) (11,145,984)  (175,103)
42 (21,033,980)  (330,444)  (2,039,459)  (32,040)
(559,028) (8,782)  (3,127,478)  (49,133)
226,601 3,561 72,362 1,137
226,056 3,551 20,137 316
483,145 7,590 456,879 7,178
743,818 11,685 766,406 12,040
457,278 7,184 (235,917) (3,706)
(39,343,548)  (618,087)  (15,233,054)  (239,311)

153 275
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12 31
2018 2017
40(C)
73,622,479 1,156,609 21,562,374 338,745
(31,672,432)  (497,574)  (17,202,425)  (270,250)
942,952 14,814 - -
(805,844)  (12,660) - -
(629,115) (9,883) (332,379) (5.222)
(3,252,672)  (51,099)  (2,074,478) (32,590)
289,635 4,550 347,977 5,467
(378,584) (5,948) (400,001) (6,284)
(89,260) (1,402) - -
(282,418) (4,437) - -
217,230 3,413 - -
- - 100,000 1,571
(395,269) (6,210) 795,898 12,504
37,566,702 590,173 2,796,966 43,940
) 6,353,930 99,820 (5.344,049) (83,955)
6,349,407 99,749 (5,344,049) (83,955)
C KO )
41 4,523 71 . _
C )
25,738,526 404,352 32,188,572 505,682
364,257 5,722 - -
() 749,796 11,779 (1,105,997) (17,375)
12 31 33,206,509 521,674 25,738,526 404,352
20 32,837,729 515,881 25,738,526 404,352
41 368,780 5,794 i, -
153 275 (
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(©)

( ) 2005
( )

2nd Floor,12 Yuanhang Business Centre, Central Boulevard and East Seven Road Junction,
Tianjin Port Free Trade Zone, Tianjin

( )
( )
( ) (
45) ( )
( )
2017 (
) (BVI)
( ) (
) ( 00IL ) (
)
2018 13 ooiL
( )
00IL
2018 ooiL
00IL
HKFRS
2019 29
@
2018 12 31 ( HKICPA )
( HKFRS )
(
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( ) 2018

2018

HKFRS

HKFRS HKFRS HKFRS
HKFRS

HKFRS 15

HKFRS 15 () HKFRS 15

HKAS 40 ()

HK(IFRIC) 22

2014 - 2016
HKAS 28
HKFRS HKFRS

HKFRS )
HKFRS HKFRS 15
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2019

HKAS HKAS Material 2020
HKAS 19 2019
HKAS 28 2019
HKFRS 2019
HKFRS 16 2019
HKFRS 2020
HKFRS 17 2021
HKFRS 10 HKAS 28
HK(IFRIC) 23 2019

2020

(2018 )
2015 - 2017
HKAS 12 2019
HKAS 23 2019
HKFRS 2019
HKFRS 11 2019
HKFRS 16
HKFRS 16 HKFRS 16
( )
44(b)
2019
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()
HKFRS HKFRS 15
2018
)
c) )y ) )
HKFRS HKFRS 15
2017 12 31 2018
« )

( FvoCI ) - 2,431,579 - 2,431,579
2,366,832 (2.366,832) - -
93,783,168 64,747 - 93,847,915
10,986,870 - 41,703 11,028,573
- - 142,959 142,959
39,406,837 - 41,703 39,448,540
133,190,005 64,747 41,703 133,296,455
10,453,013 48,560 - 10,501,573
43,710,580 48,560 - 43,759,140
1,313,987 16,187 - 1,330,174
45,917,863 16,187 - 45,934,050
23,185,929 - 41,703 23,227,632
- - 296,001 296,001
43,561,562 - 41,703 43,603,265
89,479,425 16,187 41,703 89,537,315
133,190,005 64,747 41,703 133,296,455

( ) HKFRS

HKFRS

HKAS 39

84/367



HKFRS

2017 12 31

EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

2018
() HKFRS

2018

2018 FVOCI
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63,290,910 17,393,359 23,477,430 39,616,907
59,786 11,551 38,948 -
28 29,332,356 - _
2017 12 31
21,762,110 11,954,005 20,669,029 16,253,163
( 28 22,943,372 - -
©)
)
2018 12 31
( )
2018 2017
( 25 88,975,021 52,449,945
( 25 48,220,619 10,939,802
137,195,640 63,389,747
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104,357,911 37,651,221
56,352,889 43,710,580
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(€]
114,759,218 6,634,745 87,062 (1,138,741) 120,342,284 992,965 (589,939) 120,745,310
6,121 1,131,019 1,601 (1,138,741) - 589,939 (589,939) -
) 114,753,097 5,503,726 85,461 - 120,342,284 403,026 - 120,745,310
8,350,340 - - - 8,350,340 - - 8,350,340
106,408,878 6,634,745 - (1,137,140) 111,906,483 992,965 (589,939) 112,309,509
114,759,218 6,634,745 - (1,137,140) 120,256,823 992,965 (589,939) 120,659,849
- - 87,062 (1,601) 85,461 - - 85,461
114,759,218 6,634,745 87,062 (1,138,741) 120,342,284 992,965 (589,939) 120,745,310
« ) 3,754,881 1,652,108 (408,192) - 4,998,797 206,480 - 5,205,277
344,590 16,009 505,839 (295,387) 571,051 2,374 - 573,425
(2,305,385) (484,209) (1,503,801) 295,387 (3,998,008) (12,899) - (4,010,907)
94,478 602,772 - - 697,250 - - 697,250
45,801 1,334,476 - - 1,380,277 - - 1,380,277
) 1,934,365 3,121,156 (1,406,154) - 3,649,367 195,955 - 3,845,322
@71,772) (386,035) (161,154) - (818,961) - - (818,961)
1,662,593 2,735,121 (1,567,308) - 2,830,406 195,955 - 3,026,361
115,420 1,272 375 - 117,067 630 - 117,697
3,238,360 953,681 12,077 - 4,204,118 - - 4,204,118
61,832,108 2,427,618 523 - 64,260,249 5,748 - 64,265,997

113/367



)

EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

OooooOodd
( )
2017 12 31
)

86,751,206 4,292,927 - (645,055) 90,399,078
8,938 636,117 - (645,055) -
86,742,268 3,656,810 - - 90,399,078
2,824,204 3,394,570 (554,636) (415) 5,663,723
328,106 7,107 282,083 (132,571) 484,725

(1,107,007) (381,446) (791,486) 132,571 (2,147,368)
56,833 584,715 - - 641,548
(2,087) 1,013,588 48,907 - 1,060,408
2,100,049 4,618,534 (1,015,132) (415) 5,703,036

(312,918) (559, 287) (280) 134 (872,351)
1,787,131 4,059,247 (1,015,412) (281) 4,830,685
86,429 2,460 - - 88,889
1,611,022 711,998 11,522 - 2,334,542
- 264,099 - - 264,099
- 1,886,333 - - 1,886,333
9,575,660 1,369,182 13,757 - 10,958,599
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141,084,773 29,646,914 28,549,127  (13,618,561) 185,662,253
1,174,995 8,711,117 - - 9,886,112
1,294,215 17,697,139 - - 18,991,354
- 1,194,537 - - 1,194,537
FVOCI 667,327 1,257,771 158,540 - 2,083,638
FVPL - 499,442 2,596,055 - 3,095,497
- - 1,530,208 - 1,530,208
- 4,591,927 - - 4,591,927
1,108,279
228,143,805
107,404,594 16,854,158 57,023,241  (13,618,561) 167,663,432
- 1,244,433 - - 1,244,433
2,883,051
171,790,916
( )
2017 12 31
70,320,940 27,602,089 18,149,867  (13,317,364) 102,755,532
350,644 7,819,134 - - 8,169,778
343,123 16,853,611 495,524 - 17,692,258
- 1,046,848 - - 1,046,848
559,776 1,807,056 - - 2,366,832
1,158,757
133,190,005
59,816,308 15,638,896 25,155,713 (13,317,364) 87,293,553
2,185,872
89,479,425
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23,750,637 - 23,750,637
25,875,226 - 25,875,226
17,736,449 6,121 17,730,328
14,284,523 - 14,284,523
( @) 114,759,218 6,121 114,753,097
3,581,339 536,101 3,045,238
3,053,406 594,918 2,458,488
6,634,745 1,131,019 5,503,726
87,062 1,601 85,461
121,481,025 1,138,741 120,342,284
992,965 589,939 403,026
( )

2017
22,459,391 - 22,459,391
19,596,802 - 19,596,802
16,636,141 - 16,636,141
18,578,315 8,938 18,569,377
9,480,557 - 9,480,557
86,751,206 8,938 86,742,268
1,548,076 - 1,548,076
2,744,851 636,117 2,108,734
4,292,927 636,117 3,656,810
91,044,133 645,055 90,399,078
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40,959,523 38,547,518
24,013,741 14,193,260
96,618,551 36,469,953
161,591,815 89,210,731
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2018 14,182,099 37,677,232 8,594,205 1,711,387 500,118 880,107 8,299,002 71,844,150
5,397 3,198,395 28,905 379,023 (514) (7,933) 211,411 3,814,684
1,153,126 16,070,523 810,717 - 631 1,395 (18,068,922) (32,530)
83,858 223,629 58,614 4,086,269 12,963 130,794 15,281,131 19,877,258
( 42) 298,680 29,021,674 207,954 8,711,967 17,514 316,115 146,187 38,720,091
(19,968) (82,488) (43,282) (380,656) (29,582) (244,923) (249) (801,148)
2018 12 31 15,703,192 86,108,965 9,657,113 14,507,990 501,130 1,075,555 5,868,560 133,422,505
2018 2,423,230 8,492,918 2,501,168 29,394 300,319 676,808 - 14,423,837
(4,068) 364,814 13,230 176 (527) (16,419) - 357,206
422,874 2,458,405 424,337 395,055 29,010 165,152 - 3,894,833
(8,360) (79,171) (17,599) (267,191) (29,171) (237,416) - (638,908)
2018 12 31 2,833,676 11,236,966 2,921,136 157,434 299,631 588,125 - 18,036,968
2018 12 31 12,869,516 74,871,999 6,735,977 14,350,556 201,499 487,430 5,868,560 115,385,537
( )
2017 12,498,039 35,747,826 6,929,439 - 571,933 897,115 4,846,273 61,490,625
112,529 (2,002,007) 218,015 @337) (41,518) (30,734)  (235,282)  (1,979,334)
1,141,873 4,114,873 66,431 - - 9,607 (5,383,244) (50,460)
55,393 320,445 132,159 1,713,503 7,867 53,852 8,590,029 10,873,248
( 42) 379,874 - 1,303,314 - - 4 481,226 2,164,418
(5,609) (503,905) (55,153) @,779) (38,164) (49,737) - (654,347)
2017 12 31 14,182,099 37,677,232 8,594,205 1,711,387 500,118 880,107 8,299,002 71,844,150
2017 2,050,546 7,897,769 2,121,841 - 306,487 687,918 - 13,064,561
5,806 (395,042) 85,447 (330) (871) (33,028) - (338,018)
371,187 1,359,691 336,978 31,483 30,115 70,835 - 2,200,289
(4,309) (369,500) (43,098) (1,759) (35,412) (48,917) - (502,995)
2017 12 31 2,423,230 8,492,918 2,501,168 29,394 300,319 676,808 - 14,423,837
2017 12 31 11,758,869 29,184,314 6,093,037 1,681,993 199,799 203,299 8,299,002 57,420,313
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2018 12 31
2017 12 31
222,836
(146,343)
76,493
2018 12 31 52,632,796,000 (2017 22,882,756,000 )
C  25(C N
2018 12 31 570,284,000 (2017 1,022,316,000 )
C  2(0C )
2018 12 31 338,617,000 (2017 358,590,000 )
2018 12 31
60,877,000 (2017 132,601,000 ) 25(e)
54,212,000 (2017 67,398,000 )
« 28
170,046,000 (2017 168,996,000 )
« 33
2018 12 31 27,669,000 (2017 27,669,000 )
( )
2018 2017
24,785,890 574,704
(5,864,659) (188,123)
18,921,231 386,581
25
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)
2018 2017
283,326 279,147
(91,284) (83,903)
192,042 195,244
76,790 (1,896)
2,938 1,339
« 42 2,041,751 -
( ) 72,146 6,598
(4,354) (6)
(8,944) (9,237)
12 31 2,372,369 192,042
2,471,723 283,326
(99,354) (91,284)
12 31 2,372,369 192,042
2018 12 31 2,511,229,000 (2017 649,938,000
)
2018 2017
2,459,352 2,003,011
(376,925) (331,750)
2,082,427 1,671,261
6,539 (3,362)
80,981 37,618
« 42 216,780 422,085
(53,413) -
33) -
(59,756) (45,175)
12 31 2,273,525 2,082,427
2,693,913 2,459,352
(420,388) (376,925)
12 31 2,273,525 2,082,427
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986,551 - 1,708,385 309,506 3,004,442
(787,616) - (35,917) (4,110)  (827,643)
2018 198,935 - 1,672,468 305,396 2,176,799
13,985 107,380 (1,624) 19,895 139,636
58,809 - 12,517 - 71,326
(7,870) - 21,667 - 13,797
( 42 367,992 2,881,132 - - 3,249,124
(1,058) - (2,114) - (3.,172)
(120,136) - (95,449) (25,000)  (240,585)
2018 12 31 510,657 2,988,512 1,607,465 300,291 5,406,925
1,449,607 2,988,512 1,779,744 329,585 6,547,448
(938,950) - (172,279) (29,294)  (1,140,523)
2018 12 31 510,657 2,988,512 1,607,465 300,291 5,406,925
( )
884,365 - - 884,365
(742,874) - - (742,874)
2017 141,491 - - 141,491
2,028 20,016 (10,425) 11,619
46,619 1,500 - 48,119
43,862 - - 43,862
17,231 1,667,811 320,071 2,005,113
(4,450) - - (4,450)
(47,846) (16,859) (4,250) (68,955)
2017 12 31 198,935 1,672,468 305,396 2,176,799
986,551 1,708,385 309,506 3,004,442
(787,616) (35,917) (4,110)  (827,643)
2017 12 31 198,935 1,672,468 305,396 2,176,799
10
( )
2018 2017
905,022 15,545
187,840 (30,490)
( 42 4,692,946 922,001
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( )
2018 2017
00IL ( (@) 4,867,855 -
( )
« O 863,415 850,611
54,538 54,411
5,785,808 905,022
©) EBITDA
10.8 7.6
®
3.3 (2017 4.1 ) 50.8 2017 50.4 2052
(
10.4 (
8.0 ) (2017 10.4 ( 8.9 )
11
(a) 2018 12 31
46(a)
()
33,466,676,000 20,926,663,000
8,124 ,536,000 00IL
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)

2018 2017
5,877,370 5,568,066
(5,358,841) (6,741,849)
518,529 (1,173,783)
56,203,377 52,939,684
(16,780,484) (13,571,057)
39,422,893 39,368,627
39,941,422 38,194,844
)

2018 2017
6,628,419 4,288,902
2,915,259 4,364,234
(437,601) (639,974)
2,477,658 3,724,260
(2,122,041) 2,562,367
355,617 6,286,627
94,819 487,881
244,642 71,972

125/367



EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

OooooOodd

)

2018 2017
2,023,916 2,141,579
106,548 71,330
(369,186) (503,990)
1,761,278 1,708,919
(1,524,034) (5,138,817)
53,924 1,689,174
291,168 (1,740,724)
3,659,590 5,787,067
(223,937) (386,753)
3,726,821 3,659,590

00IL

)

00IL

2018
22,286,080
(10, 383,123)
11,902,957
46,715,572
(26,120, 385)
20,595,187
32,498,144
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00IL

2018 13

( )
2018 12 31

23,660,004

768,300
(153, 466)

614,834

195,955
(136,187)

674,602

00IL

2018 13

( )
2018 12 31

2,403,315
(201, 660)
(250, 498)

(43,753)

1,907,404
(1,161,575)
(327,111)

418,718

10,096,102
(4,523)
364,203

10,874,500
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( )
2018 2017
(
W (@) 8,906,328 7,243,588
C (©) 979,784 926,190
9,886,112 8,169,778
@) 453,953,000 (2017 432,656,000
)
215,745,000
(2017 205,403,000 237,426,000 (2017 226,508,000
(b) 2017 (
QQCT ) 20 (
QPI ) QPI 31
2017
( DICT 40
( DCT 13(a)
©
(d) 2018 12 31
( )
( )
2018 8,452,375 697,250 699,586
2017 6,810,932 641,548 642,270
(e) 2017 2018 12 31 2018 12 31
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( )
2018 2017
( W (©) 18,682,510 17,398,219
308,844 294,039
18,991,354 17,692,258
(a) 2017 QPI 16.82 5,798,619,000 ( 5.71 )
1.59 QPI 18.41
QQCT 20 2,599,968,000
2017 10 ( DPCT )
20 DICT(  12(b)) 40  DCT DCT 19
() QPI ( ) (
) )
( cs )
( )
(  46(c) QPI
cs
QPI 2018 12 31 QPI
(
( )
QPI
2018 2017
30,399,536 30,847,416
18,366,246 17,206,234
(6,284,955) (9,850,685)
(13,061,301) (13,140,309)
( )
QPI
2018 2017
11,600,101 7,050,960
3,576,543 1,964,559
634,429 361,676
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( )
QPI

2018 2017
16,831,864 15,312,290
3,576,543 2,051,525
) (150,174) 346,891
- (787,552)
6,724,472 (91,290)
26,982,705 16,831,864
18.41 4,967,516 3,008,746
704,377 1,966,618
1,562,998 1,563,000
7,234,891 6,628,364

(

( )

2018 2017
26,214,445 25,743,748
6,378,754 6,179,824
(1,644,320) (3,206,025)
(4,587,974) (3,751,075)
( )

2018 2017
6,139,579 6,361,347
1,679,451 1,687,342
345,127 346,749
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)
2018 2017
19,907,219 18,929,623
20.55 20.55
4,090,934 3,890,038
321,610 306,193
4,412,544 4,196,231
2018 10 23  CS cs
30)
cs (2017 )
)
)
cs
2018 2017
72,320,497 34,630,658

(67,304,918)

(31,758,040)

)
CS
2018 2017
1,147,700 669,112
416,718 283,519
45,946 48,907
)
CS
2018 2017
5,015,578 2,872,618
11.04 17.25
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©) 2,054,561,000 (2017 2,036,677,000 )
QPI
( )
1,562,998,000 (2017

1,563,000,000 ) 141,855,000 (2017 135,055,000 ) 114,094,000 (2017

108,625,000 ) 110,992,000 (2017 110,356,000 ) 51,632,000 (2017

49,157,000 ) 31,111,000 (2017 29,620,000 )
(D

( )
( )

2018 4,426,794 354,775 (12,679) 342,096

2017 5,788,632 303,076 18,508 321,584
(e) 2017 2018 12 31 2018 12 31

46(c)
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( )
2018 2017
« @) 163,427 10,923
'S O)) 1,031,110 1,035,925
1,194,537 1,046,848
() 5,491,000 (2017 10,923,000 ) (
EURIBOR ) ( ) 2020 12 2018 12 31
( HIBOR ) 2.10 () 2023
(b) 659,176,000 (2017 655,393,00 ) 23 () EURIBOR
(2017 23 () EURIBOR
) 106,284,000 (2017
116,191,00 ) 10 EURIBOR ICE 2.5 ( )(2017
10 EURIBOR ICE 2.5 ()
265,867,000 (2017 264,341,000 ) 3.75 () EURIBOR
2021
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15
FvoCI
(2017 )
( )
2018 2017
C @ 1,095,048 -
« ® 988,590 -
2,083,638 -
* 2017
@
(©)
(c) 2018 12 31 499,442,000 (2017 ) Fvocl
C  2500C )
(d) Fvocl
(2017 )
( )
2018 2017
2,074,565 2,268,229
8,002 97,754
865 -
- 849
206 -
2,083,638 2,366,832
e) FVOCI
(2017 )
( )
2018 2017
( ) 2,366,832 1,662,670
64,747 -
( ) 2,431,579 1,662,670
4,731 -
C 42 158,904 841
- (549,509)
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(157) -
) (520,834) 1,257,442
9,415 (4,612)
12 31 2,083,638 2,366,832
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®

(2017 )

2018

oOoOooodn

2017

1,669,094
697,738

2,366,832
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FVPL

2018

« O 499,442
277,960
62,380
839,782
39,259

1,440,153
776,303

3,095,497

@

O 2018 12 4.34
471,065,000 FVPL

2018

A 475,812
BBB 877,247
BB 60,396

803,001

2,216,456
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oOoOooodn

2018

746,684
783,524

1,530,208
(230,380)

1,299,828

1,534,131

2018

42)

1,456,261

54,328

108,871
(41,112)
(34,215)
(342)
(13,583)

1,530,208

2018

AAA
AA

BBB

13,603
42,826
567,044
492,208
414,527

1,530,208
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C )
10 46 (2017
39.83 )
« ) « )
( )
2018 2017
( ) (155,230) (436,556)
(16,187) -
( ) (171,417) (436,556)
(44,282) 43,219
(137,926) (29,499)
( 42 (698,221) 517,755
« ) (. 34(c)) 126,746 (250,149)
12 31 (925,100) (155,230)
2018 12 31 35,355,409,000 (2017
34,939,636,000 )
34,807,446,000 (2017
34,491,298,000 ) 2023 (2017 2022 ) 547,963,000 (2017
448,338,000 )
2018 12 31
9,025,027,000 (2017  4,280,768,000 )
2018 12 31
37,554,812,000 (2017  18,651,863,000 )
( )
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( )
2017 (451,783) (14,128) (17,974) - (38,355)  (522,240)
22,127 1,293 60 - (1,242) 22,238
(
(128,244) 9,828 (83,560) - 179 (201,797)
- (309,550) - - (54,058)  (363,608)
(  34(c) - - (248,580) - - (248,580)
2017 12 31 (557,900)  (312,557)  (350,054) - (93,476) (1,313,987)
- - (16,187) - - (16,187)
2018
( ) (557,900)  (312,557)  (366,241) - (93,476) (1,330,174)
(18,844) (2,988) 1,832 (25,232) (4,014) (49,246)
(

(79,868) 4,825 (4,658) 12,464 87,409 20,172
( 42 (9,819) (10,851) - (673,777)  (55,976)  (750,423)
(  34(c) - - 124,102 - - 124,102
2018 12 31 (666,431)  (321,571)  (244,965)  (686,545)  (66,057) (1,985,569)
( )
2017 1,041 33,785 5,116 45,742 85,684
10,477 - 14) 10,518 20,981
«C ) 175,514 (9,402) (2,002) 8,188 172,298
479,468 - - 401,895 881,363
(  34(c) - - - (1,569) (1,569)

2017 12 31
2018 666,500 24,383 3,100 464,774 1,158,757
1,575 - (76) 3,465 4,964
(59,538) (3.,769) (398) (94,393) (158,098)
( 42 20,073 - 3,385 28,744 52,202
(  34(c) - - - 2,644 2,644
2018 12 31 628,610 20,614 6,011 405,234 1,060,469
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)
2018 2017

12 740,737 776,745
12 319,732 382,012
1,060,469 1,158,757
12 (1,365,468) (636,096)
12 (620,101) (677,891)
(1,985,569) (1,313,987)
(925,100) (155,230)
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OooooOodd
( )
2018 2017
1,007,745 -
«C ) 229,874 270,948
235,504 301,144
17,062 -
1,490,185 572,092
( PPA )
35
2009 10
(440
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20
( )
2018 2017
( @) 1,157,243 351,220
C O - 6,952,878
cs ©) 9,509,212 702,529
( ) 23,328,517 18,083,119
(@) 33,994,972 26,089,746
(759,171) (351,220)
(398,072) -
32,837,729 25,738,526
@ 25(k)
(@)
()
) Ccs ( ) ( )
cS
(@
( )
2018 2017
21,221,602 14,686,012
8,855,521 8,903,647
1,273,590 946,062
570,515 277,787
2,073,744 1,276,238
33,994,972 26,089,746
(e) 2018 12 31 1.48 4.00 (2017 0.15 5.23 )
21
( )
2018 2017
4,100,906 2,330,221
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22
( )
2018 2017
« @
8,161,389 5,912,593
140,135 125,533
29,922 19,216
113,346 138,504
8,444,792 6,195,846
« @ 289,594 297,932
@) 161,769 -
8,896,155 6,493,778
« () 4,776,775 3,131,728
C @ 379,704 306,997
C @ 202,207 703,465
¢ @ 407,322 149,275
¢ @ 189,864 201,627
5,955,872 4,493,092
14,852,027 10,986,870
@
9
2018 12 31
( )
2018 2017
8,470,666 6,045,919
384,713 336,047
12 180,032 147,985
152,267 57,275
« ) 9,187,678 6,587,226
(291,523) (93,448)
8,896,155 6,493,778
HKFRS
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( )
2018 2017
93,448 71,560
55,585 7,524
(25,975) (1,966)
(3,161) (3.264)
42) 165,164 18,398
6,462 1,196
12 31 291,523 93,448
(¢ 30
)
2018 2017
2,394,856 1,951,758
55,018 45,039
C (©) 2,326,901 1,134,931
4,776,775 3,131,728
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©)
( )
2018 2017
84,179 78,310
1,883 6,574
(701) (705)
(15,860) -
730 -
25 -
12 31 70,256 84,179
(d)
(e) )
( )
2018 2017
5,567,248 3,131,917
2,798,697 2,250,787
2,269,607 1,614,816
183,510 77,176
1,476,340 1,960,416
12,295,402 9,035,112
® )
()]
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23
@
2018 2017
« ) ( ) « ) ( )
1.00 2,580,600 2,580,600 2,580,600 2,580,600
1.00 7,635,674 7,635,674 7,635,674 7,635,674
12 31 10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274
2018 12 31
®
( )
2018 12 31
2018 (
2018 ) 2018
2018
2018 2017 12 31
2018 12 31
2018 2018
12 31
2018 19 () 1.21 - 53,483,200 - - (2,067,252) 51,415,948
2018 11 29 () 8.02 - 851,966 - - - 851,966
- 54,335,166 - - (2,067,252) 52,267,914
2017 12 31
2017 2017
12 31
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OoOooOodnd
2007 17
2007 19
9,940,000 - - (9,940,000) -
() 2018 2018 19 2018
11 29 7.27 8.02 2018
)
33 33 34
() 2003 2007 17 2007
19 19.30 2003
2007 17 2007 19
10
)
2018 2017
) )
- - 19.30 9,940,000
7.28 54,335,166 - -
7.27 (2,067,252) 19.30 (9,940, 000)
12 31 7.28 52,267,914 - -
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24
)
2017 12 31
( ) 32,850,873 1,970 (4,191,738) (204,853) 382,749 (5,100,196)  (13,285,792) 10,453,013
( ®C ) - - - - 48,560 - - 48,560
2018
( ) 32,850,873 1,970 (4,191,738) (204,853) 431,309 (5,100,196)  (13,285,792) 10,501,573
([GID)
- - - - - - 1,230,026 1,230,026
C D
) - - - - (174,793) - - (174,793)
( ) - - - - (1,636) - - (1,636)
« D
- - (34,945) - 22,495 (15,553) - (28,003)
- - - - - 710,750 - 710,750
- - (65,168) - - - - (65,168)
« ) - - (100,113) - (153,934) 695,197 - 441,150
2018 12 31
(G
- - (100,113) - (153,934) 695,197 1,230,026 1,671,176
375,055 - - - - (311) - 374,744
122,446 - - - - - - 122,446
497,501 - - - - (311) - 497,190
2018 12 31 33,348,374 1,970  (4,291,851) (204,853) 277,375  (4,405,310)  (12,055,766) 12,669,939
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( )
2017 32,648,456 1,970 (4,204,142) (204,853) 40,503 (4,205,734) (15,969,178) 8,107,022
«
- - - - - - 2,661,936 2,661,936
«C )
( ) - - - - 467,563 - - 467,563
- - - - (123,387) - - (123,387)
- - - - - (36,435) - (36,435)
(581) - - - - (3,901) - (4,482)
- - - - - 12,599 - 12,599
( ) - - - - 919 - - 919
« ) - - 30,004 - (2,060) 23,434 - 51,378
- - - - - (906,458) - (906,458)
- - (17,600) - - - - (17,600)
« ) (581) - 12,404 - 343,035 (910,761) - (555,903)
2017 12 31
« )
(581) - 12,404 - 343,035 (910,761) 2,661,936 2,106,033
279,072 - - - - - - 279,072
(76,074) - - - (789) 16,299 21,450 (39,114)
202,998 - - - (789) 16,299 21,450 239,958
2017 12 31 32,850,873 1,970 (4,191,738) (204,853) 382,749 (5,100,196)  (13,285,792) 10,453,013
@
( CAS )
10 50
25
) (i) CAS
( ) HKFRS

(c) 2018 12 31
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(d) 2005 2005
2007 ( )
25
( )
2018 2017
C &) 37,409,002 20,868,293
16,607,979 13,400,361
Cs « @»
248,503 249,500
cs
72,000 72,000
C (©) 17,828,855 17,374,249
(
() 4,715 346,413
C & 60,877 132,601
16,743,090 6,528
88,975,021 52,449,945
(8,730,823) (8,540,731)
80,244,198 43,909,214
35,054,871 6,823,572
cs 3,986,320 2,150,000
563,110 563,110
1,188,120 1,188,120
( )
6,863,200 -
269,998 -
295,000 215,000
48,220,619 10,939,802
(@) 2018 10 23  CS cs
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(b) 2018 12 31 R
)
2018 2017
7,030,349 4,550,111
7,882,602 7,860,314
22,029,331 12,520,489
17,074,699 9,337,740
54,016,981 34,268,654
cs
248,503 -
- 249,500
248,503 249,500
cs
3,480 -
11,722 3,480
35,996 35,720
20,802 32,800
72,000 72,000
« ©
- 3,989,000
4,974,852 -
12,854,003 4,959,763
- 8,425,486
17,828,855 17,374,249
4,695 300,020
20 -
- 46,393
4,715 346,413
30,102 61,868
30,775 61,767
- 8,966
60,877 132,601
1,448,491 1,620
1,198,109 1,679
6,859,809 3,229
7,236,681 -
16,743,090 6,528
88,975,021 52,449,945
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(c) 2018 12 31
)
2018 2017
17,349,760 17,174,650
(91,629) (90,439)
(236,168) (424,183)
17,021,963 16,660,028
577,741 477,251
48,743 35,673
180,408 201,297
17,828,855 17,374,249
)
5,000, 000,000 4.35 4,000,000, 000
5.45 4,000,000,000 4.05
2011 11 29 2018 11 22 4,000,000,000
(2011 ) 2018 11 30 5,000,000, 000
4,000,000, 000 (2018 ) 2020 2021 11 22
)
2012 12 (2011) 1,000,000, 000
( 6,493,600,000 ) 4.00
98.766 2012 12
(2011)
2022 12
2017 12
(2011)
2013 31 300,000,000 10
4.46 99.320 4.375
2,040,000 2013 31
31 31 2013 31
2023 31
() 2018 12 31 48,729,000 12
4.75 2019
2017 12 31 46,413,000 12
4.75 2019

156/367



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

OooooOodd
(e) 2018 12 31
60,877,000 (2017 132,601,000 )
54,212,000 (2017 67,398,000 )
« 28
(2017 ) 11
5.98 2018 12 31
338,617,000 (2017 358,590,000 ) ( @)
®
( )
2018 12 31
8,730,823 55,912,015 24,332,183 88,975,021
2017 12 31
8,540,731 26,057,829 17,851,385 52,449,945
(g) 2018 12 31 «C )
2018
1.8 4.3 3.8 5.5 0.5 5.2 3.55
cs
- 3.56 - -
cs - 3.92 - -
4.0 4.4 4.4 55 - _
- 4.8 - -
- 5_0 - -
2.78  4.94 - 3.42 5.5 -
2017
1.8 4.3 3.8 5.5 0.5 5.2
cs
- 3_6 -
cs - 3.9 -
4.0 4.4 4.4 5.5 -
- 4.8 -
- 4.4 6.0 -
- - 3.4
2018 12 31 57,947,182,000 (2017 32,355,133,000 )
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ooooooo
Q)
( )
2018 2017 2018 2017
54,016,981 34,268,654 54,026,220 34,626,428
CS
248,503 249,500 248,503 249,500
CS 72,000 72,000 72,000 72,000
17,828,855 17,374,249 17,817,159 17,724,058
4,715 346,413 4,715 346,413
60,877 132,601 60,877 132,601
16,743,090 6,528 15,058,964 6,174
88,975,021 52,449,945 87,288,438 53,157,174
« )
Q)
@
( )
2018 2017
94,012,492 34,100,207
34,955,857 23,382,074
5,861,560 5,907,466
2,365,731 -
137,195,640 63,389,747
() 2018 12 31
() 53,203,080,000 (2017 23,905,072,000 ) (
(b) ©)
)
)
) 20()
( ) FRvoCl ( 15(c))
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26
( )
2018 12 31
2018 39,982 328,953 368,935
- (23,599) (23,599)
- 3,950 3,950
- 4,279 4,279
2018 12 31 39,982 313,583 353,565
- 2,393 2,393
39,982 311,190 351,172
2017 12 31
2017 39,982 227,767 267,749
- (6,142) (6,142)
- 109,052 109,052
- 2,964 2,964
2017 12 31 39,982 333,641 373,623
- 4,688 4,688
39,982 328,953 368,935
27
171,604,000
@
( )
2018 2017
C ) 18,122 22,369
C () 265,433 260,709
283,555 283,078
C C» 1,851 (1,020)
C ) 28,386 27,798
30,237 26,778
)
2018 12 31
283,555,000 (2017
283,078,000 ) 0.25
2018 12 31 6,830,000
7,130,000
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( )
2018 2017
22,369 260,709 283,078 31,154 259,609 290,763
« ) 1,851 28,386 30,237 (1,020) 27,798 26,778
- 11,780 11,780 - 17,600 17,600
(6,098) (35,442) (41,540) (7,765)  (44,298) (52,063)
12 31 18,122 265,433 283,555 22,369 260,709 283,078
( )
2018 2017
400 (1,840) (1,440) 570 (9,020) (8,450)
2018 2017
3.00 3.25 3.75 4.00
3.00 4.50 0.00 8.00 3.00 4.50 0.00 8.00
(b) 00IL
)
( )
2018
21,962
21,962
C ) 21,962
C X )
( )
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«c )

2018

1,305,450
1,327,412

21,962

2018

42) 1,368,002
710

18,257

(45,026)

582

349

(37,424)

1,305,450

2018

42) 1,316,042
(1,289)

5,420

18,154

2,525

431

23,204

349

(37,424)

1,327,412
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2018

5,420
18,154
(18,257)

(178)

5,139

1,403,575,000

2018

2.80
3.50
3.50
2.60
(54,459)

0.2
33,630,000 35,689,000
0.1

11,667,000 6,177,000

2018 12 31

2018 12 31

2018

413,439
812,143
79,868

1,305,450

2019 12 31
19,903,000
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()
80
(
2008
)
2018
136,714
(486)
136,228
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( )

2018 2017

« @

7,473,217 6,222,836
1,480,888 1,460,610
178,891 183,544
108,183 41,704
101,949 40,283
9,343,128 7,948,977
C @ 57,500 122,725
9,400,628 8,071,702
- 242,557
()] 17,748,736 13,287,480
366,069 -
C  25(e)) 269,095 257,795
¢ @) 246,069 305,508
C () 104,777 102,186
« @™ 1,563,051 918,701

2,182,992 1,584,190

29,698,425 23,185,929

(@) 2018 12 31

( )
2018 2017
9,155,770 7,914,745
12 152,697 95,879
25,983 34,258
13,553 12,238
52,625 14,582
9,400,628 8,071,702
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OooooOodd
10,151,417,000 (2017 8,293,959,000 )
( )
)
2018 2017
13,483,595 10,737,793
10,700,068 9,160,454
2,405,352 704,268
582,050 525,652
2,161,291 1,815,205
29,332,356 22,943,372
32,784,000 (225,003,000 )(2017 42,622,000
( 278,501,000 )) 2.3 (2017 2.3 )(
12
14,570,000 (99,997,000 (2017
15,304,000 (99,999,000 )) 2.3 (
12
12 2,082,000
( 14,289,000 (2017 6,328,000 ( 41,348,000
( LIBOR W) 0.3 (2017 0.6 )
49,681,000 (340,971,000 )(2017 49,681,000 (324,626,000 ))
43,711,000 (299,997,000 )(2017 : 45,912,000 (299,998,000
))  4.35 (2017 3.8 )( ) 43,711,000 ( 299,997,0000 )
(2017 9,182,0000 ( 59,997,000 )  4.75 (017 4.4 )(
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29
)
2018 2017
52,972,808 39,837,978
'GO)) 26,015,232 16,863,203
C © 20,952,083 16,037,001
99,940,123 72,738,182
6,988,231 7,621,592
106,928,354 80,359,774
4,669,129 2,867,542
61,579 -
(1,130,516) (631,043)
197,396 165,597
110,725,942 82,761,870
@) 2,748,304,000 (2017 2,153,251,000 )
14,618,534,000 (2017  12,248,757,000 )
)
©
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30 )

2018 2017
26,999 13,029
(@)) 1,520,665 1,171,581
131,481 2,274
(  13(b) 20,157 203
- 49,751
19,021 3,264
4,311 -
25,066 4,417
FVPL 47,681 -
33,544 -
40,797 36,124
514,492 35,833
FVPL 28,367 -
60,710 47,566
2,473,291 1,364,042
- (91,163)
(14,414) -
(57,468) (14,098)
(33,936) (90,950)
(6,016) @G377)
FVPL (68,429) -
(38,279) -
(55,362) (59,320)
(273,904) (255,908)
( 2,199,387 1,108,134

(a) 2018 MoF
(Implementation

Plan for Early Retirement and Replacement of Obsolete and Worn-out Transportation Vessels And

Single-hull Oil Tankers)

Central Finance To Encourage Retirement And Replacement Of Obsolete and Worn-out Transportation

(Administrative Measure For The Special Subsidies Given By The

Vessels And Single-hull Oil Tankers)

809.2

(2017

MoF
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31
2017 20
( SCSTD ) QPI SCSTD  QPI
1,015,520,000 5,798,619,000 ( 5.711 )
3,198,651,000 QQCT 20 QPI
2,599,968,000 2017 19 1,886,333,000
2017 12 31
4,293,748,000
1,504,871,000 2017 22 QPI QP1
1.59 18.41 QP1
QPI 1.59 264,099,000 2017 12 31
32
(
2018 2017
89,925 7,312
89,925 7,312
3,903,777 2,200,289
3,444,276 2,200,289
459,501 -
14,750,470 12,511,741
14,312,983 12,248,757
19,283 -
418,204 262,984
52,054 -
240,585 68,955
59,756 45,175
51,573 42,731
42,977 33,343
8,596 9,388
@
50
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2018 2017
cs (  25(b) 99,048 62,790
cs 20(c)) 9,626 170
( 14 34,848 50,347
427,529 371,418
571,051 484,725
(2,174,444) (1,140, 257)
25) (5,693) (3,762)

( )

25) (119,893) -
(  25(d)) (29,943) (30,989)
(6,043) (6,446)
(2,332) (122)
(44,066) (11,000)
(19,934) (20,554)
cs ( 25) (112,303) (67,718)
cs (3,220) (3,581)
(301,007) (10,899)
(  25(0)) (786,154) (750, 120)
(3,605,032) (2,045,448)
(92,030) (61,709)
(1,279) (1,433)
(197,567) (171,941)
( ©)) 170,046 168,996
( (272,146) (35,833)
(3,998,008) (2,147,368)
(3,426,957) (1,662,643)
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( )
2018 2017
« @
404,481 648,642
6,784 9,320
258,528 187,388
C ) 11,242 (2,498)
681,035 842,852
137,926 29,499
818,961 872,351
@
10 46 (2017  12.5 39.83 )
25 0 15 (2017 0 20 )
16.5 (2017  16.5 )
(b)
( )
2018 2017
3,649,367 5,703,036
( ) (2,077,527) (1,701,956)
1,571,840 4,001,080
25 (2017 25 ) 392,960 1,000,270
213,156 (38,923)
(1,538,415) (837,356)
1,560,580 205,366
(147,018) (206,932)
194,405 304,701
145,762 439,898
(13,894) 7,825
C ) 11,242 (2,498)
183 -
818,961 872,351
(c) Fvocl (2017 )
124,102,000 (2017 248,580,000 ) 2018
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2,644,000 (2017 1,569,000 ) 2018 2017 12 31
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(b)

E
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386,802,000 (2017 500,913,000 )
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
2018 2017
1,083,059,000 2,661,936,000
146,967,000 -
1,230,026,000 2,661,936,000
10,216,274,357 10,216,274,357
( )
0.11 0.26
0.01 -
0.12 0.26
2018 12 31
2018 12 31
(2017 2018 )
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38
( )
2018 2017
( ) 6,161,471 5,156,847
«C @ 240,667 229,747
 21@) 30,237 26,778
C O 922,541 842,402
1,090,318 1,729,630
8,445,234 7,985,404
@ (
30 )
(0)
22
2018 2017 12 31
2018 12 31 527,122,000 (2017 547,820,000 )
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ooooOoog
( )
2018 12 31

Xu Lirong - - - - -
Wan Min - - - - -
Huang Xiaowen - - - - -
Wang Haimin - 2,568 64 76 2,708
Xu Zunwu - 556 17 13 586
Zhang Wei () - 5,781 - - 5,781
Ma Jianhua - 1,212 39 35 1,286
Feng Boming - - - - -
Zhang Wei ( ) - - - - -
Chen Dong - - - - -
Phillip Yang 460 - - - 460
Wu Dawei 156 - - - 156
Zhou Zhonghui 160 - - - 160
TEO Siong Seng 453 - - - 453
Koo Chee Kong Kenneth 85 - - - 85
Fu Xiangyang - - - - -
Hao Wenyi - - - - -
Qian Weizhong - 2,008 49 56 2,203
Fang Meng - 5,280 - - 5,280
Deng Huangjun - . - - -
Meng Yan - 286 - - 286
Zhang Jianping - 286 - - 286
1,314 18,067 169 180 19,730
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( )
2017 12 31

Wan Min - - - - -
Huang Xiaowen - - - - -
Xu Zunwu - 1,865 65 67 1,997
Ma Jianhua - 1,865 65 67 1,997
Wang Haimin - 3,300 56 67 3,423
Zhang Wei () - 5,303 - - 5,303
Feng Boming - - - - -
Zhang Wei ( ) - - - - -
Chen Dong - - - - -
Phillip Yang 482 - - - 482
TEO Siong Seng 283 - - - 283
Koo Chee Kong Kenneth 214 - - - 214
Zhou Zhonghui 104 - - - 104
Wu Dawei 99 - - - 99
Fan Hsu Lai Tai Rita 199 - - - 199
Kwong Che Keung Gordon 209 - - - 209
Peter Guy Bowie 192 - - - 192
Fu Xiangyang - - - - -
Hao Wenyi - - - - -
Qian Weizhong - 3,300 56 62 3,418
Fang Meng - 3,205 - - 3,205
Meng Yan - 302 - - 302
Zhang Jianping - 296 - - 296
1,782 19,436 242 263 21,723

)
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Q)
2018 2017
2 2
3 3
5 5
39(a)
(2017 ) 2018 12 31
(2017 )
( )
2018 2017
9,111 5,603
2,211 3,881
30 77
- 56
11,352 9,617
2018 2017
3,000,001 3,500,000
( 2,540,000 2,960,000 ) 1 -
3,500,001 4,000,000
( 2,960,000 3,380,000 ) 1 2
4,000,001 4,500,000
( 3,380,000 3,810,000 ) - 1
6,000,001 6,500,000
( 5,070,000 5,500,000 ) 1 -
3 3
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@
)
2018 2017

3,649,367 5,703,036

195,955 -

3,894,833 2,200,289

8,944 9,237

240,585 68,955

59,756 45,175

- 10,886

93,309 63,142
(26,999) (13,029)

(

(697,250) (641,548)
(1,380,277) (1,060,408)

3,434,986 1,876,452
(571,051) (484,725)

C)Yy C ) (117,067) 88,889

FVPL 40,062 -
33,968 -

13,583 -
- (264,099)

(81,225) -
- (1,886,333)
(20,157) (203)

(25,066) -
- (49,751)

(828) -

197,567 171,941

¢y C ) (208,410) 90,950
8,734,585 5,928,856
(1,003,519) (750,866)

308,708 1,598,796

281,709 547,414

« ) (31,070) 19,718

« ) (16,319) 37,129

8,274,094 7,381,047

Q)
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( )
2018 2017
20 ( 3D - 3,198,651
40
20 12(b) 13(a)) - 795,155
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( )
2017 39,322,541 17,852,399 2,212 760,001 199,823 278,501 - 58,415,477
21,555,245 - - - - - 7,129 21,562,374
(17,129,278) - - - (72,701) - (446)  (17,202,425)
- - 347,977 - - - - 347,977
- - - (400,001) - - - (400,001)
- - - - - 100,000 - 100,000
2,917,907 - - - - - - 2,917,907
(1,157,332) (518,986) (3,776) 3 5,479 () (155) (1,674,768)
20,873 40,836 - - - - - 61,709

2017 12 31
2018 45,529,956 17,374,249 346,413 360,003 132,601 378,500 6,528 64,128,250
69,622,479 4,000,000 - - - - - 73,622,479
(27,672,432)  (4,000,000) - - - - - (31,672,432)
- - - 289,635 - - - 289,635
- - (351,263) (27,321) - - - (378,584)
- - - - (89,260) - - (89,260)
- - - - - (282,418) - (282,418)
- - - - - 217,230 - 217,230
_ - - - - - 942,952 942,952
- - - - - - (805,844) (805,844)
42 12,060,180 - - - - - 15,920,102 27,980,282
2,990,302 424,719 9,565 (22,323) 17,536 11,688 633,949 4,065,436
27,618 29,887 - - - - 45,403 102,908
2018 12 31 102,558,103 17,828,855 4,715 599,994 60,877 325,000 16,743,090 138,120,634
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( )

2018 13 ( )
2018 12 31

(

)

992,965
(691,296)

301,669

(95,803)
614

206,480
2,374
(12,899)

195,955

195,955
55,648

61,511
(3,346)
(53,642)

4,523

589,939,000

180/367
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(b)

2018

401,387
2,598,222
944,644

3,944,253

36,787
291,642
368,780

697,209
( ) 4,641,462

(49,535)
4,591,927

©

2018

630,193
277,802

72,153
980,148

619,457
108,288

727,745
( ) 1,707,893

(463,460)
1,244,433
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(@
00IL 2012 30
) CoLB )
) 2011 40 00IL COLB
( )
(
1,235,000 (180,000 ) 1,853,000 (270,000 ) )
00IL COLB
2018 12 31 193.0
00IL COLB
®
( )
2018
43,664
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42

2017 ( )
00IL ( )
2018 13
00IL (

00IL 00IL 75

( )

31,130,091
( ) (26,050,180)
5,079,911
(386,965)

4,692,946

38,720,091
2,041,751

216,780

3,249,124

145,187

925,704

FVOCI 158,904
52,202

395,990

1,123,294

1,413,233

51,960

768,569

4,199,960

61,263

FVPL 2,558,640
21,034

10,096,102

43,028

3,957,640

(24,046, 840)

(750,423)

(258)

(5,381,840)

(3,933,442)

183/367



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
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(45,674)
(1,308,406)
34,733,573
(8,683,393)
26,050,180
31,130,091
(10,096,102)
21,033,989
)
)
00IL
©
)
2018 12 31 23,660,004 ,000
614,834,000 2018 2018 12 31
43,551,069,000
499,926,000
)
16,374,000
43
(@
2018 12 31
2018 12 31
(©)
( )
2018 2017
( ) - 60,282
2018 12 31 44,975,697,000 (2017  11,104,174,000
)
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( )
2018 2017
886,476 5,120
6,506,863 18,720,565
2,712,750 3,766,153
667,158 4,104
2,648,224 2,893,972
7,732 41,223
13,429,203 25,431,137
( )
2018 2017
90,224 40,211
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(b)
2018 12 31
( )

2018 2017
10,489,885 10,533,182
19,585,503 22,256,083
7,754,129 12,358,601
37,829,517 45,147,866

¢ 19

76,842 490,707
416,841 2,369,434
4,313,362 26,246,674
4,807,045 29,106,815
1,193,330 1,435,305
2,387,744 3,080,456
79,117 289,992
3,660,191 4,805,753
687,698 333,051
1,330,143 733,451
2,998,718 3,279,365
5,016,559 4,345,867
51,313,312 83,406,301
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2018 12 31
)
2018 2017
179,162 30,571
577,262 42,269
366,228 23,499
1,122,652 96,339
11,460 1,097
43,600 1,260
153,000 -
208,060 2,357
1,330,712 98,696
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( )

2018 2017
- 24,639
934,553 597,999
308,142 37,619
34,884 25,347
29,262 91,754
177,014 103,864
4,008,694 5,128,959
2,289,519 1,190,336
630,471 3,722
14,062,662 9,361,734
2,035,701 1,888,450
121,022 44,789
152,014 113,626
102,915 63,332
150,874 84,277
208,521 194,756
2,016,502 1,529,520
358,634 259,083
- 1,429,801
3,122,796 1,803,564
2,960,210 850,266
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( )
2018 2017

19,369 19,536
23 17,122
1,297,606 1,476,406
4,268 4,059
1,071,095 703,516
689,747 377,286
68,732 85,031
52,223 50,521
- 621
97,860 61,242
108,607 23,936

) ( )( )

)
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
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2018 12 31
@
2018 12 31
2018
17,328,273,082 100.00
( ) 64,100 100.00
( 10,000 100.00
)
1,504,188,680 63.29
2,069,685 60.00
190,000,000 56.10
403,000,000 100.00
1,063,700 100.00
377,170,094 100.00
( 114,003,453 100.00
)
( ) 5,000,000 100.00
( ) 24,295,332 100.00
( ) 62,825,653 100.00
( ) 44,681,134 51.00
109,400,000 49.00
( ) 20,000,000 100.00
( ) 15,000,000 100.00
84,717,009 100.00
10,000,000 100.00
10,000,000 100.00
( 50,000,000 100.00
)
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5,500,000 100.00
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2018

1,989,543 100.00
23,965,890 100.00
16,548,150 100.00
1,066,100 100.00
384,830 100.00
24,627,018 100.00
413,825 100.00
3,224,240 100.00
119,182,788 100.00
1,000,000 100.00
2,208,692 100.00
83,174 100.00
482,843,450 100.00
66,824,874 100.00
10,000,000 100.00
6,000,000 100.00
226 100.00
5,667,006 100.00
39,254,000 47.61
100.00

10,000 100.00
10,000 100.00
8,000,000 51.00
62,579,000 75.00
10,000 100.00
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®
2018 12 31

2018
8,000,000 23.81
PSA 65,900,000 23.33
2,500,000,000 9.52
1,260,000,000 14.28
HIT ( ) 20 23.81

20

40
1,900,000,000 14.28
1,000,000 23.81
10,000,000 10.66
1,400,000,000 11.90
9.52

1,000
-HPHT  ACT 1,000 23.81
30,000 19.04
7,500,000 16.66
40,000,000 19.04
3,400,000 14.28
1,260,000,000 19.04
500,000,000 19.04
45,000 12.14
34.3

00CL ( ) 7,500 36.75

750,000
00CL (UAE) 300 36.75

300,000 UAE
-00CL 37.50
308,000
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2018 12 31
2018
2,800,000,000 11.04
KTZE- 36,380,315,947 24.50
320,000,000 11.43
17,900,000 9.52
200 9.52
800

1,856,250 9.52

100
32 2.44

593
2,005 7.85

8,424
450,800,000 18.59
1,145,000,000 13.33
6,800,000,000 9.52
( 200,000 19.04

)

219,635,926 14.47
400,000,000 14.28
4,000,000,000 9.52
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2018
200,000,000 9.52
1,544,961,839 7.68
65,000 16.66
35,000
20,000,000 9.52
10
3,480,000,000 9.05
6,036,724,000 8.77
642,000,000 9.52
860,323 2.63
0.57
10 19.04
100
15.00
2,500,000,000
15.00
160,000,000
)
) 50
20 50
20
) 50
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12 31
2018 2017
701 648
2,889 4,078
32,055,920 31,671,200
4,996,509 4,981,420
37,056,019 36,657,346
77,987 76,636
275,698 1,124,629
353,685 1,201,265
37,409,704 37,858,611
10,216,274 10,216,274
(€)) 15,708,684 16,095,486
25,924,958 26,311,760
8,964,940 4,959,763
296,609 374,784
1,751,230 1,751,230
- 3,989,000
471,967 472,074
2,519,806 6,587,088
11,484,746 11,546,851
37,409,704 37,858,611

2019 29
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)
( )
2017 39,134,574 913,032 (20,108,415) (3,342,792) 16,596,399
- - (500,913) - (500,913)
2017 12 31 39,134,574 913,032 (20,609, 328) (3,342,792) 16,095,486
2018 39,134,574 913,032 (20,609, 328) (3,342,792) 16,095,486
- - (386,802) - (386,802)
2018 12 31 39,134,574 913,032 (20,996, 130) (3,342,792) 15,708,684
48
QPI 2019 21
QPI 18.41  17.12
QPI 23
( 151 )
2019 23 ) (
csp )
( )
TPCH ) TPCH TPCH 60
225 ( 15 ) CSP( )
TPCH
2,043,254,870
3.78 7,723,503,000 2019 22
C )
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Az A1 31 Decambar 2018

Mote 28 2017
RME'000 RME'D00
ASSETS
Non-currant assats
Property, plant and equipment B 145,385,537 57,420,313
Irvestrnent propaortios [ 2,372,360 102 042
Leazehol land and land use rights B 2.073,625 2,082 427
Intangible assats g 5,406,825 2,176,758
Goodwill 10 5,785,808 906,022
Joint vantures 12 9,886,112 B 169,778
Associates 13 15,004 354 17,692 258
MAyaiable-for-zale financial assets 16 - 2,368,832
Financial assats at far walua through other comprahansive incoma 16 2,083,638 -
Financial assats at far walua through profit or loes 16 400,442 -
Finarcial assats at amortized cost 17 1,200,828 -
Reatricted bank deposits 20 398,072 =
Dieferrad income tax assots 18 1,060,460 1,168,757
Loans to joint wentures and associates 14 1,104 537 1,046,848
Cther non-currant assets 18 1,490,185 572052
Total non-current assets 168,127,804 03,783,163
Current assets
Imventorieas 21 4,100,806 233021
Trade and other recaivables and contract assats 22 14,852,027 10,986,870
Financial assats at far walua through profit or loss 16 2,506,055 -
Financial assats at amortized cost 17 230,380 —
Taxes recoverabla 47,800 —
Reatricted bank deposits 20 758,171 351,220
(Cash and bark balances 20 32,837,720 26,738,628
Assata classified as held for sak 49 4,504 027 —
woblos P DL
Total assats 228,143 805 133,190,006

Tha notez on pages 153 10 275 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statements.

COECO BHIPANG Holdings Co., L. Annual Rapard 2318
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

#E At 31 Decambar 2018

Mote 2048 2amy
RMB'000 RME'DCO

EQUITY
Equity attributable to the equity holders of the Company
Shara capital 23 10,216,274 10,216,274
Rezarves 24 12,660,930 10,453,013
- B A0 T
e UL L e e
Total aquity 56,352,880 43,710,580
LIABILITIES
Non-currant liabilities
Long-term bomowings 26 80,244,108 43,000,214
Provisions and other liabilities 26 354,472 368,095
Persion and retiremnant liabiities 27 305,547 203,078
Diarivative finanda liabilitios 50,400 42,849
B .
L ...,
Current liabilities
Trade and cther payables and contract liabiities 2B 20,698,426 23,185,929
Darivative financid liabilities 50,7566 18527
Short-term bomowings 25 48,220,619 10,939,502
Curment portion of long-term borowings 25 8,730,823 B.540, 73
Current portion of provisions and other liabilitias 28 2,303 4,688
Tames payablo BOT 482 871,585

Liabiities directy associated with assots classiisd as hald for sak 41 1,244 433 -
Total current liabilities 85,853,061 43,561 562

Total liabilities 174700016 80,470,425
Total equity and liabilities 228,443,805 133,190,006

Tha notes on pages 153 10 275 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statements.

The conzoldated financid statements on pages 144 to 152 wera approved by the Board of Directors on 29 March 2019 and
wara zigned on itz bahalf

Mr. Zhang Wai Mr. Wang Haiming
Diractor Director

FI0E Hodmy pnwy ' o0 sBuiploH BN HdIHE 098 0D
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 51 Decamber 2016

Mote 2048 2amy
RMB'000 RME'DCO

Continuing eperation

Revenues b 120,342,254 90,200,078
Ciost of 2ervices and irventorias sold 29 (10725847 (2,761 870)
Gross profit 9,646,342 7,837,208
Crhar income, net 30 2,199,387 1,108,134
Gan on disposal of a joint vanturs 31 - 1,885,333

Gan on remeazuremeant of previouely hald interest of an available-for-sale
firmncial asset upon further acquisition to bacome an assodata 3 — 284,000

Zelling, administrative and gereral expansas a2 (6,846,0:32) 15,232,051)
Dperating profit 4,998, T4T 5,863,723

Finance ncomea 571,061 484,725

Firence costs 2147

Netfienosoosts e AMA60ET) | (1862843
1,571,840 4,001,080

8 e

Sham of profits less losses of

—joint vertures 12 647,250 B41 545
Profit bafor income tax from continuing operation 3,640,367 5,703,038
Income tax expenas 34 - E:‘IB.M’I} _ [B72.354)
Profit for the year from continuing oparation 2,830,406 4,830,685
Discontinued operation
B
Proifit for the yesr 3,026,361 4,830,505
Profit attributable to:

Equity holders of the Campsanmy 1,230,026 2,661 236

Mon-controlling interasts 1,706,335 2,168,748

3,026,361 4,830,335

Profit attributable to equity hokders of the Company arising from:
— Continuing operation 1,083,050 2,681 938
- Ciscontinued opsaration 146,067 =
1,230,026 2,651 936

COECO BHIFFING Holdings Co., Lid. Annual Rapar 3018

Tha notes on pagas 153 1o 275 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the yaar ended 51 Decembsar 2013

Mote M8 2047
RMB RME
Eamings per share attributable to equity holders of the Compary:
Basic and diuted eamings per shara
- From continuing oparation ar 044 0.26
- From discontinued operation ar 0. -
042 0.28

FI0E Hodmy pnwy ' o0 sBuiploH BN HdIHE 098 0D

Tha notes on pagas 153 1o 275 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 51 Decamber 2016

2048 9047
RME'000 RME'000
Profit for the year 3,026,361 4,330,685

Other comprahansive income
ftams that will be reclessifiod or may be reclsssiod subsequently fo proff or loss
Sham of other comprahansive loszlincomea of joint ventures and associatas 130,044 66,244

Cash flow hedges, nat of tax 8,418) 4,338
Far value gainz on available-for-saa financial assets, net of tax = 1,008 862
Ralaasa of invastment mvauation resanea upon disposal of

an available-for-zale firancial asset - (264, 0og)
Ralaasa of resene upon disposal of a joint wanture - (77,681)
Ralaasa of resene upon contribution of aquity investments to an associate - [3,55E)
Ralaasa of resene upon further acquisition of an asacciste to becoma a aubsidiary - 28,880
Currency translation differoncos 1,459477 {1,075 485

ftam that will not be reclassifed subsequently fo proft or loss
Changes in tha fair vaua of equity investmants at fair value through other

comprehansive income, net of tax (3906, T32) -
Rameasurements of post-amployrment benafit obligations (82,964) {17,800
Sham of other comprahansive losslincoma of an assodate-other mesane (26,984} 83,563
Other comprahansive income/{loss) for the year, net of tax 611,340 [275,154)
Total comprehensive income for the year 3,637, TH 4, 655,60
Total comprehaensive income for the year attributable to:

— Equity holdars of the Compary 1,674,176 2106,033

— Nan-controlling intereats 1,066,525 2,440,408

3,637, TH 4,555,563

Total comprehansive income attributable to aquity holdars

of the Company arising frome

- Continuirg cperaticon 1,615,528 2,106,033

- Discontinued opsaration 55,648 —

1,671,176 2,106,033

Tha notes on pagas 153 1o 275 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the yaar ended 51 Decembsar 2013

Attributable to equity
helders of the Company

Min-
Shiare controlling
capital Resarves Sub-total interests Total

RME'000 AMEB'000 AME'000 RME'000 RME'000
Balance at 3 December 2047, as previously reported 10248274 10453043 20,680,287 23044203 43740580
Balanca at 1 January 2048, as restated 10216274 10504573 20,7847 23044203 43,750,140
Comprahensive incoma ] _ _
Proft far the yaar - 1,200,028 4,230,026 4796335 3,026,384

Cash flow hadges, net of tax - {1,638 ; {1,638} _ {&.480) _ B118)
Ehare of oth i I3 of joint verhy
e ier comprehenshe loss of joi rag

= (28,003 (26,003 (32,022) (0,025)
Currency transkation differences = 710,750 0,750 _ 448427 _ 1458477
Changes in the fair valse of aquity irvestments at fairvalue
through other comprehensive ncome, net of tax =8 {474, 703) _ {174,793 . {224,099) . {306,732)
Femeasurements of post-employment banaft obligations - (65, 168) (85, 168) {47,708} [B2,064] |
Total other comprehensive income - 444,450 444,450 170,190 641,340
Total comprahansive incomea - 1,6M,17T6 1,671,178 1,966,525 3,837,T4
Transactions with owners:
Acquisition of subsidianas [nobe 42) - - - 8,683,303 8,683,383
Confributions from non-controling shareholdars of subsidianes - 74,744 i 74,744 . 624,505 . 006,240
DT it JRemivesieiing N L R U1

Others - imMe  imME [T 450
Total transactions with owners - aTi% 47490 8458858 6,066,048

Balanca at 3 Decemnber 2048 10216274 12660000 22886243 33466676 56,352,800

FI0E Hodmy pnwy ' o0 sBuiploH BN HdIHE 098 0D

Tha notes on pagas 153 1o 275 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 51 Decamber 2016

Balance at 1 January 2047

Comprehansive income
Pmﬁtforﬂ"mym'

Other :nrrmhnmh'a i'mmf[ln@a]

Fair value gainz on available-for-sdle financial assats,
net of tax

Raleasa of invastment evauation resane of
an avaiable-for-zale firancial asset upon
further acquisition to become an associate

Raleass of resenea upon digposal of a joint vanture
Raleass of resenea upon contribution of aquity
imsestments 1o an azsociata
Relaasa of resena upon further acquisition of
an associate to bocomea a subsidiary
Cash flow hedges, nat of tax

Sharm of ather com naive incorme of
joint wentures and a=sociates

Currency translation differencas
Rameasuremeants of post-amployrment
t:ana‘it Dbllgahw

Tml uﬂlﬂr mrmrahnrnin {Inss]u"i'imm

Trmﬂuns wlh OWnars:
Acquisition of subsidiaries

Contributions from non-controlling sharaholdars
of subsidaries

Dividands pmd to mon-controlling shareholdars
of subsidaries

Drlhars

Tmll hu'ﬂr.ﬂnns wlh OWners

Balance at 31 December 2047

Aftributabla to aquity
haldars of the Compary
Man-
Share controlling
capital Rasarves Sub-total interests Tatal
RMEB'CO0 AME'000 AME'000 RME'D00 RME'D00
10,216,274 8407022 418323208 10225573 37 648860
— 26610386 28819368 2165749 4830885
— 457,563 457 563 541,288 1,008,852
— [123,367) (123387 {140,712 (284,000
— [38,435) {35,435 {1,248 (77,804
— (4, 482) (4,482 (5,073 [3,555)
— 12,500 12,600 14,261 26,880
— 219 g 3419 4,335
— 51,378 51,378 77,829 129,207
= (B0, 455) (206, 455) (168,028 (1,075,488
= {(17.600) {17,600 = :'IT BII]
-t T 25‘3' ”9..... [2?5 i
= wiiiner STEeE 2 il SR
- — — 1247025 1,247,025
— 27,072 279,072 BAS 237 Q57 309
— — — BraFTO (3TATTO)
— 3814)  @9114) (1942700 (233,384

10218274 10483,013

239958 1366222 1,606,180

20%2!’:’? EEEL-'i‘I 283 43,710,580

Tha notes on pagas 153 to 275 are an integral part of thess consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the yaar ended 51 Decembsar 2013

Mote 2048 2amy
RMB'000 RME'DCO

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash genaratad from operations 40 8,274,004 7,384,047
Imterast received 495,484 47B. 745
Income tax paid (638,802) (767, 754)
B S i [
Cash flows from investing activitios
Purchiasa of . plant and aquipment, imastment properties,
laaschold Igrr%jgg lgnd s g F;ﬁd intangible asseﬁs prt (19,887 ,5419) {11,145,204)
Acquisition of subsidiaries, nat of cash paid 42 (21,033,060 (2,030, 450)
Imvestrnents in joint venturas and an associate {550,028y 13,127 475

Procaeds from disposal of n:upar_}_ar. plant and equipment, investmant
propartias, land usa right, and intangible assatz 226,684 72,362

Reapayments of loans grantad to a joint vartura 226,066 201437
Dividends receivad from joirt vaniuras 483,145 456,879
Dividends receivad from asscciates 743,818 TEE ADE
Cihera 457,278 (235.017)

Netcash used in ivesting acthities e (SOASSA8) | (15,243,064)

Tha notes on pages 153 10 275 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statements.

FI0E Hodmy pnwy ' o0 sBuiploH BN HdIHE 098 0D
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 51 Decamber 2016

Mote 2018 27
RMB'000 RME'D00
Cash flows from financing activities 40ic)
Proceeds from bomowings 73,622,479 21,682,374
Repayments of bomowings (31,672,432 (17,202,425
Dirawwdown of finance lease cbligations 0420652 -
Capital element of irance lbasa rantal payments {B05,844) -
Dividendz paid to non-controling shareholders of subsidisries (620,115) [232,379)
Irterest paid (3,262,6T2) (2,074,478
Loans from non-controlling ehareholders of subsidiarioes 280,635 347 97T
Repayment of loars from a non-controling shareholder of a subsidary {378,554 (400,00d)
Repayment of loars from a fellow ubsidiary (80, 260) =
Reapayment of lcars from a joint werture (282,418) =
Lioan from & joint weniture 217,230 —
Loan from an associate - 100,000
Crhers (305, 260§ T896,555
Met cash genaratad from financing activities 37,566,702 2,796,068
Met increase/{decrease) in cash and bank balances 6,353,030 15,344,045
— Mt incraase/(decrease) in cash and bank balances
frorn continuing operation 6,340,407 (5,244,045
- Nat incraasa in cash and bank balances from dizcontinued operation 49 4,523 =
Cash and cash equivalents a= at 1 January 25,738,526 32188572
Caﬁg;nfgg:ﬁ\ aquivalents at acquisition data for disposal group classified as e _
Excengageiniiossh B B 106,87
Cash and bank balances as at 31 December 33,206,500 25,738,528
- Included in cash and cash eguivalents 20 32,837,720 25,738,528
— Included in dispozal group classified as had for zale 49 368,750 —

Tha notes on pages 153 10 276 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial tatoments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

General information

C0SC0O SHIPPING Holdings Company Limited ithe "Compary™) was incorporated in the People's Republic of China (the
"PRC" on 3 March 2005 as a joint stock company with limited Fability under the Company Law of the PRC. The addrass of
itz registarad office is 2nd Floor, 12 Yuanhang Business Centra, Cantral Boulevard and East Sevan Aoad Junction, Tianjin
Port Free Trade Zone, Tianjn, tha PRC. The H-Shares and A-Shares of the Company are listed on the Man Board of the

Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited ard the Shanghai Stock Exchangs respactivaly.

Tha businesses of the Company and its subsidiaries (the *Group”) included the provisions of a ranpe of container shipping,
mar:ging and operating containar tarminals servicas on a worldwids basis,

The dirctors of the Company (the *Directorz”) regard China COBC0 SHIPPING Corporation Limited ["COSCO SHIFPING'),
a state-ownad anterprisa astablished in tha PRC, a2 being the Company's parent company (note 45). COSCO SHIPPING
and its subsidiaries {other than tha Group) are collectively refamed to as "00SCO SHIPFING Group®. The Dirctors ragand
China Oocean SHIPAING Company Limited (AC0SC0) as the mmediate parent compsany.

On O July 2017, Faulkner Global Holdings Limited (2 wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, "Faukner Global", togethar
with Shanghai Port Group (EVI) Devalopment Co., Limitad ["Shanghai Port®, together with Faulknar Global as "Joint
Offerors”) announcad that the Joint Cfferors intond to make a woluntary genaral offar to acquine all of the issued shams of
Orient Ovarsaas (Intemational) Limited ("OOIL") (the "Offer”), subject to the satisfaction or waiver of the pre-condifions as
deacribed in the anmouncemant made. On 13 July 2018, Fortune Crest Inc. and Gala Way Company Inc., who wara tha
then existing controlling sharehalder of OOIL ("Controlling Shareholder”) accepted the Cifer madea by tha Jaoint Offercrs, and
all pra-conditions had boon met. With the acocaptanca of the Crffar by the existing Contraling Shamhokders, the Company
obtained contral and bacame the controlling shareholder of OOIL.

On & July 2018, OO0IL and Faulkner Global amongst othars enterad into the MNational Security Agresment pursuant to
which COIL and Faukner Gobal committed to divest the subsidianes which directly or indirectly operate the Long Beach
Container Terminal (U.5. Terminal Business®). The proposad sake of tha U5, Teminal Business iz accounted for as
discontinued oporation under HKFRS & *Mon-curment assats held for sale and discontinued oparatiors".

The conzolidated financial statements ane prasanted in Aanminbi (*RMB") and all values are rounded to the nearost
thousand except when othersise ndicatad.

Thasa consolidatad financial statemeants heve boon approwved for iesue by the Diectorz on 20 March 2019,

FI0E Hodmy pnwy ' o0 sBuiploH BN HdIHE 098 0D
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

Tha significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consclidated finandcid statements ar sat out balow.
Thasa accounting policies have been congistantly applied to al the years presented unless othersise mentioned.

{a) Basis of prparation

Thea consolidated financial staternants for the year ended 31 Decarnber 2012 have beon preparad in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSS") issued by Hong Kong Instifute of Cartified Public Accountants
{the "HKICPA™) and the applicable disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinanca.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concem basiz and under the historical cost
comvention except for cartain financial assets and liabilitias (including derivativa instruments) which hawve bean ztated
at fair valua.

M Mew standard and ameandments to standards which are effective in 2018 and adoptad by the Group

The following new standard and amendments to standards have boan adopted by the Group for the fist time
for the financial yesr beginning on 1 January 2048:

Amandmants

HKFRS 2 Amendmernt Clazsification and Measurament of Share-bazed Payment Transactions

HEFRS 4 Amendmert Applying HKFRS 9 Financial nstruments with HKFRS 4 Ineurance
Contract

HKFRS 8 Finandid Iretrumeants

HKEFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

HKFRS 15 (Amandment) Clerification to HKFRS 15

HEAS A0 (Amendrment) Transfer of Imsastment Property

HEIFRICY - Int 22 Foraign Currency Transactions and Advanca Consideration

Annual Improvements 2014 - 2016

HKAS 28 Amandrant Investrnants in Azsociates and Joint Venturas

HKFRS 1 Amendmernt First time adoption of HKFRS

The adoption of the above naw standards, amendmants, improvament and interpratation to existing HKFRSs
do not have a matarial impact on the Group, excapt for HKFRS 9 "Anancial Instrumeants” and HKFRS 16
*Raverue from Contracts with Customers” as sat out in note 2{0).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
(a) Basis of praparation (Continusd)
i  Mew standards and interpretations which have not bean adopted

The following standards and amendmants to exdsting 2tandanda, which are mlovant to the operatiore of the
Group, have besn published and are mandatory for the Group's accounting pericds baginring on or aftar 1
January 2019 but hawa not boon aarly adopted by the Group:

Effactive for
accounting
periods
baginning
on or after
Mew standards, interpretations and amendments
HKAS 1 and HKAS 5 Amendment Diefirition of Material 1 January 2020
HKAS 19 Amandment Plan Amendment, Curtaiment ar Satlement 1 January 2019
HKAS 28 Amandment Long-tarm Interasts in Associates and Joint Ventures 1 January 2018
HKFRS 8 Amandmant Prepayment Featurss with Negative Compensation 1 January 2018
HKEFAS 16 Leasos 1 January 2019
HKFRS 3 Amendmant Didinition of a Business 1 January 2020
HEFRS 17 Insurance contract 1 January 2021
HEFRS 10 and HEAS 28 Zala or Confribution of Assets betwean an Investor and
Amandment its Assodiate or Joint Ventura To be determined
HKIFRICY — Int 23 LIncartainty over Incoma Tax Treatmants 1 January 2019
Conceptua Framework for
Firanciad Reporting 2018 Rewiead Concoptual Framework for Financial Reporting 1 January 2020
Annual Improvements 2045-2017
HKAS 12 Amandment Income Taxes 1 January 2018
HKAS 23 Amandment Borrowing Costs 1 January 2019
HKFRS 3 Amendmant Business Combination 1 January 2018
HKFRS 11 Amendmeant Juoint Arrangemants 1 January 2018

The Group will apply the above new standands, interpretations, amendments and improvements to existing
standards as and whan thay bacome effective. The Group haz already commencad an assessment of
the related impact to the Group, certain of which will give rise to change in presentation, disclosure and
rmaasurementz of cartain itams in the financial statermants a2 explained balow:

HKFRS 16 “Leases”

HKFRS 16 wil affect primarily tha accounting for tha Group's operating leases. Under HKFRS 16, an assat {the
right to usa the leased item) and a financial liabiity to pay remtals are mcognised in the consolidated balance
zheat. Management conziders the operating lease commitments az disdosad in nota 44(b) wil rezult in the
recognition of an asset and a liability for future payments and wil affect the Group's results and classification of
cazh flows. The impact of adoption wil ba disclosad in the interim report 20149,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

b} Changas in accounting poicies

Thiz note explainz the impact of the adoption of HKFRS 9 *Financial Instrumentz” and HKFRS 15 *Revanus from
Confracts with Customer=" on tha Group's financial staternants and also discloses the new accounting policies that
hawa been appied from 1 January 2018, whera they ara different to thosa applied in prior parioda.

M mpact on the financial statements

The following tabkes show the adustmeants mcognised for each individual line item. Line iterms that wera not
affected by the changes have not been includad. As a esult, the sub-totale and totds dsclosed cannot be
recalculatad from the numbers provided. The adjustments ame axplained in more datal in note §i), (i) (V) and )

below:
31 Dacamber
i Adjustment on Adjuetment on
Condansed consolidated Az orignaly initidl adoption irifid adopticn 1 January 248
balance shest (axtract) prazated ofHKFR2 2 ofHKFRE 16 Rastatod
RME'D00 RMBT00 RMB'0O0 RMBE'D00

ABBETS
Frencal assats at far value through othar

comprehansiva incoma [ - 243 519 - 2431570
Muaiable-fior-sale firandal assets 2,566,832 (236683 - -
Total non-currant assets 33,783,168 B.747 = 03,847 245
Trada and oher recaivables and

confract assets 10,936,370 = 44,702 11,028,573

- Confract assats = = 142,959 142958
Total current assets 30,406,337 - 44,708 0448540
Total assats 133,190,006 B 747 41,703 133,206 455
EQUITY
Rosoros 10453013 48,560 = 10,504 573
Lol s,
LIABILITIES
Diofierred incomea tax Rabilifos 155087 18187 = 1,330,174
Total non-current liabilities 457,363 16187 - 45,0534 050
Trada and oher payables and coniract Eabiifics 23,135,220 = 44,702 23,207 g2

- Confract iabiffies - - 296,001 260H
e BERAE SRR
Total liabilities #0470 426 16187 44,702 89,537 316
Total aquity and liabilities 153,120,006 B 747 44,702 133, 26455
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
b} Changas in accounting polcies (Cantinuad)

il HKFRES 9 Finandal Inetrumeants - Impact of adoption

HKFRS 9 mplaces the provizsions of HKAS 24 that ralate to the recogrition, classification and maasurement of
finandial assats and finandid liablities, derecognition of fimancial nstruments, mpaimment of financial assets and
hedge accounting.

The adoption of HKFRS 9 Francial Instruments from 1 January 204 8 resulted in changes in accounting policies
and adjustments to the amounts recognieed in the finandia statements. The new accounting policies are sat
out in note i) below. In accordance with the transitional provision in HKFRS 9, comparative figures have not
been rastated. The reclassification and adjustments arising from the new impaiment rules are thamfore not
reflected in the balance sheet as at 31 December 201 7, but are recognisad in the opening balance sheat on 1
January 2018,

The Group has electad to prasant in other comprahensive income changes in the fair value of all its equity
imeatmants praviously classified as available-for-sale financial assats, and reclassified to finandal aszets at
FiOCl as at 1 January 2048,

The impact of this change on the Group's equity is &= follows:

Investment
revaluation FvoCl  Accumulated
reserve ressrve losses
RME"000 RMB'000 RME'DOD
Opening balance as at 1 January 2048 - HKAS 30 3a2,749 = (13,285,T92)
Reclassify invastment revauation resensa
o | rasarve (382,740 352,740 -
Revaluation of firancial sasets at PVOC = 48,560 -
Reclassify impairment loss on avalable-for-zale
financial asset prenviously recordad in accumulatad
Io2ses to ment revaluation rasenve - (60, 545) 60,545
Opening balance as at 1 January 2048 - HKFRS 0 = 370,764 13, 226,247)

The Group applies the simplified approach permitted by HKFRS 9 for frade receivablos and contract assats,
which requires expactad lifetime los2es to be recognized from initial ecognition of the eoeivables and contract
azsets. The msults of the revision at 1 January 2018 hawve not resuted in ary materal change in impaimant
prowvision of ary material impact on the camying amount of the Group's rada recaivables and contract assats.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

]

Changas in accounting poicies (Continuesd)

fi

HKFES O Finandal Iretrumants - Accourting polcies applied from 1 January 2018
Equity invastments and other financial aesats

Classifcation and measurameant
From 1 January 201 8, the Group classifies its financial assats in the following measurement catagorias:

=  Those to be measurad subsaquently at fair walue (either through other comprehansive income, or through
profit or loss), and

#  Those to ba messured at amortised cost

The clagsification depands on the entity's businass modeal for managing the firencial azsets and the contractual
termn of the cash flows.

For azsats measured at fair value, gain and koss will either ba ecorded in profit or loes or other comprehensiva
income. For invastments in aquity inztruments that are not held for tradng, this will depand on whether the
Group has made an imevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for tha equity imastment at
PYOCL.

Equiity investments proviously classifod as avallble-br-sale

Tha Group subsequantly measures all equity investments at fair valua. Where the Group has alected o
present fair valua gain and loas on equity irvestment in other comprehansive income, there is no subsaquant
raclassification of fair walue gain and loss to profit or loss following the darecognition of the imestments.
Dividends from such investmants continue to ba recognised in profit of loss as other ncomea when the Group's
right to recaive payments i established.

Changes in the fair value of financial azsats at fair walue through profit or loes are recogrised in other noomea!’
fexpansas) in the consolidatad income statement as applicable. Impaiment loss [and reversal of impaimmant
los=as) on equity imvestments measured at PYOCH are not reported saparataly from other changas in far value.

Imparment of financhl assols

From 1 January 2018, the Group asssssss on a forward locking basis the expectad credit lossas associated
with itz financial assata classified at amortized coat The impaimeant methodalogy applied dopends on whethar
tharm has beon a significant incraasa in cradit risk. For trada receivables and confract azsats, tha Group applios
tha simplified approach parmitted by HKFRS Q, which requires expactad ifatime loeses to be recognisad from
initial recognition of the recaivables and cortract azsats.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
b} Changas in accounting polcies (Cantinuad)

M HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracta with Customers - Impact of adoption

Tha Group has adopted HKFRS 15 "Revenuse from Contracts with Custornars” from 1 January 2018, In
accordanca with the transition provizions in HKFRS 15, the comparative information for prior paricds is not
rastated, the Group mcogrises the cumulative effact of initially apphing the guidance as adjustments to the
opaning bakence of accumulated lossas on 1 January 2018, and the Group applies the new guidance only to
contracts that are not yet completed on that date.

Presaniation of contract assefs and contract fabifties

Reclassifications were made as at 1 January 2018 to be consistent with the terminclogy used under
HKFRS 15

=  (Contract as=otz relating to the percentage of completion for these incompleted shipment war praviously
included in frade and other racaiablas;

*  (Contract liabiities ralaiing to advances from customers with contracts wera previously included in trada
and other payables;

=  Confract ligbilities relating 1o expectad volume discounts were preniously presented on a net bagis in
frade and other receivables with related customers.

i  HKFRS 15 Rewenue from Contracts with Customars — Accounting policies applied from 1 January 2018

Revanua for container shipping is one perfomance obligation per shiprmant, which is endered on a pericd-
relatad basis, i. e. for the duration of transport. Combining several shipmentz on a single ship joumey produces
approvimataly the same results with regard to the amount of revenue recognisad and when it is racognised
as ara producad when the revenue is recognizad on the basis of the single shipment. Since revenue from
2aq freight, inland container transport is already recogrized and categorisad on a period-related baszis, the
first-tima appication of HKFRS 15 has not had any significant effacts in raation to this revenue stream. The
mathod currently usad to maasure parcantage of completion (ime proportion method) continues t© be usad
undar HEFRS 15, Revenuas from logistics and freight forwardng business are mcognisad whan sandces are
rendarad or over time which is determinad on the ime proportion method of the progress of the transportation.
A contract azset (included in trade and other mceivables and contract assats) is recognisad for recaiables in
cannection with the parcantage of complation for thasa incomplated shipment on the raspective balanca shast
data. A contract liabiity (neluded in trade and other payables and contract liabiities) is recognized for advancs
from customers with contracts.

Revanua for terminals and ralated =arvices is recognised over time as Group's parformanca provides all of tha
benafits recaived and consumed simultanecusly by the customer. Resvanua is recognisad basad on the prica
zpacified in the confract, net of the estimated volumea discountz. Accumulated experienca is used o estimate
and provide for the discounts, using the expacted vaue method, and revenue iz only ecognisad to the aedant
that it iz Righly probable that a significant rewersal wil not oocur. A contract liability (included in trade and octher
payables and contract liabilities) is recogrised for expected wolume discounts payable to customers in relation
1o =ales mada until tha end of the reporting pericd.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

[z Group accounting

Tha consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and all its subsidiarias mada
up to 31 December.

]

]

Mamer accourting for comman control combinations

Business combinations undar common control are accountad for n accordanca with the Accounting Guidaling
& *Merger Accounting for Common Control Combinations”. In apphing menger accounting, the consoldated
financia statements incorporate the financia statements of the combining entities or businesses in which the
common control combination ccours as if they had baen combined from the date when the combining entities
or buginesses first cama undar the confral of tha controling party.

Tha net assets of tha combining enfies or businessss are combined using the existing book valuas from
tha controling parties’ perspoctive. Mo amount i recogrised in consideration for Joint vertures or axoass of
acquirers’ interest in the net fair value of acquirss's identifiable ezsets, liablies and contingent liabiities ower
cost at the tima of common control cormbination, to the extent of the continuation of the controlling party's
interast,

The consolidated income statomant includas the results of asch of tha combining antities or businaszes from
tha esrliest date presanted or zince the date when the combining entities or businaszes first came undear the
common control, whera thera is & shorter period, regamdless of the date of the common control cormbination.

The comparative amounts in the conzolidated finandial stataments are prasantad as if the entities or businasses
had been combined at the previous balance sheet date or whan they first came under commeon contral,
whichever i shorter.

Transaction costs, including profassional fees, registration fees, costs of fumishing information to sharsholders,
costs incumed in combining oparations of the previcusly separate businasses, etc., incumed in ralation to the
cormmon control cormbination that is to bo accountad for by using merger accounting is recognized as an
envpanza in tha year in which it is incumad.

Purchaza method of accounting for non-common control combinationzs

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of aubsidiaries by the Group,
other than the common control combinations (note 2(c) (). The consideration trarefemad for the acquisition
of subsidiarias is the far values of the assets transferred, the §abilities incurred to the former owners of the
acquires and the equity interests issuad by the Group. The consideration fransferrad includas the fair value of
any asset or liability resulting from a contingant consideration amangament. Idertifiable assats acquired and
liabiities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values
at the acquisition date. The Group recognises any non-controlling interest in the acquires at the non-controling
interast's proportionata shara of the acquinea's net assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

[z Group accounting (Continued)
il  Purchasa method of accounting for mon-commen control combinations {Continued)
Acquizition-related costs are expansad as incurad.

If the businass combination iz achieved in stagas, the acquirer's previously hald aquity intarest in the acquirea is
remaasured to fair vaue at the acquisition date throwgh profit or loss.

Goodwill is initialy measurad a2 the excass of the aggregate of the coreideration transfamad and the fair value
of non-controling interest ovar the net idanfifiable assats acquired and liabiities assumed. If this consideration
is lower than the fair walue of the net assats of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognized directly in
tha profit or koss.

il Subsidiarias
A zubsidiary is an entity (including a sthuctured entity) over which the Group has control. The Group controls an
anitity whan the Group is exposad to, or ke rights to, variable returns from its imvolvement with the entity and

has the ability to affect thoss returme through it power ovar the antity. Subsidiaras are consolidated from the
data on which control i transfamad to tha Group. Thay are daconeoidated from the date that control coasas.

In the Company's balanca sheet, the mvestments in subsidiaries ara accountad for at cost less impaiment [note
2(0). For cormmion control combiration, the cost of imvestment is baing either the cash consideration amount (for
cazh-setled frarsaction) or the amount of the net azsat valua of the subsidiary acquired at date of completion (for
shara-settlad transaction). For non-common contnol combination, the cost of investment is being the amount of
tha fair valua of the consideration for the subsidiary acquired at date of completion.

The results of subsidianas ara accounted by the Company on the basis of dividend income.

)  Changes in ownarship interests in aubsidiaries without changa of control

Transactions with mon-controlling interasts that do not rasult in loea of control are accounted for as equity
fransactions - that iz, as trareactionz with the owners in ther capacity az owners. The diffarence botweson
any considaration paid and the relevant shara of the camying value of net assats of the subsidiary acquired is
recorded in equity. Gaire or lozses on dzposals to non-controlling interasts ara also recorded in aquity.

i) Disposa of subsidianas

Whan the Group ceases o have control, any retained interest in the antity is remeasured to its fair valua, with
tha changa in camrying amount recognised in profit or loss. The fair value iz the initial carrying amount for the
purposes of subsequent accounting for the ratained intarest as joint wanture, associate, or financial azset.
In addition, amy amounts previously recognisad in other comprehansive income it respact of that antity ar
accountad for az if the Group had directly disposed of the related assata or fabilitize. This may mean that
amountz previously recognised in other comprehansive income ara reclassified to profit or loss,
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

[z Group accounting (Continued)

ful)

Joint vertues/associatas

HKFRS 11 classifies joint armangements as sither joint oparations or joint venturas depanding on the contractual
rights and obligations of each investor. The Group has assasead the nature of its joint arrangements and
determinad tham to be joint wentures.

Agsociates are all antities over which the Group has significant influence but not control, ganarally
accompanying a shareholdng of betwean 20% and 50% of the wating rights.

Imwastments in joint venturessassociates are accounted for using the equity mathod of accourting and are
initially recognised at cost. The Group's invastments in joint vantures/associates include goodwil identified
on acquisition. The measuremant of goodwil is the same as that of goodwil arizing from the acquisition of
subsidiaries. Appropriate adjustrants to the Group's share of the profits or losses after acquisition are made to
tha consclidated financial statermants based on the fair walues of the assats and liabilities acquired at the date of
acquisition.

If the ownarship interaat in a joint ventura’an associate is reduced but significant influenca is retained, only a
proportionate 2hae of the amounts previously recognisad in other comprehansive income are edassified to
proifit or koss where appropriata.

The Group's share of its joint wantures'/associates’ post-acquisition profits or losses is recognised in the
consolidated income statement, and its share of post-acquisition movaments in other comprehensivae incoma is
recognisad in other comprehansive income. Tha cumulative post-acquisition moverments ane adjusted against
tha camying amount of the investmant When tha Group's sham of bossss in a joint venfura/an associate equals
or excaads its interast in the joint ventures/associates, includng any other unsacured racaivables, the Group
does not recogrise further loeses, unless it has incurmed lagal or constructive obligations or mada payments on
bkt of the joint venturas/asaociatas,

Dilution or partial dispasal gains and lossas aiging in mvestmentz in joint ventures/associates are recogrized n
tha consolidatad income statamant.

In tha Company's balance sheet, the investmantz in the joint venturasfaszociatas are stated at cost less
provizion for impairment lossas note 2(]). The results of joint ventures/azsociates are accountad for by the
Compamy on the basis of dividand recaived and recaivabla.

Accourting policies of subsidiaries, joint verturas and associatas have bean changed whare necessary to
ensures corgistancy with the accounting policies adopted by the Group.

Intarcompany transactions and balances betwean group companies ara eliminated. Unrealised gains on
franzactions between group companies and botwean the Group and its joint wantures and associates are
dirmiratad to the axtert of tha Group's intorast. Unrealised loases ane also eliminated but unless the transaction
provides evidenca of an impairment of the assat transfomad.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
[dj Foreign currency trarslation

i Functional and presantation currency

terns included in the firencial statements of each of the Group's anfities are measurad using the currency of
tha primary economic envircnment in which the entity oparatas ithe functional cumency”).

Tha consclidatad financial stataments are prasantad in RME, which is the Company's functional and the
Gmup's presentation cumency.

il  Transactions and balances

Foreign curmancy transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates pravaling
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gaine and lossas rasulting from the sefflernant of such
fransactions and from the franslation at year end exchange rates of monstary assats and liabilities denominated
in foreign curancies are recogrised in the consclidated income statement, excapt when deferrad in equity as
qualifying cash flow hadgas.

Foreign exchanga gains and lossas that related to borrowings and cash and bark balances am presentad n
proifit or koss within *financa income or cost”. All other foreign exchanga gains and losses are prasanted in profit
ar koss within "othar income, net”.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securies denominatad in foreign curmency classified as financial assets
ara analysad betwean translation dfferences rasulting from changes in the amortised cost of the sacurities,
and other changes in the camying amount of the sacurities. Translation differencas reated to changes in the
amortisad cost are recognisad in the consalidated income statement, and other changas in camying amount
ara recognised in other comprehensiwe income.

Translaticn differences on non-monetary financial assats and liabilities such as equities held at fair value through
profit of loss are recognisad in profit or koss as part of the far value gain or loas. Translstion diferencas on
non- monetary financial aseats such as equities classified a2 finandd assets at PYOCI are included in othar
comprehensive incoma.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

(d)

Foreign currency tranelation (Continued)

i

Emoup companies

The reauts and financial position of all the Group entities (none of which haa the currency of a hyperinflationany
aconomy) that hkave a functional currency diffarent from the prasentation cumancy ara translated into the
presentation curmency as follows:

1) Assats and liabilities for each balanca zhaot presented are translatad at the closing rato at the date of that
balance sheet;

{2} Income and expensas for each income statament are translated at average exchanga ratas {unless
thiz average is not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect of the ratas prevailing on the
frar=action dates, in which casa income and expensas are translated at the dates of the transactions);
ard

13) Al msulting exchange differances am mcognisad in other comprehensive ncome.

Gooodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign antity are trested as assots and
liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the cloging rate. Exchange differenca arising are recognisad in
other compraehansive income and accumutated in & saparate resena within aquity.

Disposa of foreign operation and partial daposal

On the disposal of a foreign oparation (that iz, 8 daposal of the Group's entire interast in a forsion operation, or
a disposal invohing loes of contrdl over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, a disposal imahing loss
of joint control over a joint waniure that includes a foreign oparation, or a disposal invelving loss of significant
influenca over an assodiate that includes a foreign operation], al of the exchanga differencas acoumulated in
aquity in respact of that operation atiibutable to the equity holders of the Company are reclassified to profit or
lms=,

In the caza of a partial disposal that does not result in the Group losing contrel over a subsidiany that includes
a foraign oporation, the proportionate share of accumulated exchanga differancas are ra-attributed to non-
controling interests and are not recogrizad in profit or loss. For all othar partid disposas (that is, reductions in
tha Group's ownarship imtarest in joint wentures or associates that do not rasult in the Group losing significant
irfluance or joint controf), the proportiorate share of the accumulated exchange difference is redassified to
profit ar koss.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
(2} Property, plant and equipment

il Assets undar construction

Agsets undar construction reprasant primmarily wessalz and buildings undar construction, and plant and
aquipment pending iratallation and are stated at cost less accumulated impairment lceses, Cost includes all
direct coats relating to the construction of the asssats and acquisition. Mo depreciation is provided for assats
undar construction until 2uch time as the ralevant azsets ar completed and ready for intended usa. Assots
undar coratruction are transfamed to relevant categonias of property, plant and equipment upon the completion
of their respactive construction.

il Container waszels and containers

Container vessals and containers ara stated at historical cost bss accumulated depreciation and impaimment
los=es. Historcal cost includes expanditure that i dractly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Container vasaals and containers are depraciatad on a sfraightline basis over their anticipatad useful lives, aftar
taking into account the astirmated residual values.

Container vaszals 25 yers

Containers 15 years

Whan the contaners ceasa to ba used by the Group and are hald for sale, these containers are transferad to
irvertonias at their carmying amourt.

Upon acquisition of a wassal, the componants of the vessel which are required to be raplaced at the next
dry-docking are identified and their costs are depreciated ower the paricd to the ned estimated dry-docking
data. Coats ncurrad on subsaquant dry-docking of veasels am capitalized and deprecisted over the paniod
to the next estimated dry-docking date. When significant dry-docking costs incurmed prior to the exqiry of the
depreciation pariod, the remaining costa of the pravious dry-docking ara writtan off immeadistaly.

fiif  Othar proparty, plant and equipment
Othar proparty, plant and equipmeant are stated at cost less accumulated depradiation and impaiment losses.

Othar proparty, plant and equipment are depreciated at ratas sufficient to writa off their costs less accumulated
impaiment losses over their esfimated usaful livas to their respactive residual values estimated by tha Cirectors
or managament on a sraight-line basiz. The estimated ussaful lves of thass assats are summarised as follows:

Buildings not excaading 75 years
Trucks, chassis and rmotor wahicles & to 10 yaars
Computer, office and other equipmeant 3 to 35 yaars
Tarminal equiprmeant and improvermant 3 to 15 yaars
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

=1

ffl

[

)

Property, plant and equipment (Continuead)

i

Other proparty, plant and equipment [Confinued)

Historical cost includes expenditura that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs
ara included in the assat's camying amount or recogrised as a soparato assat, as appropriate, only when it is
probabla that future economic banefitz assodated with tha itam will flow to the Group and the cost of the itam
can ba meazurad refably. All other repairs and maintananca ane expansed in profit or loss duing the pariod in
which they ara incurmed.

The rasidual wvalues of the proparty, plant and equipment and their ussful Ives are reviewed and adjusted,
if appropriate, at each balance shest date. An assat's camying amount is written down immediataly to its
recovarable amount if the asset's camying amourt is greater than its estimated recoverable amount note 2()).

Zains and losses on disposal are determined by comparing the procsads with the camying amount and are
recognised in profit or loss.

Imwastmant proparties

Property that is held for long-term rental vields or for capital appredation or both, and that is not ococupied by the
antitiez in the Group, is dazsified a2 invastment proparty.

Investment proparties are stated at cost less accumulated dapreciation and impairment losses. The cost less
accumulated impairment and residual values of irvestment properties are depreciated on a straight-line basis over
thair estimated usaful lives.

Leasshol land and land usa rights

Leasehold land and land usa rights classified as prepaid operating lease payments are statad at cost lass
accurnulsted amortisation and amy impairment lossas, Amortisation is caleulated using the straight-line rmathod to
alocate the prepaid oparating lease paymentz for land over the remaining lease tarm.

Intangible assotz

]

Computar softwara

Apguirad computer software fcences are capitalised on tha basis of the costs incumed to acquire and bring to
usa the spacific softwars, Thase costs are amortised owver their estimated useful lives of & years on a straight-
line basis.

Costs azsociated with maintaining computer software programmes ara recognised as an expensa as nourrad.
Costa that are dracy associsted with the production of idantifiable and unique softwane products controlled by
tha Growup, and that will probably ganerate economic bonafits axcaodng costs beyond ona yoar, am racognisad
a2 intangible assats. Diract costs indude the aoftwara devalopment employes coets and an appropriate portion
of relevant cvarheads.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
M) Intangible assatz (Continued)

il Concession rights

Concession rights primarily msultad from the entering of agreement for the rght to construct, oparata, manage
and davelop terminals. Concession rights are camied at cost lezs accurnulated ameorisation and impairment.
Amortisation iz caloulated using the straight-ine basie over the period of oparation of approdmeately 23 to 32
years.

fiif  Customer relationzhips

Custormar relationships, which are acquired in a business combination, ara recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. Customer ralationships are carnad at cost less accumulated amortisation. Ameortization is
calculated using the straight-line method ovar the expected lifa of the customer relationships, rangng from
approximately 12 to 20 years.

W)  Tradamarks

Trademarks are capitalized at their fair value as at the acquisition date. Intangible assats with indefinite
usaful ivas are not amortized, but aro tested for impaimmant on an annud basis, as is the case with goodwil.
Trademarks are corgidared to have an indefinite usaful life as thare iz no forasesable limit 1o the pericd over
which they ara expected to generate nat cash inflows.

I Goodwil

Goodwil arisas on acquisition of subsidiarias, joint venturas and associates rapresents the excess of the aggragate of
tha considerstion transfemed and the fair value of tha non-controlling intereat ovear the fair valua of the Group's interest
in the net identifiable assats, liabiities and confingant iabiliies of tha acquires.

For the purposa of imparmeant testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination i dlocated to each of the cash-
genarating units ("GGLS"), or groups of CGLUS, that is expacted to benefit friom the synergies of the combination.
Each unit or group of units to which the goodwil is alocated represants tha lowest level within tha entity at which tha
goodwil is monitorad for interma management purposes., Goodwil is monitorad at the oparating segmeant kvl

Goodwil impaiment reviews are undartaken annually o if events or changes in circumetancas indicate a potantial
impairmnent. The camying value of goodwil is comparad to the recoverasble amount, which is the higher of value in usa
and the fair valua lezs costs to 2all. Any impaiment is recognisad immediately as an expensa and is not subsaquently
reveraad.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

i

Irmpairmant of imvestments in subsidanes, joint ventures, associates and non-financial assats

Agsats that hawe an indefinite uzaful life are not subject to depraciation’amortisation and ara tastad annually for
impairment. Assats that are subject to depreciation/ameortisation ara reviewed for impaiment whenaver events
of changas in circumatancas indicate that the camying ameount may not be recoverabla. An impairment koas is
recognisad for the amount by which the asset's camying amount excaeds its recowerable amount. The ecoverabla
amount iz the higher of an asset's fair valuo lass costs to sell and value in usa. For the purposas of assessing
impairmeant, asaats ara grouped at the lowest levals for which there am saparately identifiable cash flows (cash-
genarating units). Mon-financial assets othar than goodwill that suffared an impaimment are reviewed for possible
reverzal of the mpaimment at each mporting date

Imparmeant testing of tha investments in subsidaries, joint vertures or as=ociatas is equired upon recaiving dividends
from thesa imvestments if the dividand esceeds the total comprebensive income of the subsidianes, joint wantures or
asanciatas i the pericd the dvidend ke declared or if the camying amount of the investmant in the sapserate financial
statermnents axceads the camying amount in the consolidated financial staterments of tha investea's net assats
ncluding goodwill,

Asaats under leasas

Leasas where substantialy all the risks and rewards of ownership of sasets rmain with the lessors ane accountad for
as oporating lesses, Leases that substantialy transfar to the leasees all the risks and rewards of ownarship of asaats
am accounted for as finance lkasas.

m Whar the Group is the lesses

{1}  Operating le=zes

Payments made undar operating kasas (net of any incantives received from the leasing company) ane
expansad in profit orloss on a straight-line basis ovar the leasa periods.

{2  France kbasas

Finance lesaes are capitalised at the inception of the laasa at the lower of the fair value of the leased
assats or the present vaue of the minimum lesee payments. Each leasa payment is allocated botween
the capital and financa chargas so0 as to achieve a constant rate on the capital balances outstanding. The
comesponding rental obligations, net of finance chames, am ncludad in curant and non-currant abilities.
The financa charges ara charged to profit or loss over the lease periods.

Aszsets hald under financa leazes are depreciated over the shortar of ther estimated usaful livas ar tha
lease pariods.

Far sdaz and leasaback transactions resuting in a finance leasa, differencas batween sales proceeds and
riet bk values are defiered and amortisad over the minimum leass tems.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

) Assets under lkeasas (Continuad)
i Whem the Group is the lessor

1) Operating lesses

When assetz aro loased out undar operating leazas, the assetz are included in the balance shesot
according to their nature and whare applicable, are depreciated in accordanca with the Group's
dopraciation palicies, as sat out in notas 2(e) (i) and 2(g) (ii) abowe. Ravenue arising from azsets leased
out under operating leasas is recognized in accordance with the Group's evenue recogrition policies, as
st out in note 2(y) i) below.

{2} France lkasas

When assets are leased out under finance leasas, the present value of the minimum lease payments is
recognised a2 a recaivable. The differance batwean the gross receivable and the prasant value of tha
recaivable is moognised az unsamed finance incomea. Revenua on containers kasad out undar finance
leasas is racognized in accomanca with the Group's revanue recognition policies, a2 sat out in nata 2(y) (i)
balow.

i  Mon-cument assets {or disposal groups) hekd-for-sake and discontinued operation

Mon-current assats for disposal groups) are classified as held for sake when their camying amount is 1o bo ecovered
principalty throwgh a zale transaction and a sale is considerad highly probable. The non-current asssts, (or disposal
groups), are stated at the lower of carning amount and fair valua less costs to sell. Defermad tax assats, assets arising
from employes benefits, financial assets (other than investments in subsidiaries and azsociates) and investmeant
properties, which are classified as held for sale, would continue to be maasured in accordance with the policies sat
outin nota 2.

A disconfinued operation is a component of the Group's busineas, the operations and cash flows of which can ba
claarly diatinguishad from tha rast of the Group and which represants a separate major line of businaess of gaographic
area of oporations, or is part of a 2ingk co-ordinated plan to dispose of a sgparata major line of business or
geographical area of oparations, or is & subsidiary acquired exchusively with a view 1o rassa,

When an operation iz classified as discontinued, a single amount iz presanted in the income statermant, which
comprisas the post-tax profit or loss of the dscontinued operation and the post-tax gain or koss recognized on the
measurament to fair value less costs to =all, or on the disposal, of the assets or disposal group(s) constifuting tha
discontinued oparation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
) Imwastrnants and other financial assats

M Classification
From 1 January 201 8, the Group classifies its financial assats in the following measurement catagorias:

. thoss to be maasured subsequently at fair valus leithar through other comprehensive incomea ar through
profit or loss); and

. thosa to be measured at amortised cost.

The classification depands on the entity's businass model for managing the firencial assets and the contractual
termns of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair valua, gains and lozsas will eithar be recorded in profit or loss or othar
comprehensive income. For investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading, this wil depend on
whether the Group has made an imavocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the agquity
irvestrnent at PGOCI.

The Group reclassifins dabt investments when and only when its business modeal for managing thosa assats
changas.

il Recognition and darecognition

Reqular way purchezes and sales of financial assats are ecognisad on frade-data, the date on which tha Group
commits to purchasa or sell the assat. Firancial assats are derecognized whan the rights to recaive cash flows
from the financial assats have expired or have been transferred and the Group has trarefarmed substantialy all
tha risks and rewards of ownarship.

fil  Maasurement

At initidd mcognition, the Group measums a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset
nict at fair value through profit or loss ["FYPL", trareaction costs that are drectly atiributable to the acquisition
of the financial asset. Transaction coats of fnancial asssta camed at PYPL s axperead inprofit or koss.

Financial as=ets with emboddad derivativas are considerad in their antiraty when determining whether tharr cash
fiowz are solely payrmeant of principal and interast.

Debt iretruments

Subsaquent meszurameant of debt insfrumants depands on the Group's business modal for managing the aaset
and the cash flow characteriztics of the azset. There are three measurement categories into which the Group
clazsifies its dabt instrumenis:

=  Amortized cost: Assats that are hald for collection of confractual cash flows whare those cash flows
represent solely peyments of principal and intarest am measurad at amortisad cost. Interast income from
thesa financial assstz & includad cther incomea using the effective interest rate method. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition iz recognisad directly in profit or koss and prasantad in other incomeexpensa)
together with forsign exchange gainz and lossas. Impaiment losses are presanted in other income’
lenqenaa),
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
m)  Imvestmants and other financial assats (Continuad)
fil  Maasurement (Continuad)

Debit ireturnents (Continuad)

=  PVOCI: Azsats that are hold for collection of contractual cash flows and for saling the firancial assats,
whera tha assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interast, are meazured at
Pl Movements in the camying amount ara takan through other comprahensive income, except for
the recognition of impaimmeant gains or losses, intemst income and foraign exchange gains and Ioezas
which ame recognisad in profit or loss. When the financial as=et is derecognisad, the cumulative gain or
loes previously recognizad in other comprahersive income is eclassified from eguity to profit or kess and
recognised in other incomadaxpensa). Intarest income from thesa financial assats is ncluded in othar
incoma using the effective interest rata mathod. Foreign exchange gains and losses and impaimert
expansas are presented in other incomefexpensa).

#  FVPL: Aszsets that do not meat the critera for amortized cost or PYOC are messured at FVPL A gain
or loas on a debt imvestment that i subsaquertly maasured at FPYPL is recognized in profit or losz and
presanted net within other incomedeepensa) in the period in which it arisos.

Equity instrumenits

The Group subsaquently measuras all aquity imwestments at fair value, Wheme the Group's management has
alected to prasant fair value gains and losses on equity investmeants in othar comprehensive ncome, there is
no subsaquent reclassification of fair value gaire and lossas to profit or loss following the derecogrition of the
imvestrent. Dividands from such investments continue to be recognizad in profit or loss as other income when
tha Group's Aight to mceive payments is astablished.

Changas in the fair valua of financial assets at FVYPL are recognizsad in other incomafexponse) in the
consolidated income statoment a2 applicable. mpaiment loeses (and oversal of impaimment losses) on aquity
irvestments measurad at FYOC] am not reported saparately from other changes in far value

M) ImpsEirment

From 1 January 2018, the Group assessas on a forward looking basis the expectad credit kossas associated
with its debt instruments carried at amortisad cost and PYOCL, The impaiment methodology applied depends
on whathar thare has been a significant increass in credit risk.

For trade recaivables and confract assats, the Group applies the simpified approach pammitted by HRFRS G,
which requires expactad lifatims lossss to be recognized from initial recogniion of the recaivablas, see note 22
for further details.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

{rr)

Imvastrmants and other financial assats (Continuad)

fu)

Apcounting policias applied until 31 Decermber 2017

The Group has applied HKFRS @ ratrospectvaly, but has elected not to restate comparative information. As
a result, the comparative information provided continues to be accounted for in accordance with the Group's
previous accounting policy.

Uritil 31 Decarmber 2017 the Group classifies its financial assats in the following categarios:

= fnancial assets at fair value through profit or loss,

* |oans and receivables, and

*  awailable-for-zale financial assets.

The classification depandad on the purposa for which the investmeants were acquired. Managameant datarmines

tha dazsification of theze assats at initid recogrition.

il Classification
The Group classifies itz financid assatz n the following catagories: Financial assets at fair valua through
profit or loss, koans and recaivables and available-for-zala. The dassification depands on the purposa
for which the azsets ware acquired. Managameant datermines the classification of thesa azsets at initial
recognition.

{1)  Financial assats at far value through profit or loss

Financial assats at far walue through profit or loss ara financial assats held for trading.

A financid assat is clasaifiad in this catagory if acquired principally for the purposa of salling in the
short-term. Derivatives are classified as held for frading unless they are designated as hadges.
Azeatz in this category am classified as cumant a2sets if expoctad to be 2etied within 12 monthe;
othamwisa, they are claszifiad as non-cumant.

2) Loans and receivables

Loans and recaivables are non-darivative financial assets with fised or determinable payments that
are not guoted in an active market. They are included in current assats, excapt for the amounts that
are settked or expactad to ba sstiled morm than 12 months after the end of eporting period. Thesa
are classified as non-curant assats. Loans and receivables are classified as loans to a joint venturs
and an associate, frade and cther receivables, cash and bank balancas and restrictad bank deposits
in the balanca shast (notes o) and 2(p)).
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
m)  Imvestmants and other financial assats (Continuad)

il Accourting policias applied until 31 December 2017 (Continued)
il Classification (Comntinued)
13)  Avalable-for-zale financial sesots

Ayaiable-for-zale financial assats ara non-derivatives that ar eithar designatad in thie category or
not dazsified in any othar categonies. They ara includad in non-cument assats unlesa the imestmant
maturas or managemeant intends to dizposa of tha investment within 12 months of the end of

reporting period.
{i)  Pecognition and measuramant

Ragular way purchases and sakes of financial assefs am mcognised on the trada-date -the date on which
the Group commits to purchasa or sl the assats. Invesiments are initidly recognisad at fair value plus
fransaction costs for all financial asssts not carned at fair valua through profit or loes. Financial assats
carriad at fair vaus through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, and transaction costs ara
expansad in profit or loes. Financial assatz am derecogrised whan the rights to receive cash flows from
the investments have expirad or have bean transfermed and the Group has fransferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership. Available-for-zale financial assets and financial assatz at fair value
through profit or logs am subsequently carmied at fair value.

Loans and recaivables are subsagquantly camied at amortised cost ueing the affective interest method.

Zains or lozses arzing from changes in the far value of the “financial assets at fair value through profit
or loes" category are prasentad in profit or loss, in the pariod in which they arise. Dividand income from
financial aszets at fair value through profit or loss and available for sake aquity imvesiments is recognisad in
profit or loss whan the Group's right to receivie payments iz estabizhad.

Changes in the far value of monatary and non-monetary securities classified as avalable for =ala ara
recognized in other comprahensiva income.

Whean securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair valus
adjustments recognisad in equity are included in the consolidated incomea staterment.

Imtemast on avallable-for-sake sacurifies calculated wsing the effective interast method is recognized in tha
consclidated income statement. Dividends on available-for-sale aquity inetruments are recogrised in the
consolidated income staternant when the Group's right o receive payments is establishad.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
(m)  Imvastmants and other financial assats (Continuad)
)  Accounting policias applied until 31 Decamber 2047 {Continued)
i) Impaiment
{1) Assatz camied at amoriisad cost

The Group assasses at the end of each raporting period whether there is chjactive evidance that a
firmncial azset or group of financial assets s impared. A financid asset or a group of financial assats
is impaired and impaiment los2es a incurmed only if thera is objective evidence of impaiment as
a result of one or more events that occurmed aftar the initid recognition of the asset (a 'loss event')
and that loss event jor events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of tha financial
assat or group of financial esets that can be raliably estimatad.

Evidance of impairment may include indications that the debtors or a group of dabtors is
exparioncing sigrificant finencial difficulty, default or delinguency in interast or principal paymants,
the probability that they will enter into bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation, and whera
cbsenabla data indicate that there is a measumbla decraasa in the estimated future cash flows,
such as changas in arears or aconomic conditions that comalate with defaults.

For kcans and receivables catagory, the amount of the loss is measured as the dfferance betweaan
the asset's camying amount and the present value of ostimated future cash flows (ocluding future
cradit Insses that have not boan incumed) discountad at the financial asset's original effectiva
interest rate. The camying amount of the asset is reduced and the amourt of the loss is recognized
in the consclidated income statermant. I a loan has a variable interaat rate, the discount rate for
measuring any impairment loes iz the curmant effactive intereat rate determined under the contract.

If, in a subsaquaent paricd, the amount of the impairment loes dacreasas and the decreasa can
bo related objactively to an avent occurring after the impairmeant was recognizad (such as an
improvament in the debtor's cradit rating), the reversal of the previously recognisad impairment loss
is recognizad in the consdidated income statament.

2) Assatz classified as avalable for sale

Tha Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is cbjective evidance that a
financial azset or a group of financial assats is impaired.

For debt =acuritias, if any such evidenca axists the cumulative los2 - measured as the difference
between the acquisiion cost and the curment far value, less any impairment loss on that financial
assat previously racognised in profit of loss - is removed from equity and recognised in profit or
lzss. If in a subsaquant paricd, the fair vaue of a dabt instrument classified a2 available for sals
increases and the incraase can be objectivaly rdated to an event occurming after the impaiment loss
was recognisad in profit or loss, the impaiment kess is reversed through the consclidated income
statemeant.

Far equity imwastments, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the sacurities below
itz cost is ako aevidenca that the assets are impaired.  any 2uch evidence axists the cumulative
loss — meszured as the difference botwean the acquisition cost and the curment fair value, less any
impaimment loss on that financial assat previously recognised in profit or koss - is removed from
equity and recogrised in profit or loss. Impseirment lossas recognisad in the consolidated income
statarnant on equity instrumants ara not reversad through the consolidatad income statament.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

) Imsantoniss
Invertoriez are stated at the lowear of cost and nat raalisable value, Costs are calculated on a waightad averaga
basis. Net raalizable vaue of bunkers is the expactad amount to be redised from wes a2 estimated by the Directors’

managament. Mat realisable value of othar imventorias such as ganera merchandizses, spare parts and consumabla
stores and marine supplies is datarmined on the basi of anticipated sakes procsads less estimated saling expensas.

[0  Tradeand other receivables and contract aesets

Trada receivables ara amounts due from customars for merchandisa 2old or services performed in the ordinary
courss of business. If collection of trade and other receivables and contract assets is expected in ona year or kess jor
in tha nomal oparating cycle of the business if longar), they aro dassified as cument assata. f not, they ans presanted
&% Non- cument assats.

Trade recaivables are recognised initialy at the amount of consideration that is unconditional unless they contain
significant financing components, when they are recognised at fair value. The Group holds the trade and othar
receivables and confract asaats with the objective to colact the contractual cash flows and therefore messuras tham
subsaquantly at amortisad cost using the effactive interast method. Soe nota 22 for further information about the
Group's accounting for frada and other receivables and contract assatz and nota 2{m) {iv) for a description of the
Sroup's impaiment policies.

[p)  Cash and bank balancas

For the purposa of cash flow statament, cash and bank balances include cash in hand, deposits hald at call with
banks, other short-termn highly liguid imeestmants that are readily corvertible to known amounts of cash and which
am subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown in ghort-tarm
bormowings on the balance sheat.

(@ Provisions

Prowisions are recognized whan the Group has a present legal or constructive obigation as a result of past avents, it
iz mara likety than not that an outlow of resources will ba required to sattie the chligation, and a raliable astimate of
tha amount can ba made. Provisions ame not recogrized for future operating lossas.

Whera thare are a number of similar obligations, the likalihood that an cutflow will ba required in settlemant is
determined by considarng the dazs of cbligations as a whole, A provision is recognisad aven if the likelihcod of an
outflow with respact to any one itam includad in the same class of cbigationz may be small.

Prowisions are messurnd at the present walua of the expanditures expectad to bo mguired to sotfle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflacts cument merkat aszessments of the time value of money and tha risks spacific to tha
obigation. Tha incraasa in the provision due to pazsage of time is recognized as interast expensa.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

i Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incrementa costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares ara shown
in equity &= a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

(3) Bomowings

Bomowings are recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incumed. Bomowings ane subzaquantly
stated at amortizad cost; any difference botween tha proceeds {net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is
recognisad in the profit or loss over the pariod of the borowings weing the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of |oan facilities are recognized as transaction costs of the loan to the extant that it
iz probable that some or all of the fadility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee i dafemed until the draw-down
occurs. To the extent thars is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fea
iz capitdised a2 a prepayment for liquidity sanices and amortised over the pericd of tha facility to which it relates.

Bomowings ara classified as curmnt liabilties unkess the Group has an unconditional right to defer sattlement of tha
iability for at least 12 monthe after the end of reporting pericd.
[ Goverrmeant subsidies

Subsidias from the government ara recognised &t their fair value whare thers k& a reasonable azsuranca that the
subsidies will ba receivad and the Group will comply with all attached conditionz.

Govemment subsidies relating 1o costs are defarred and mcognised in profit or loss over the pericd necessary to
match them with the costs that they are intended to compenssta.

Goverrment subsidies as compensation for costs already incurred or for immediate financial support, with no futue
related costs, should be recognised &= income in tha period in which they are receivable.

Govermment aubsidias relating to proparty, plant and equipment are included in non-current liabilities as defamad
govermmeant subsidies and are credted to profit or loes on a etraight-ine basis cvar the expectad lives of tha related
as=ats,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
) Ermiployes banefita

i Post-retirement and esrly retimment banefit costs

The Growup has both defined benefit and defined contribution plans in & number of temitories. The assats of
defined confribution plans are ganeraly held in separate trustee-administered funds. The plare are ganeraly
funded by payments from amployeas and the relevant companias in the Group.

Contributions under the defined contribution plans are charged to profit or koss a2 epensa when incumad.

The lability recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined banefit retirement plans is the present value
of the defined benefit obligation at the balanca sheat date less the far value of plan a=sets. The defined benafit
obligation is calculated annually by ndapendent actuares/management using the projactad unit cradit method!
evpected bensfit payments. The prezent value of the defined benefit obligation is determinad by discounting
tha estimated future cash outflows using interast rates of high- quaity corporate bonds that arm denominated
in the cumency in which the banefitz will be paid, and that hewe terms to maturity approximating to the tarms of
tha relatad retirament benafit cbligation. In countries whera thare is no deap rmarkat in such bonds, the market
rates on goverrment bonds ara wuead.

The cumant 2ervice cost of the dafined banefit plan, recognisad in the income statement in employes benafit
expanse, except where included in the cost of an assat, raflects the increasa in the defined banefit cbligation
resudting from amployes sarvica in the cument yaar, benafit changas, curtailments and satiements.

Past-sanica costz are recognised immediately in income statamants.

The net intarest cost is calculsted by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit
obligation and the far value of plan assets. This cost is included in employes benelit expansa in the income
atatement.

Actuarial gains and lossas arising from exparience adjustmentz and changes in actuarial assumptions ara
chargad or craditad 1o other comprahensive income dractly in the period in which they arisa.

For dafined confribution plans, the Group pays confributions to publicly or privately administerad retirament
benafit insuranca plans on a mandatory, contractua or voluntary basis. The Group has no further payment
obligations once the contributiore have boan paid. The confributions are recognised as employea banefit
expanse whan they are dus and reducad by confributions forfeited by thosa amployess who leave the 2chame
prior to viesting fully in the contributions. Prepaid contributions are ecognisaed as an assat to the axtant that a
cash rafund or a reduction in the future payments iz avalabla.

Employes early rtimment benefits have been paid to thosa eamployess who accapt woluntary retirement bafor
tha nommal retirement date as approved by maragement. The related benefit paymentz are made from the date
of early ratrameant through the nomral retinement date.

il  Housingfunds

All full-ime ermplovees of the Group are entitfed to participate in variouz govemmeant -sporeoed housing funds.
The Group contrbutes on a monthly basis to thesa funds basad on certain pancentages of the salaries of the
amployees. The Group's liability in respact of these funds is limited to the confributions. payable in aach period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
) Employes banefits (Continued)

fil  Housing subsidias

The Group has provided ona-off cash housing subsidies based on PRC regulstions to thosa aligible employeas
who hawe not been allocated with staff quartars at all or who hawve not been allocated with quarters up to the
prescribad standards before 31 Decomnbor 1988 whan the ataff quarter allocation achomes wars terminatad.
The subsidies are datermined basad on staff member's vears of sandca, position and other criteria. In addition,
manthly cash housing alowancas should be made to other emplovess following the withdrawal of allocation of
=faff quarters reguiations, which are mcognised as incumad.

Tha liability recognizad in the balance shest is the presant value of the obligation of the one-off housing
zubsidies at the balanca sheet data and the past-service costs ara recognized mmediataly in profit or loss.

) Share-based payments

The Group ragulardy enterad into aquity-zattlad or cash-settled shars-based payment tranzactions with
armiployees,

(1)  Employaa sornvices 2attled in cazh

Employea 2anvices recaived in exchanga for cash-satiied share-bazed payments, are recognisad at the
fair value of the liabiity incurmed and ame expersad over the wasting period, whan consumed or capitaised
as assets, which am dapreciated or amortised. The liabiity is remessurad at each balanca sheet date to
its fair valua, with all changas recognized mmediataly in profit or koss.

12) Employes sanvices settled in equity instruments

Onie of the Group's subsidiarias oporates an equity-sattled, sham-bassd compersstion plan. The far
value of the employes sonices recaived in axchange for the grant of the share options of the aubsidiary
is racognised as an expensa. The total amount to bo expenzed over the wvesting period is detarmined
by raferanca to the fair vaue of the options granted, excluding the impact of any non-markat vesting
conditions. Non-market westing condtions am included in assumptions about the number of options that
are expectad o boacome exarcisable. At each balance sheat data, the Group ravisas itz estimates of the
rumbear of options that are espected to become exarcisable. |t recognizes the impact of the renision of
original estimates, if any, in the consoldated income statement, and a comesponding adjustment to equity
over the remaining vasting period. The proceeds recaived niet of any directly atiributable fransaction costs
are credited to share capital {nominal value) and shar premium of the subsidiary when the options am
exercisad,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
) Employes banefits (Continued)

) Share-bazed payments (Continued)
13)  Modification and cancallation

If the tarma of an aquity-settled award are modified, at a minimum an axpense is recognized as if the
terme had not beon modified. An additional expensa is ecognisad for any modification that increases the
totd far wvalue of the share-based paymeant amangament, or is otherwise baneficial to the employes, as
meazrad at the date of modification.

If an aquity-settled award is cancalad, it is freated as if it had vested on the date of cancalation, and
any expanse not yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately. However, if a new award
is subsfituted for the cancelled award, and designated as a replacement award on the date that it is
granted, the cancalled and new award are traated as if they were a modification of the criginal award, as
dascribed n the previous pamgraph.

If &n equity award is cancalled by forfeiture, when the vesting conditions (other than market conditions)
hawia not boan met, amy expanss not yet recognized for that award, a2 at the date of forfeiture, is treated
az if it had newver boen recognisad. At the same time, any exponza praviously recognised on such
cancalled equity awards are reversad from the accounts affactive as at the date of forfeitura.

The dilutive affect, if ary, of outstanding options is reflacted a= additional shara dilution in the computation
of eamings per share.

{4 Cash-sefled share-based payment transactions

Far cash-satiled share-based payment transactions, tha Group measures the goods or sandcas acquired
ared the liabiity incurad at the far vaue of tha liablity. Untl the liabilty is settled, the Group remeasures
the fair valua of tha liability at the end of aach reporting period and at the dats of sottlerment, with any
changes in fair value mcognisad in profit or loss for the pariod.

The Group recognizes the sandces recaived, and a liability to pay for those sonicas, as the employeos
rendar zenice. For axample, some share appraciation fights veat immediately, and the employeas ara
therafore not required to complata a specified period of 2ervice to become entitled to the cash paymant.
In tha absanca of evidence to the contrary, the Group presumes that the services renderad by the
employees in exchange for the share appreciation nights have bsaan received. Thus, tha Group recogrises
immediately the servicas recaived and a liability to pay for them. i the sham appreciation rights do not
vast until the employass have completed a spacified pariod of sarvice, the Group recognisas the services
recaived, and a lability to pay for them, as the employees mndar sarvice during that paricd.

The lability shal ba maasured, initialy and at the end of aach reparting paniod untl 2etted, at the fair vaus
of tha shara appraciation rights, by apphing an option pricing modeal, taking into account the terms and
conditions on which tha share appradiation rights wers granted, and the extant to which the employeas
hawve rendered sanvice to date.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

v

Current and dafermed income tax

Tha tax expensa for the paricd comprises curment and deferred tax Tax iz recognized in the conzoidated incomea
staternant, except to the axtant that it relates to iterns recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.
In this cams, the tax is ako recognisad in other comprahanaie income or directly in equity, respectivaly.

Tha cument income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or aubstantively enacted at the
balanca sheat data in the countrias wham the Comipany and its aubsidianies, joint vantures and associates oporata
and generate taxabla income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax retumns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax ragulation is subject to imtarpratation. it astablishas provisions whara appropriate on
the basis of amounts expectad to ba paid to the tax autharities.

Daferrad income tax is recognisad in full, using the liabiity method, on temporary differences arizing batween tha
tax bazes of azsetz and liabilities and thar camying amounts in the conscidated financial staternants. Howewver,
deferred tax liabilities are not recognised i they arize from initid recogrition of goodwill, the defiamed income tax is
not accounted for if it arises from initial ecognition of an a=eat or a liability in a trareaction other than a business
cormbination that at the time of the transaction affects neithar accounting nor taxable profit or loss, Defarmed income
ta i datarmined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substartivaly anactad by the balance shaot
date and are expectad to apply when the related deformed income tax a=set i realised or the defarmad income tax
fability iz satflad.

Daferred income tax assets are recognised only 1o the extent that it iz probable that future taxabla profit wil be
available against which the temporary dfferances can be utilisad.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differencas arising on imvestments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates, except for defermad income tax liabiity whera the timing of the reversal of the tamporary differance is
confrolled by the Group and it k= probabla that the temporary difference will not revarsa in the foreseesble future.

Daferred income tax assats and liabilities am offsat when there is a lagally enforceable right to offsst currant tax
asaats against current tax liabiliiez and when the defarad income tax azsets and liabilties relata to income taxas
levied by the same taxation authority on aither the taxable entity or different taxable antities whera thom i an intertion
to sattle the balances on a net basis.

235/367

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

(w) Contingant iabilties and cortingent assatz

A contingent Bability is a possile obligation that arises from past events and whose existanca wil only be confimmed
by the socuranca or non-cocurence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the confrol of tha
Group. tt can dlz2o bo a presant obligation arizing from past events that is not recognized becauss it iz not probable
that outflow of aconomic resources wil ba requirad or the amount of cbligation cannot be measured mliably.

A cortingent iability is not mcognisad but i disclosad in the notes to the consolidated financial statamentz. When a
change in the probability of an outflow oocurs 20 that oufflow is probable, it wil then be recognised a2 a provision.

A cortingent assat is a posaible asset that arisas from past events and whosa axistence wil ba confimed only by the
CCCUranca of non-oocumenca of one or mom uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Caontingant assatz are not recognisad but are disclosad in the notes to the consoidated financia statamerts when an
mflow of economic benefits is probable. Whan inflow is virlually certain, an assat is recognisad.

¥ Trade payables

Trade payables ans recognissd initially at fair value and subsequenty measured at amortised cost using the effective
ritarest mathod.

Derivative financial instruments ane initially recognisad at fair value on the date a dervative confract is enterad into and

am aubsequently remeasurad at their fair valua, Changes in far value are recognisad in the consolidated profit and
loss account.

)  Recognition of reveruas and income

Revenue are mcognisad when or as the control of the goods or sanvices is fransfemed to the customer. Depending
on the tarme of the contract and the laws that apply to the contract, control of the goods and sarvices may ba
fransferrad owver tima or at a point of time.

Whan control of goods or servicas is transfarred ovar time, the progress towards complote satisfaction of
parformanca obligation is measurad based on ona of tha following methods that bost dapicts the Group's
performanca in satizfying the performance cbligation:

M direct measuremants of the value of individual sandces transfermed by the Group to the customer, such as units
producad or deliverad, contract milestonas, or surveys of work performad; or

[l the Group's efforts or nputs to the satisfaction of the perfomance cbligation.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

v

Recognition of reveruas and income (Continued)

A contract asset is the Group's right to consideration in exchange for goods or senices that the Group has
fransferred to a customer, and it should be prasantad saparataly. Incrementa costs incured to obtain a confract, if
recoverable, ame capitslisad and presentad as contract assats and subsaquantly amartisad when the ralsted revenus
iz recogrizad. A contract assat becomes a receivable whan recaipt of the consideration is conditional only on tha

pazsage of tima

Contract aszats are assessad for impaiment under the =ame approach adopted for impaiment assassment of
financial assats carried at amorised cost.

Contract liabilities (included in trada and other payables and contract liabiities) are mcognisad for expected volume
discounts to customers in rakation 1o sales made until theand of the reporting pariod.

Tha Group do niot have any sigrificant wvariable corsidaration such as discounts, refunds, mbates, cradits, penalties,
performance bonusas of royaties. Trada recaivables and contract assets expected to ba recovered in one year or
leas are classified as curment assats. If nat, they are represanted a= non-current assats.

The Group assessas, and includes in the transaction price at contract incaption, the amount of varable, consideration
to which it expacts to be antifed. Thera iz no material contract fulfilment cost or cost of obtaining contracts of the
Eroup.

Tha following is a dascription of accounting polcy for the revenue straams of the Group:

i Resanues from containar shipping

Freight rewanues from the opsration of imtemational and domestic containerisad transportation businass ara
recognised over time, which are detarmined on the tima propaortion of aach individual veesel voyage completed
at yaar and.

il  Aewanues from containar tarminal cporations

Revanuas from container terminal operations is recognised over time in which the sarvicas are renderad as
tha Group's performance provides all of the benafits received and consumed simultaneously by the customer.
Revanues are recognised basad on the price spedfied in the contract, net of the estimated valume discounts.
Whare the contracts includa multiple performance cbligation, the transaction prica wil be allocatad to each
performance cbligation based on the stand-alorne salling prices. Accumulated experienca is usad to estimate
and provide for the discounts, using either the expected wvalue or the most likely amount approach, and
revenuas are only recognized to the edant that it is highly probable that a sigrificant reversal will not ooour.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
¥}  Recognition of reveruas and income (Continued)

fil  Rewanues from freight forwarding

Revenuss ara recognized whan the services are randered or over time which is detarmined on the e
proportion method of the prograss of the transportation.

For fraight forwarding business, it genaraly coincides with the date of departure for outward freights and the
tirm of transfer of goods to the customers at the designated location for inward fraight.

) Intarest income

Intarest income is mcognised on a time-proportion basis using the effective interest method. When a recaivable
is impaired, the Group reduces the camying amount to its recoverable amount, being the estimated future cash
flow discounted at original effective interest rate of the instrument, and continues unwindng the discount as
interast income. Interest income on impaired loars is recognized using the original effective interest rate.

i)  Diwidend ncome
Dividend income is recognisad whan the right to recaive payment is astablished.

fi}  Othar sanica income
Othar sanica income is recogrised when the servicas are renderad.
@ Dividend dztribution

Cividend distribution to the Company's equity holders is recognised as a liability in the financial statermants in the
period in which tha dividends are approved by the Company's equity holders or Diractors, where appropriate.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

(aa)

(ab)

Bomowing costs

General and spacific bormowing costs directly atinbutable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualfying
as=ets, which am assats that necessarily take a substantial period of ime to get mady for thar intendad usa or =als,
ame addad to the coat of thoes aasets, until such time as the assatz are substantialy ready for their imtandad use or
sala.

Imwastmant income earmed on the temporany imeestment of gpecific borowings panding thair expenditure on qualifying
aszats i daductad from tha bomrowing costs aigible for capitalization.

All other bormowing costs ane chargad to profit or koss in tha year i which they are incumad.
Finandial guarantes contracts

Lirtil 31 Decembar 2017, financial guarantes contracts are recognised as a financial liability at the time the guarantaa
iz issued. Tha liability is initially measurad at fair vaue and subsaquently at the higher of the amount determined
in accordance with HKAS 37 Prowisionz, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets and the amount initially
recognised less cumulative amortisation, where appropriate.

Froen 1 January 2018, financid guarantes contracts are recognized as a financial liabiity at the ime the guarantes is
izsued. The liability iz initially measurad at fair vaue and subsaquantly at the highar of

. the amount determinad in accordance with the expectad credit loss modal under HKFRS 9 Financial
nstruments and

. the amount initially recognized less, where appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised in
accordanca with the principles of HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers,

Tha fair valua of financial guarantess is datermined bazed on the present value of the difference in cash flows
between the confractual payments required under the dabt iretrument and the payments that would be required
without tha guarantes, or the estimated amount that would ba payable to a third party for assuming the oblgations.

Where guarantsss in relation to loans or other payables of associates and joint vertures are provided for no
compensation, the fair valuas are acoounted for a2 contributions and recognisad as part of the cost of the inwastmant.

Sagmant raporting

Oparating sagments are reported N a manner conzistant with the intamal raporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The chief operating decizion-makar, who is regponsible for allocating resourcas and assassing
performnance of the operating 2egments, has been identified = the executive director that makas strategic decisions.
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3  Financial risk management

@)  Finandial rigk factors

Tha Group's activiies expose it to a variety of finandal risks: market risk fncludng market freight rate risk, forsign
exchange risk, interest rate risk and bunker prica rizk), credit and counterparty risk and liquidity risk. Managemant
manages and monitors thess exposures 1o ensurs appropriste measures are implermentsd on a timahy and efectiva
manner. Tha Group's overall isk managament programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial marketz and
saakes to minimiza potential adverss effects on the Group's financial parformanca. The Group usas dervatie financial
netruments to mitigate certain rigk exposures.

The Group's Rizk Managemant Committes idantifies the financial risks associated with tha Group. Tha Risk
Management Committaa reviews the conirols and procaduras for managing the risks identified. The sk managemeant
controls and procedures ara carried out by respective oparating units under the risk managemeant policias as
approved by tha Directors.

il Markst risk

(1) Market fraight rate risk

The freight rates of the Group's shipping businesses are vary sansitive to aconomic fluctuations. Tha
Group's revenues from operations of containar shipping may ba mpactad if freight rates wil have any
sigrificant changes.

{2)  Foreign exchanga risk

The Group operates imtemationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various non-
functional cumencies. Foreign exchangea risk arizes from futue commencial fransactions and recogrised
assats and liabilities.

The actual foreign exchange risk faced by the Group therefors is primarily with respact to non-functional

currancy bank balancas, recaivable and payable balancas and bank borrowings (collectivaly "Non-
Functioral Currancy [tems").

Managemant monitors foreign exchange exposure and will consider hadging certain foraign curancy
exposure by using foreign exchange fonward contracts whan the need arizes,

As at 31 Decamber 2018, with all other variables held constant, if non-functional currencies had
strengthened/waakaned by 5%, the Group's post-tax profit for the year would have dacreased/increazed
by approximataly RME128,325,000 (2017: BMBS1,779,000) and the equity as at 31 Decembear
2018 would have decreased/increased by approximately RME199,325 000 (2017 : RMBS1, 779,000
respactively 2= a result of the trarelation of thosa Mon-Functional Curmency ftems.
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3

Financial risk management (Continuad)

()

Financial rigk factors {Continuad)

m

Markat risk [Continued)

2]

Cash flow and fair valua interast rate risk

COther than the deaposits placed with banks and financial institutions, and loans to joint vanturas and
associates (collectively the *Interest Baaring Assatz”), the Group has no other significant interest bearing
assats.

The Group's interest rate risk also arisas from bomowings and certain balancas payable to relatad parties
{ocollectivaly the "interest Baaring Lisbilities"). Interest Bearing Assatz and Interast Bearing Liabilities are
primarily issued at variable ratas which therefora expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk,

As at 31 Decermber 201 8, with all othar variables hald constant, if tha inberest rate had increased/decreszed
by 50 bask points, the comesponding incraasa/decraasa in net finance cost would have resulted in a
decraasafan increass in the Group's post-tax profit for the year by approsdmately BME214,790,000
{2017: AMBA0D,089,000) and the equity as at 31 Decaember 2018 would have decreazedfincrassed by
RME21 1,730,000 (204 7: AME109,083,000).

Managemant monitors the capital market conditions and where appropriate, interest rate swap
contracts with financial institutions will ba used to achieve optimum ratio batween fieed and flicating rates
bomowings.

Bunker prica risk

The Growp is alko exposad to fluctuations in bunker prices. Bunker cost is part of the voyage expenses
ard is a significant cost itermn to the Group. Management manitors the market condtions and bunker prica
fluctuations and where sppropriate, bunker forwand confracts ara usad to lock up the prica of part of the
Group's bunker raquirements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk managemeant (Continuad)
@ Finandial rigk factors {Continuad)

il Cradit and counterparty rizk

The cradit and countarparty risk mainly arzes from deposite placed with banks and financial institutions,
financial assate transactad with banks, financial nstitutions and shipping comparies through 2hipping agents or
brokers, loane to joint vantures and associates, trade and other recaivables and contract assats, down paymant
to ehipyards, and financial assotz at amortised cost.

The Group has limited its cradit exposure by restricting their salection of fimancial institutions on thoss stata-
owned PRC banks, overseas banks with good credit rating, and the associata, a state-owned financial
iretitution with high credit rating.

The trade customers (including related parties), joint ventures, associates and shipping companies ara assessad
and rated based on their credit quality, taking into account thar financial position, past exparance and cther
factors. Individual rizk limits are sat by managameant of the raspective oparating urits.

The Group applies the HKFRS O simplified approach to maasuring axpectad credit losses which usas a lifatime
envpacted losz allowance for al trada receivables and contract assatz.

To meazura the axpected crodt losses, trade mceivables and confract assats have boan grouped based on
sharad cradit risk chamcteristicz and the days past due. Tha contract assets rakate to unbilad work in progress
and have substantially the same risk characterizfics az the trada recaivables for the 2ame types of confracts.
The group has therefore concludad that the expected loss rates for trade receivables ara a raasonable
approximation of the loes ratas for the contract assats.

In addition, the Group monitors the exposure to credit risk in raspact of the financial assiztance provided
to subsidiaries, joint venturas and associates through exarcising contral or influence over ther financial and
operating policy dacisions and reviewing their financia posiions on a regular basis.

Managameant does not expact any significant losses from non-parformance by thesa ralevant partias.

i) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk iz tha rizk that the Group is unable to meet its cument obligations when they fall dus. The Group's
cash maragemeant policy is to regulary monitor ite cument and expectad liquidity positions to ensure it has
zufiicient cash to mest its operational needs while maintaining sufficient headroom on its undrawn committed
bomowing facilities at all ime so that the Group can meet its short-term and long-tam funding requirements.

Management monitors mlling forecasts of the Group's liquidity reserve and cash and bank baances on tha
basis of expected cash flows. In addiion, the Group's liquidity management policy mvolwas projecting cash
flowz in major curmsncies and considaning the level of liquid assats neceasary to meat thess; monitoing balancs
ahaat liquidity ratios against intemal and extemal regulstory raquirameants; and mairtaining dabt firancing plans.
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3

Financial risk management (Continuad)

(a)

Financial rigk factors {Continuad)

i

Liquidity risk (Continuad)

Az at 31 Decernber 2018, the Group's currant liabilities exceaded its current azsats by approximately
AMB2E, 837 957,000, As at 31 Decamber 2018, the Group (excluding COSC0 SHIPPING Ports Limited
("COSC0O BHIPPIMG Ports™) and Orient Owarseas (Intemational) Limited ("O0IL")) has total unutilisad
uncommitted and committed credit faciliies of approximataly RMBZ8,4583,000,000 from bark=z. Tha Directors
believa that, bazad on experienca to date, it is likely that thass faciities wil ba rolad owvar in tha coming yaar
if required. In preparing the financial statements, the Directors conzider the adequacy of cash mflows from
oparations and financing to meet itz financial obligations as and when thay fall dua and prepared a cash flow
forecast for the Group for the coming 12 morths, With the cash inflows from operations and available credit
facilities and other sources of financing, the Directors consider that the Group will be able to cbtain sufficiant
financing to enabls it to operate, az wal az to mest itz liabilites a2 and whan they bacomea due, and the capital
expandibure requiremeants for the coming 12 months. Accordingly, the Directors believe that it is appropriate to
prepars the financial statements on & going concam basis,

The table balow analysas tha Group's financial liabilities that will be setfled into ralevant maturity groupings
bazad on the ramaining period at the balance sheet data to the contractual maturity date. The amournts
disclosad in the table are the confractual undiscounted cash flows. Baances due within 12 months equal thair
carnying balancas as the impact of dizcounting is not significant

Less than Batween Betwean
{ year 1 and 2 years 2 and 5 years Ower 5 years
RMBE'000 RMB'000 AMB'000 RME'D00
As at 34 Decomber 2044
Bank and oher bomowings 63,290,840 17,303,350 Z3ATT 430 3 E16907
Dlarivarive fnancid iretumeants 50,786 11554 3.6 -
Trarke and other payables and
coniract fabifies [note 28) 20,332 356 - - -
Az at 31 Decamber 201 7
Bank and oher bomowings 182110 11,954 005 20,668,020 16,253,163
Trada ard oher payables and
caontract fabifties fnote 28) AR H R T - - -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk managemeant (Continuad)

]

Capital rizk maragemeant

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concam
in order to provida retums for sharsholders/aquity holders and banefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

Tha Group monitors capital on the basiz of the net dabt to total equity (capital and reserves attributable to equity
holdars of the Company and non-confrolling intarests) ratio and the compliance of covenants of it bomowings. Met
debit is caloulated as total borrowings less cash and bank balancas. Az at 31 December 2018, the net dabt to equity

ratio i summanzed as folkows:

2018 2amy
RMB'000 RME'DCO

Long-tarm bomowings (nota 25)
Short-term bomowings (note 25)

Totd borowings

Liess: Cash and bank balances [nate 2

88,075,021  52,440945
48220510 10,839,802
137,495,640 63,380,747

. 1B283112) 573852

Mat debit 104,357,841 37,651,221
Total equity 56,352,860 43,710,580
Mat debt to total equity ratio 185.2% 85.1%

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structura, the Group may iszue new shares or sal assets to reduce debt.

Fair valus estimation

The table balow analyses financial instruments camied at fair value, by vauation method. Tha different levels have

been definad as follows:

—  Quoted prices (unadjustad) in active markats for identical azsats or labilties (ewal 1);

—  Inputs other than quoted pricas included within level 1 that ara obeervabla for tha assat or liability, sither dracty
ithat i, a= prices) or indirectly (that is, derivad from pricas) (levd 2); and

—  Inputs for the assat or ligbiity that are not based on obsarvable market data (that is, unobeenable inputs) (level 3.

[+]

8

Tha following table presents the Group's assets and lisbiities that aro measured at fair value as at 31 Decambear 8
2018: :
Level 4 Level 2 Level 3 Total 2

RMB'000 RME"000 RMBE'000 RME'D00 E

Finandial assats at FYPL [note 18] 'Z
— Equity sacurities 830,783 - - 830,783 :
- Debt sacurities 2,216,457 - - 2,216,457 -
— Funds ard other investmants - 30,258 - 20258 2
Finandal assatz at FVOCH [note 15) 1,005,048 - 088,500 2,083,638 ]
Derivative financial nstruments - 110,285 - 110,285 E
[
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3

Financial risk management (Continuad)

()

Fair valua estimation {Contirued)

Tha following table presents the Group's assets and lisbiities that aro measured at fair value as at 31 Decambear
2017

Lewel 1 Lieval 2 Lewvel 3 Taotal

RMB'D0D AMBE'000 RMBE'D00 RME'DCO

Avalable-for-sale financial assets note 15) 1,669,004 = 697,738 2,366,832
Derivative fnancial nstruments — 61,175 — 61176

Tha fair walue of finandal instruments fraded in active markats is based on quoted markst prices at the balance shaat
data, A market is regarded a2 active if quoted prices are readiy and raguary awalable from an exchange, deder,
broker, industry group, pricing sandce, or egulatory agency, and those prices represant actual and regular occurming
market fransactions on an amm's length basis. The quoted market price usad for financia assets hald by the Group
iz tha curmant bid prica. Thass instruments are included in leval 1. Inetruments includad in kvl 1 comprize prmary
Isted aquity investmeants classifisd as financial assats at PYOCavailable-for-sala financial assata,

Tha fair value of financial instruments that are Rot tradad in an active market is detarmined by using valuation
tachnigues. Thesa valuation tachriques mesdimiss the usa of cheanvable market data whers it is avalable and rdy as
itfhe a5 possible on antity spedific astimates. i all significant inputs rmouired to fair valua an iretrumeant are cbsarvable,
the instrument is included inlevel 2,

If ona or mora of the sigrificant inputs is not basad on observable merkat data, the instrument is included in level 3.

Tha Group's policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out of fair valua hierarchy levels as of the date of
tha ewent or change in croumstances that causad the transfer. For the year andad 31 Decamber 2018, the Group
did mot fransfer any financial assets at PYOC] from level 3 to level 1 as no financial assats at PAOC] became listed.
For the year endad 31 Decarnbar 2017, the Group transfarrad an available-for-zala financial asset amournting to
RAMBA99,445,000 from leval 3 to level 1 as the available-for-sala financid assat had bacome listed in 2017,

Spacific valuation techriques usad to value financial instnumants includa:
—  Cuoted market pricez or dealer guotes for similar instruments.

—  (Other techniquas, such a2 discountad cash flow analysis, are uead to determine fair valua for the mMaining
finandial instrumeritz.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial risk management (Continuad)

()

Fair valua estimation {Contirued)

Movements of financial assets classified as lewal 3 recognized in the corsdidated balance sheet are as folows:

M8 2047

RMBE'000 RME'D00

As at 1 January, as previously reported 607,738 1,196,334
Changa in accounting policy (note 2(H)) 64,747 —
As at 1 Jaruary, restated T62,485 1,196,334
Additicnz 4,73 —

Acouisition of subsidianas {note 42) 158,004 a4
Disposal (157) =
Reclassified to level 1 - (495, 445)
Fair value changa recognized in other comprehenziva income 56,034 =
S SHHSH———.——.—,S
As at 31 Decombsar 088,500 BaT, 738

As at 31 Dwcembar 2018, dasoription of the valuation tachniques and the inputs usad in the far valus measuremant

i level 3 includa:

—  The far value of investments in unlisted property management companies and a hotel are detarmined using
valuation techniquas jncluding aseat-based approach and market comparable approach). The inputs ara maEnly

prices par squara metra.

—  The fair value of other unlisted financial aszets iz determined by referenca to valuation report or the valustion
performed by managament using valuation techniques (including pricassamings multiple method and diract
rrarkat quote). The inputs ane mainty pricevaamings multiples. & discount rata of 20% is applied to computing
tha fair valua on top of markat price’eamings multiples.

Financial assats and liabiities approddmats their camying amounts including: frade and othar receivables and contract

as=ets, cash and bank balances, resfricted bank deposits, loans to joint vertures and asscciates, trade and othar
payables and confract liabiities, short-temn and lomg-tarm bormowings.
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Critical accounting estimates and judgemants

Estimatas and judgemeants are continually evaluated and are basad on historical experience and other factors, including
axpectations of future evants that ara beliswad to ba raasonable under the circurmstancas.

Tha Group makes estimates and assumptions concaming the future. The readfing accounting estimates wil, by definition,
saldom aqual the related actual resudts, The astimates and assumptions that have a sigrificant risk of causing a material
adustrmant to tha camying amounts of azsets and liabilitias within the neet financial year are addrmszad bolow.

(a)

]

Acouisition of subsidiares

The initial accounting on the acquisition of subsidiaries involves identifying and detarmining the far valuas to ba
aszignad to the dentifiable assetz, labilties and contingant liabilities of the acquired entities or businessas. The fair
values of identifiable net assats are determined by using firencial models or by referenca to the valuation parformed
by independent professional valuer, Key assumptions used includa discount rates, revenua growth rates and gross
margins. Any changes in the assumptions uzed and aesfimates mada in determining the fair values will mpact tha
camying amount of thasa assets and liabilities.

Eztimatad ussful lives and rasidual vauss of container veasels and containers

The Group's major oporating assetz rapreaant containar vesseal2 and containers. Managament determines the
astimated usaful lives, residual values and related depraciation exponzes for its containar veesels and containars.
Management astimates usaful lives of the container vassals and containers by referance to the Group's business
model, its azsets managemant policy, the industry practice, expactad usaga of the vessels, expectad repair and
maintenanca, and technical or commencial obeolescence arising from changes or improvemants in the vessal markat.

Maragemeant determnines the estimated residual value for its container vessels and containars by rafarenca to all
relevant factors fincluding the use of tha current scrap values of steels in an active market) at each measuremant
date. The depraciation expansa will change whare the useful lives or residual value of container vessels and
contaners ara diffierent from the previous estimate.

Had tha usaful ives baan extendad/shortenad by 10% from managemant's eatimates as at 31 Decamber 2018 with
al other variablas hald constant, the estimated dopraciation expensss of contaner vessak and containars for the yaar
would have been dacroasad by AMBR3E, 330,000 (201 7: AMBAE2,575,000) or incraased by AMBS 24,983,000 (2017:
RMBZ25,532,000) for the year ended 31 December 2018

Had the residual values been ncreased’decreasad by 10% from managemeant's asfimates & at 31 Dacambsar 2018
with al cther variables hald constant, the estimated depreciation expansas of container wassels and containers for the
year would have boen decraased or increased by AMBA15,471,000 (2017: RME1&,425,000) for the year endad 34
Decamber 2018,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4  Critical accounting estimates and judgements {Continuad)
= Estimated impaimment of container wassels and containers

Tha Group's major operating assets mpesant container vessels and containers. Management performs review for
mpaimnent indication as to whether the camying amounts of tha container vessels and containers may be mcoverabla
of not, Whanever thers iz any impairment indication exista, mansgamant parformms impairment asseasmant of the
ralevanit container vessals and containars.

Managament was of tha view that no impaimmant indication has been identified, thera was no impaiment for containar
vessals and containers for tha year and at the balanca shesat data.

) Aszessment of goodwill and intangible assatz with indafinite useful lives impaimaernt

Tha Group tests annually whether goodwill and intangible assetz with indefinita useful lves hawe suffared any
impaiment and when there iz indcation that they may be impsired, in accordance with the accounting policy stated in
note 2. Tha ecoverable amounts of cash-genarating units have bean determined basad on vaue-in-uze caculations
which requira the usa of assumptions. These calculations require the usa of estimates. Tha key assumptions and
sensitivity test was disclosed in note 10.

@)  Recogrition of container shipping evenue and costs for vassal voyages in prograss at yvaar and

Rewvenue for container shipping is one parformance obligation par shipment, which is rendared on a period-ralated
basis, i. . for the duration of trareport. The Group recognisas revenue for container shipping owvar time which is
determined on the time proportion of each individua voyage completad at end of mporting parod with referanca to
thair voyage details, auch as freight rates, departure dates and arrival datas. If the total estimated woyage days wara
differant from the estimate, this would hawe an impact on tha freight revenuas in the following rporting pericd.

Imaoices for voyape expansas ara nomally received sevaral monthe after the fransaction. For voyages completed orin
progress as at end of reporting period, voyage expenses are estimated basad on known sanices received, pattam of
historical cost and estimated vendor tariffs. If the actual voyage expensas wera different from the estimate, this would
hawa an impact on the voyvage expensas in the following reporting period.

Had the freight rovenues from voyages in progress at year end beon decreased/fincreased by 10% from
management's astimatas for the yoar ended 31 Dacember 2018, the revenue would have boan RMB30H 884,000
(2017 RME198, 740,000 lower or higher in the future periodz.

Had the actual expenzes of the voyages in progress at year end besn decreazedfincreaszed by 10% from
management's estimates for the year ended 31 December 2018, the voyage expenses would have been
RMBA 46,863,000 (2047 RMBE4,424,000) lower or higher in the future parods.

Changes in management's estimate of container shipping rewenue and costs for vessel woyages in progrss at year
and could causad a material change in the mevenue and voyage expensas mcognisad in the future pariods.
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4

Critical accounting estimates and judgements (Continuad)

ij}

]}

)

Imparment of trade and other recaivables and contract assatz

Tha Group applas the HKFAS 9 simplified approach to measuring expacted cradit lossas which usas a lifetime
expectad loes allowance for all frade receivables and contract assats. For other mcaivables and loan raceivablas,
management makes parcdic assessments on a porffolio basis on the recovarability basad on historical 2etiement
records and past experiences and adjusts for forward looking informnation.

Managament ganeraly assessas whether, other recaivables and loan receivables, have not had a significant increasa
in credit isks =ince inifial recognition, i not, a 12-month expected cradit loss approach that results from possible
default event within 12 months of aach reporting date is adopted by managermant

Control over COE00 SHIFFING Ports

Curing the yoar ended 31 Docember 2018, the Group' = equity interest in COSC0 SHIPPING Ports, a non-wholy
omnad subsidiary of the Comparny, ncreasad from 46.91%: to 47 .61%.

Tha Group remains as the singe largaest shareholder of COS00 SHIFPING Ports.

Managemant has exercised itz critical judgament when determining whather the Group has confrol over COSCO
SHIPFING Ports by considering the following:

Ml thaGroup has effective control of the board of COSC0 SHIFFING Ports;

il  the Group has consiztertly and regulary held a majority of the voting rights exercised at COSC0 SHIPPING
Ports' shareholders’ masatings and no other single shamholder directly or indirectly controle more woting rights
than the Group; and

fiil  the shareholding of other minority shareholdars is dispersed, and the chance of &l octher shareholders getiing
togethor to vote against the Group is remote beead on the Ristorical records,

Based on managemant’s assassment, it iz conduded that the Group has obtained confrol over COSCO SHIPPING
Ports and the Group's 47 .61% equity interest in OOSC0 SHIPPIMG Ports i acoountad for and consclidated into the
coraoidated financial statarnents as a subsidiary.

Income taxes, business taxes, value-addad taxes and withholding taxes

Tha Group is subject to income taxes, businass taxes, value-added taxes and withholding taxas in numerous
jurisdictionz. Significant judgemant iz raquirad in detarmining the provision for income taxas, business taxas,
valua-addad taxes and withholding taxes. Thera ara many transactiors and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during tha ordinary course of businass. Whare the final fax outcome of thesa mattars is
differant from the amounts that were initidly recordad, such differencas will impact the cument tax and defamed tax
provdsions in the period in which such determination is made.

Deforred tax fabiliies have not been astablished for income tax and withholding tax that would ba payable on cartain
profits of oversaas subsidiaries to bo repatiated and distributed by way of dividends as the Directors consider that
tha timing of the revarsal of the related temporary diffiarencas can be confrolled or such profits will not be distributed
and such termporary differencas will not ba reversed in the foreseaable future [note 15).

I thosa undistibuted aamings of the overaass subsidianss had been repatriated and distributed by way of dvidends,
the dafared income tax charge for the yoar and defermed income tax liabiities as at 31 Decombear 2018 would have
been increasad by the same amount of AMBS, 025,027,000 (2017 EMBE4, 280, 758,000,

Recogrition of deferrad tax assets, which principally relats to temporary differences, depend on the management's
expactation of the timing of reversal and the taxabla profit that will be available against which tax losses can be
utiised. Thecutcome of their actual utiisation or reversal may be differant [nata 18).
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Revenues and segment information

Cparating segmants
Tha chief operating decision-maker has been idenfified as the executive directors of the Group. The executive directors

review the Group's intemal reporting in order to ezsess performance and allocate resourcas. Management has detarmined
the operating zegrments bazed on these reports and analysed from a business perspactive:

—  Container shipping and ralkatad businass
—  Container termninal and related business

—  Corporate and other oparations that primerly comprise invastment holding, management services and financing and
imwestment property rant

Segment assets are those operating assats that are employed by a zegment in its operating activitiss. They exclude joint
ventures, associgtes, loans to joint ventras and associates, financial assats at PYOC (classification from 1 January 2018),
avalable-for-sale financial assets (classification until 31 Decermber 2047}, financial assets at PvPL and financial assets at
amortisad cost not related to the sagment and unalocated assats. Segment liabiities are thess operating liabiities that
result from the oparating activiies of & segmant

Unallocatad azsets consist of defamad income tax assata. Unallocated liabilties consiet of taxas payables and dofamed
incoma tax liabilitias.

Addition to non-cumant assats comprisas addtions to property, plant and equipment, imsastment properties, leazshold land
and land uea rightz and intangible aszets.
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5 Revenues and segment information [Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continued)

Year anded 3 Decombar 2HE
Cenlinuing operation

Container Containar
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L] Rewenues for container ehipping and related business, include respective sendca incoma and cther related income, and recognised
at & poirk in-ime or over-tima.
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5 Revenues and segment information [Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continued)

Yoar ended 31 December 2017
Continuing Operation
Containar Ciontainar
shipping termina Corporate Inter-
and relatad and related and aother seqment
business ® busness cparations alimination Total
RMEB'000 RMB'0C0 AME D00 AME! 000 ANME'DD0

Incoma statament
Total revenues 5E,751,208 4,200 007 - (B4, D55) 00,300,078
Comprising:

— Inter-sagrment rovenuss 5,038 B36A17 — (645, D55) -

- Revorues (from extemal custormars) BE,742 260 3E5E210 - - 00,300,078
Sagment profit/{loss) 2,824,204 3,204 570 (554,638 415 5,883,723
Financa income 325,108 rAior 282,083 {132 571) AB4 725
Finance costs 11,107,007) (381,445 [FO1, 438) 132,571 [2,147,388)
Share of profits less losses of

— joint wentures 58,833 5B4, 716 — - 841 548

- agsociates 2,087 1,013,583 43,907 - 1,080,405
Profit/{loss) befiora income tax 2,400,040 418534 11,016,133 1415 5,703,038
Income tax axpanse (12,010 (650,287 1280 134 1B72,351)
Profit/{loss) for the year 1,787,131 4,068,247 1,015,413 1251) 4,530,655
Lﬁ?‘pﬁﬁ TR B, 420 2,480 — - 52,Bo0
Depraciation and amortisation 1,811,022 711,032 11,522 - 2,334 BA2
(Gain on remeasurement of presious

hield intarest of an &vai fior-5a

firancial assat upon further acquisition

1o become an associate = 264,000 = = 264,009
(ain on disposal of joint ventures

and an associate - 1,806,233 - - 1,858,333
Addtions to non-current assets 9,575,660 1,369,182 13,757 - 10,858 508

L] Rewenues for conteiner shipping and releted business include respective sandcs income and ofhar releted incomae.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information [Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continued)
As at 3 December 2048

Container Comtainar

shipping terminal Corporate Inter-
and related and ralated and ather sagment
businoess businoess operations alimination Total
RME' 000 RME'000 RME'000 RME'000 RME'000
Balance sheet
Begment asssis O 4iH0847T3 20846014 28540427  [13618561) 185662253
Joint ventures 1,474,005 8,744,447 - - 0,686,112
Associates 1204245 17,607,430 - — 18,004,354
Loans tojoint ventures and associates - 4404537 - - 1,104,537
Finencial assats at FVOC ' 667,327 4,257,114 158,540 - 2,083,636
Finencial assats at FVFL | - 400,442 2,596,055 - 3,005,407
Financial assats at emortised cost - - 1,530,208 - 1,530,208
Assets dassfied as hald for sale - 4,504,927 — — 4,501,027
Total assats 228,143,805
Segment fabiities 107404504 16,854,458 57,0324  [(13,618,561) 167663432
Liabiities directly associated with
assats classiied as held for sale - 1,244,433 - - 1,244,433
Total liabifties 174,700,946
As at 31 Decamber 2017
Container Container
shipping terming Corporate Imtar-
and related and related and other saqment
businass busness cparations alimination Total
RME'000 RME'000 AME'000 AME! 000 AME'000
Balance sheet
Begment assais 7020040 27802080 18149867 (13317384  102,7555%
Joint ventures ' 350,644 7,810,134 - - 8,180,778
Associates 343123 16,853,611 406,524 - 17,602,258
Loans toa joint wenture and associates = 1,046,848 = = 1,048,848
Awailable-for-saks financial assats ' 550,778 1,807,066 — — 2,386 832
Unallocated assets ' _ 11887
Total assats 133,100,005
Segment fabiities 50816308 15838806 05155743  (133{7,384) 87,203,553
Unaliocated labiftes

Total liabiities
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5 Revenues and segment information [Continued)
Geographical information

fa) Fevanues

The Group's businesses ara managad on & workdwide basis. The revenuas generated from the word's major trade
lanes for container shipping busineas mainly indude Trans-Pacific, Asia-Europa, Intm-Asia, Mainland China, Trans-
Atlantic and others which are reportad as follows:

Geographical Trade lanas

America Trans-Pacific

Eurcpe Azia-Europe (nduding Mediterranean)

Asia Pacific Imtra-Asia jnchuding Australis)

Mainland China Mainkand China

Other intermational market Trans-Atlantic and others

For the geographical information, freight rewanues from container shipping are analysed basad on trade lanes for
contranar shipping operations.

In respact of container tarminals oparations, corporate and other operations, revenues are basad on the gecgraphical
locatiors in which the business operations are located.

2048
RME'000
Inter segmeant Extarnal
Total revenus revanue revenue

Continuing operation
Container shipping and ralated businass
- America T EZ3E - BEET
- Europe 23,750,637 = 23,750,637
- Asia Pacific 25,875,226 - 25,675,226
- Mainland China 17,736,440 6421 17,730,328
Container shipping and ralated businass [note a) - 14s0248 642 114,753,007
Container terrminal and related business
- Eurcpe [ 556,350 536,101 3,045,738 |
- Mainlard China 3,053,408 504,048 2458408
Conisiner toming sndrobsid bminass. SIS
Corporate and other oparations
Sl DR — e e
Totdl 124,484,025 1,438,741 120,342,284
Discontinued operation
- America 902,065 580,030 403,026

FI0E Hodmy pnwy ' o0 sBuiploH BN HdIHE 098 0D
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4]

Revenues and segment information (Continued)

Geographical information {(Continuad)

(a)

B}

Revanuas (Continued)
247
AMBE'000
Total  Intar sagment Extermnal
raveriua revenus revenua
Continuing operation
Caontainer shipping and relatad businass
- America 22,458,391 = 22,450, 3
— Europa 19,506,802 - 10,506 802
— Agzia Pacific | 16,636, 141 — 16,636,141
— Mainland China 18,678,315 8,938 18,680,377
— Othar internatiorsal markoet | 0,480 557 = 9,480 657
T T
Container termminal and related business
— Europsa 1,548,076 — 1,648,078
- Mainland China ‘ 2,744,851 636,117 2,108,734
Container terrminal and related busineas 4,200 937 g8 117 3,856,510
Totd 91,044,133 645,055 0,258,078

Tha Group's revenues are mainly with contract period of lezs than ona year. So, the Group takes the expadient not to
disclose the unsatisfied performanca cbligation undar HEFRS 15.

Mon-current azsets

Tha Group's non-current sassta, othar than firancial instruments and defarred income tax asssts ("Geographical
Mon-Current Assets”), consist of ite proparty, plant and equipment, investment propartias, leasahold land and land
usa rights, intangible assats, joint vartures, ssodiates and othar non-cumant assets.

Tha container vessels and containers (included in proparty, plant and equipment) ara primarily utlisad across
geographical markats for shipment of cargoes throughout the word. Accordingly, it is impractical to presant the
locations of the container wassals and containers by geographical areas and thus the container vessals, containers
and vessala under constnuction are presanted &2 uralocated non-curant asasts,

In respect of the remaining Gecgraphical Mon-Curment Assats, they ane prasantad based on the geographical
locationa in which the business oparationafassats ars locatad.

As at As at

3 Dacember 31 Decombor

2048 27

RMB'000 RME'D00

Mainland China 40,050,523 38,547 518
Dutside of mainland Ghina 24,043, T4 14,193,260
Unalocated 96,618,554 36,460,953
Total 164,504 815 89,210,731
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& Property, plant and ecquipment

Liasaoll Terniral Trcks,  Conpuba,

brd and Contaier  equipment and chagiand officeandother  Assefs indar

buikings wisak  mprowenent  Confaiers motorwhichs  equpment  constructien Total
AWE 00 RMB000 ANE 00 RMEO00 ANE N AHEOM RMEWD0 RHBOM

st
Kol Januay 708 WIS WETZE BRSNS IJMIE ENMR WO RO TIRMR)
Curmny brebiin dfanss BT MBS BWS MWD M) 0% DHAM pHEe

T tanEr b Mesinen e

g 2z VRS mE s - & 196 [oepa  pam
A BE mm WG AR W BUW IREM NATIR
Aonusion ol subsicires o ) MWAE) NMRISM NS BJMIF UM MEIE MENT B
i e e A et I = S
e 131 Dacaer 2018 IS WIMNE  OGEH)  MEMSN  EMAD AMSEE MBS0 1mANEE
Acurmulated chgrsciation and imgaiment

do 11 Jauay 2013 ABI O BEME  LEMME MM N0 MW T
Cury barston s MO AM 112 i B 35206
Dspiecifin chars ot i @M USRS o NS NN R - 1pugm
e I L B L R s B
leadDmmberdofd KGN HIRGE 2% AN MR SRS L
Netbookwale

_

=

=
]
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-]

Property, plant and ecquipment [Continued)

Teminal Tk, Compurer,
Leaszhold equpmart chasgs afica Aazely
b and Conlsnar and and merior and oiher urider
buitings vl impovemerk Containers whids  ogipmenl  congnudlin Tetdl
AVEDI FMET AWETID FMETT0 AVETI AMETDD B0 AMETI0
(st
Ae ot 1 January 2T 124808  Li0AE  6aNAE - 471 53 BTG 4BAITD  EAD0AIG
(uamency {snslafion difrences 5l @I HAME n 1 By BT B2 o
Skt e e
intangblo assets 110873 d4A B AN - - LT VI %= e {BOAED
Aions 5R.0m 20485 12,150 1113504 7861 S3ERR EBSAOMND  10A73ME
Acoyisiion of subeicknies ot A7) AT - 1308314 - - 4 HAE 216448
B e S .
Az 31 Docember 2017 WiRME  WENIR  BSHAE 11387 50418 8RI0T MO TIAdLIED
Accumulated depreciation and
impaimant
Ae ot 1 January 2T IEQME  TANLTES Z1HAN - L BAT 216 - 1apedsE
(umency {enalsfion diforencas 5BE AR 042 g M7 el B feeliil. - [3E.010
Degreciaion chargo For the year LR LT 135880 2800 483 0415 To&% - 2300328
Disposalsiwitz-of $aE PR LT (1,758 a1 pagin - El2, 05
Az & 31 Dacember 2017 L2 AMoE ZANE ikt 018 BEA08 - ABRRY
Met book value
Az & 31 Dacember 2017 WEaBE  109B5 EBAIAT 1551285 150,78 Niea  sMAIE  STANSE
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&  Property, plant and ecquipment [Continued)
MNotes:

[8)  The aggregate cost, accumulated deprecietion end impeirment of the leesed saeets, where the Group is the lbeeor'cherterar undsr
the opersting lbesetime charter arangements, are st out below:

Container
vessels
RME'000
Az at 31 Decambar 208
ot -
e st et s sl
Az at 31 Diecambar 247
Ciost 222 838
Accumuted deprec o B e e W 4E.345)
76,482

b] Asat 31 December 2048, conteiner wessels with eagregats net book valus of RMBS2,632, 786,000 (204 7: AMBZE2,882, 756,000)
ware pledged ae security for koan faciities granted by banks [rote 26K (1)

[ Aa et 31 December 2018, certain property, plant eand equipment with net book vaelue of RMBETD, 284,000 {2017
FMEB1 022 31 6,000) wene pledged ae security for long-term bark: bomowings [note 25K ().

[  Termiral squipmeant undar finance leasse with coats of approximately FMB338,6847,000 (201 7: AMB358,690,000) sz at 3
Diecember 208 are accounted for &8 property, plant and egquipment. As gt 31 December 2018, the baknca in reepect of such
finance leass arrangaments of spprodmataly AMBS0, 877,000 (2047 AMB1 32,604, 000) wee included in loars from a fallow
subaidiery for the non-cumant porfion [nots 25 (= and of spprosimetely FAVBEA, 242,000 201 7: AMBET 388,000) wea ncluded in
payablee dus to felow eubsidiaries for the current portion {noke 28).

[8)  Dwring the yeer, imerest expenses of RMB1 70,046,000 (201 7: RME1 68,896,000 were capitalisad in weseal coste during the veesel
coratruction peried [note 33).

i  Tha eccumulated impaiment lossea of proparty, plant and equipment &s 5t 31 December 201 8 amounted 1o FMB2T, 660,000 (2047
RMEZT, BE0,000).

[@  Property, plant and equipmant include the folowing emounta whers the Group is a lesaes under fnance leasss:

2018 2047

RME'000 RME'DD0
Gost-captalised financs lesses 24,785,500 574,704
A e e A RONOSY (182125
Net book amount 18,021,234 385,581

Tha Group leasse various container veesels, containsrs, terminal equipment and cther equipment under non-cancelable firancs
lease agreements for both years. The bese tarma are bebwesn & and 26 years.
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7 Investmeant properties

2018 2my
RMB'000 RMBE'000
Cost 283,326 279147
el i U EE— e
Mat book valus as at 1 Janusary 192,042 196,244
Currency tranelation difforences 76,700 (1,506
Addition of purchase 2,638 1,230
Acqguisition of subsidianes (note 42) 2,044,754 =
Rqéniﬂasgéar?gﬁﬂftrﬁnngﬂpﬂr]am plant and equipment and leasehold land and 72188 6,500
Disposal (4.354) i
Dapraciation (8.844) (2.237)
Mat book value as at 31 December 2,372,360 182,042
Cost 24T,723 283,326
el i U E—— e
Mat book value as at 31 Decermber 2,372,360 182,042

The fair value of the imvestmant properties a2 at 31 Decomber 2018 was RME 2,641,220,000 (20417: RMBE42,238,000).
The fair value iz estimated by management or indepandent professional proparty valuers. The valuationz ara derivad
using direct comparizon method and income capitalisation method mspectively. Direct comparison methed is basad on
comparing the property to be valuad directly with other comparable properties, which have recently transacted. ncomea
capitalisation method is based on the capitalisation of the net rental income darived from the existing leases and/or
achievabla in exiating market with reversionary incomea potential by adopting appropriate capitaisation mtes. Capitalization
is estimated by waluer basad on the risk profile of the properties baing valuad.

& Leasehold land and land use rights

The Group's inferests in leasshold land and land use rights represent prepaid operating lease payments and their net book
vauas, are analysad as follows:

2018 207
RMB'000 RME'D00
Cost 2,450,352 2,008,011
Acoangedamoision = BN (E1LE)
Mat book value as at 1 Janusary 2,082427 1,671,261
Currency trarelation differences 6,530 [3,382)
Additions 80,084 areis
Acquisition of aubsidiaries (note 42) 246,780 422 005
Reaclezsification to mwestment propertics (53,443) -
Digposal (33) =
Amortisation {50, T56) {46178
Mot book valus az at 31 December 2273625 2,002 427
Cost 2,693,013 2,450,352
Mot book valus az at 31 December 2,273,525 2,002,427
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Intangible assats
Computer Concassion Customer
software  Trademark rights  relationships Total
RME'000 RME'000 RME'000 RME'000 RMB'000
Cost 886,551 - 1,708,385 309,506 3,004,442
Accumulsted depraciation and impsimmeant (787 616) - 35.917) (4,110)  (827,643)
Met book value az at 1 January 2018 108,035 = 1672468 305306 2476700
Currency trarelation diffierencas 13,085 107,380 1,624) 10,505 130,636
Additions 53,800 - 12,647 - 71,326
Raclassification from proj , plant
and aquipment (o126 7.870) - 28T - 13
Acquisition of subsidiaries (nota 42 3657002 2,884,432 - = 3240124
Dizposals (1,058) = (2,114 = 3172)
Amortization (120,136) = 05448)  (25000)  (240,585)
Meat book value az at 31 December 2018 50657 2088512 1,607 465 300204 5,406,925
Ciost 1,440,607 2088542 1,770,744 320506  6,54T448
Accumulated amortisation (035,050) — (i72,2189) (29,284) (1,140,523
Mat book value az at 31 December 2018 50657 2,088,512 1,607 465 300204 5,406,925
Computer  Conocession Customer
software rights  relationships Tatal
RMB'DO0 RME'COD RME'D00 RMVE'DD0
Cost B84 366 - = 854,385
SEIM_ BRI Loy WBeEs = = R
Met book walue a3 &t 1 January 2017 141,45 - - 141 491
Currency franskation differances 2,028 20,016 (10425) 1,618
Addtions 45,618 1,500 - 48118
Rechssfication from property,
plant and equipmant {nota &) 43,882 - - 43,882 o
Acquisition of subsidiancs 1723 1,667,811 320,071 2005113 E
Disposak (4,450) - - MaED g
Amartisation (47848 (16B50) {4250 (83085 3
Met book walue as at 31 December 2017 185,935 1,672,468 305,306 2176,799 E
2
Cost 0B& 551 1,705,385 309506 3004442 H
Accumulated amortisation {THT B16) 135,017) 14, 140) 1527 B43) £
Met book walue as &t 31 Decamber 2017 108,005 1,672,468 305,308 2,176,700 f
3
E
7
B
=
[
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10 Goodwill
218 207
RMB'000 RME'D00
As at 1 January 005,022 15,545
Currency traralation differences 167,840 (30,4900
Acquisition of aubsidiaries (nota 42) 4,602,046 Q22,00
Dizgposals of subsidiary - (2,034)
As at 31 Decambar 5,785,808 906,022
Impairment test for goodwil

Goodwill is allocated to the Group's CGls that are expected to benefit from businass combination and impaiment tasting
is parformed anrualy on goodwill alocated to their oparating sagments and CGLs.

A sagment-leval summary of the goodwil is prezentad balow:

M8 2047
RMB'000 RME'D00
Oparating segment Cash generating unit Carrying amount
Contsinar shippi
and mlatacﬂg.lragrﬂss Container shipping oparation of ODIL nots &) 4,867,855 —
Cortaner tarminal Cantainer terminal o jon of COSC0
and ralated businass SHIPPING Ports (Spain) Holdng, S.L. [note b) 863,445 Bh0.E1
Oher 0 BN  ELil
5,785,808 806,022
Motes:

The most significant goodwill amount relates to the containar shipping and cortainer tarmminal sagment, whers the
impaimant test is bazed on value-in-usa caculations. These calculations use pra-tax cash flow projections bazed on the
firmncial budgat and future forecast mspectivaly.

@)  For the goodwill ammount relstas to the container shipping and related business sagrment, major cash flow projections
am basad on foracasts using an astimated EBMTDA rate up to 10.8%. Future cazh flows are discounted at a pre-tax
rate of 7.6%.

o) For the goodwill amount raates 1o the container termminal and related business 2egment, major cash flow projactions
am based on kong-range firancial forecastz using an estimated average revanue growth rate of 3.3% (2017 4.1%)
and averade gross mangin of 50.8% (2017: 50.4%) up to 2062, the expactad operation pericd, excapt for certain
years whera cartain concassion fights expire under the curment agreement. Future cash flows ara discounted at a pre-
tax rata of 10.4% (equivalent to a post-tax rate of 8.0%) (201 7: pre-tax rate of 10.4% (equivalent to a post-tax rate of
B.O%).
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11 Subsidiaries
(@ Datails of the principal subsidiaries that impose matarial influence on aither the financial position or the financial
perforrnance of the Group as at 31 Decermber 2018 am shown in note 45(3).
b}  Matanial non-controlling interasts

Tha total non-contraling interasts for the ywear is AMB33,468 676,000 of which AMB20,926 663,000 iz for COSCO
SHIPFING Ports, RMES, 124,638,000 is for QOIL.

Sat out balow are summanized financial informmation for COSC0 SHIFFING Portz.

Summarised balance sheat

COSCO SHIPPING
Ports
a8 07
RMB'000 RME'D00
Currert
- Assots 5,877,370 5,668,086
— Liabiities (5,358,844) 16,741,845
B T
Man-currarit
- Assats 56,203,377 52,000,884
- Liabiities (16,780,454) {13,571 ,057)
Totd net non-cument assets 30,422,803 39,368,627
Mat azsots 30,044 422 38,104,844
Summarisad income statament
COSCO SHIPPING
Ports 2
2048 2017 8
RMB'000 RME'D00 %
Revenues 6,628,410 4,288,002 z
Profit befora income tax from continuing opsration 2.945,250 4,384,234 E
Income tax expansa {437 60H) (B33,974) ®
Post-tax profit from continuing oparation 24TT 658 3,724,260 ';E—[
Other comprehiensive (osslincomea - {2,1 _23.@41_] _ 2,682 367 ;.
Totd comprahensive income 366,647 6,286 6827 5
Totd comprahensive income alkecated to non-controling intarests 94,810 487,581 E
Dividends paid to non-controling intamosts 244,642 71,4972 &
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11 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2]

Matarial non-controlling interasts (Continued)

Summarised cash flows

COSCO0 SHIPPING
Ports
2018 2m7
RMB'000 RME'DC0

Cash fiows from operating activitias
(Cash generatad from operations
Interest mceived

Tax paid

Mat cazh ganerated from operating activiies

Mat cazh ueed ininvesting activities

Mat cazh ganerated from financing activiies

Mat incraasafdecreasa) in cash and bank balancas

{Zash, bank balances and bank overdrafts at beginning of yaar
ERIIISEIEETS

(Cash and bank balancas at end of year

2,023 M6 214 679

106,548 71,330
BN  (50G.000
1,761,278 1,708,919
(1,524,034 (5138817
53,024 1,680,174
204,168 (1,740,724)
3,650,500 5,757,067

3,726,824 3,650,590

Sat out balow are summanized financial infommation for OCIL
Summarised balance shoat
Q0IL
28
RME'D00
Curment
- Assats 22,206,080
- Liabiities (10,383,123)
Totd net curant aszets 14,902 957
- Assots 46,715,572
B B0 A
Tota net non-cument assets 20,595,187
Met azsats 32,498,144
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11 Subsidiaries (Continued)

]

Matarial non-controlling interasts (Continued)

Summarisad income statament
Q0IL
For the period from
3 July 2048
WSl
RME'D00
Revanues 23,660,004
Profit befora income tax from continuing oporation 768,300
Income tax axpanss {153,466)
Post-tax profit from continuing oparation 614,534
Post-tax profit from discontinued operation 185,055
Other u:::mn'mmswe Ims {136,187)
Tc:msi mmn’ehmsm income 674,602
Tota comprahensiva income allocated to non-controling interests -
Dividends paid to non-confroling intarosts -
Summarisad cash flows
_ O0IL
For the od form
3 July 2048
1051 Davermiser 2016
RME'DOD
Cash fiows from operating activitias
Cash generatad from operations 2403315
Interest paid (204, 660)
LEE R e
[ e N T
Mat cazh gana’ated fn::um nperatng am]'.rmgs 1 907404
Mat cazh used inimvesting activities {1,164,575)
Mat cazh uzed in financing activities [32?111}
Mat incraasa in caszh and bank balancas 448,718
Zash and bank balancas at data of acquisition 10,006,102
Zash and cash equivalents of disposal group classified as held for sale 4,523)
Em:hanga drﬁarm::m 3%20@
Cash and bankbaarmsata"ddyew iO.E‘M.W

Tha infiorrmation abova is the amount befors inter-company eliminations.
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12 Joint veniures
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218 207
RMB'000 RME'D00
Investmant in joint wartures {including goodwill on acquisitions) [nota &) 8,006,328 7,243 588
Epiykeningjoniveapolad . B S840
0,886,112 B 169,778

Nobee:

[8)  Tha camying amournt of goodwil on ecquiskionz of joint ventures amounted to AMBAS3 853 000 (204 7: AMBA32,668,000), mainly
repreesnted the goodwil on acquisitiors of equity interests in Shanghai Pudong Intemetional Contairer Terminals Limited snd Asia
Carkeiner Terminals Holding Lirited AMB245,745,000 [2047: RME20E,403,000) and RMEZ237,42€,000 (204 7: AMB226,608,000)
regpectivaly.

b 37, 20% equity intereete in Qingdec Cianwan Comtainar Terminal Cou, Lid.[fOOCT) wes disposad to Qingdao Port Intemationsl
Co., Ltd. {*QP") g3 part of a considerstion for the furthar acouisition of equity intareet in 0PI and details of the disposd ere st out
n note 31, In 2047, 40% equity intsrests in Dalan Intermational Contairer Terminal Co., Lid. ["DICT') wes dispoead of during the
combiration inte Dalien Conteiner Terminal Co., Lid. {"DCTT) with more detais ast out in note 13(a)

[ The equity lkoan to & joint venture is urmecured, interest free and has no fived terme of repayment.

[d  Thare iz no joint wenture thet ie indiidually meterial to the Group ae at 31 Decermber 201 B. The fnancial nformation below, after
making necsssany adjustments to conform 1o the Group's significant accounting policies, represants the Group's respective

nterests in the joint ventures:
Profit less Orther Total
losmes for comprehensive  comprehensive
Net assets the year income income
RME'DDD RME"000 AME RME'D00
a8 8452375 647,250 2536 600,566
21T 6,810,832 B44,548 722 B42,270

[8)  Tha Company hag no directly cwned joint ventures as at 31 December 2017 and 204 B. Detais of the pincipd joeint wenturse &3 at
‘3 December 2018 are shown in nobe 46{k).
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13 Associates

218 207

RMB'000 RME'D00

Investmant in aseociatas jncluding goodwill on acquisitions) (nota c) 18,682,510 17,208,219
Bgdylen = EEESR 2 A0

18,004,354 17,692,258

Nobee:

[ I May 247, the Group acquired 16.82% =ffective intereet of QP &t & coneiderstion of AMBE, THA,648,000 [being AMBE.TA pear
gharg), and together with the previously held 1.59% equity interssts, the Group holde 18.41% effective interest of QP in total,
and ia ecocounted for 3 an aesociate. The consideration wae satisfied by the tranafer of 20% QOCT end the paymant of cash of
RMEZ 598 568 000.

In Oichober 2017, 20% equity intareets in Dalian Port Container Terminal Co., Lid. {"DPCT) and 40% equity intersste in DICT [note
12k} wes deposed of during ks combination infto DCT, and 19% equity inkereata in DCT wene scquired in retum. Goodwil arising
from the acquisition hae been provisiorally detenmined by management's asseeament and is eubjectad to changse.

ib] M, Sigma Enterprisss Limited {"Sigma’) and Wattrus Limited {"Wsttnu="| end their subsidery comparies [colectively "Sigma and
Wattrus Group'), and Chine Shipping Finance Co., Lid ["CS FinenosWOOSC0 Fnence Co., Lid {'COSCO Fnance') are ssaociates
{mote 48ic) thet are meterid 1o the Group. Both GOP and Sigme end Wattrue Group are engaged in the operetion, management
and devdopmanit of terminal related businesa. 8 Finence end COSC0 Finence are engaged in finencial serdcas and investmant in
beankirg, securities, iraurance and funds.

Sat out below are the surmmansed consolidated fnancial information for P from the date the Group had significant influance to 34
Diecember 2018, after fair-value aduatments upon ecquisition, which ia accounted for using the equity mathod:

Summarised consolidated balance sheet

Pl

208 207

RME'D00 RME'D00

Mar-cumant asssts 30,500,536 90,847 418

Current aseets 18,366,246 17,208,234
Morwcurrart liakiltiss [6,284,055) 9,850,665] %
Current liabifies {12,064,201) {42,140,309) g
i
=
Summarised consolidated statement of comprehensive income ;
aPl 2
2048 217 g
RMB'000 RME'000 B
Riewenues 14,600, 10 7,050,980 E
Profit atiribuiskle to equity holders for the pericd 4,576,543 1,084,558 .
Group's share of profite of the asscciate [-<n 361,678 =3
[
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13 Associates (Continuad)
Notes: [Comtinued)
by (Continued)
Reconciliation of summarised consolidated financial information
Reconciliation of summarised consoldeted fnancial nformation preesnted to the camying amount of the Group's interast in thees
aEsoCighes.
Summarised consolidated financial information

P
208 2m7
RMB'000 RME'D00

Attributable to equity holders

Opaning ret saests 16,831,884 15,312,200
Prodit for tha year 3,576,543 2,051,525
Cther compreheneive (less)income [150,174) 348,89
DOwidends - [THT B52)
Exchenge derene e TRAAT2. 91200

B D B e SO 08 16,831 664
tersst in the associate st 18.41% 4,067,516 3,008,748
Fair valus adjustment 704,377 1,885,518
OO e VOB 1,663,000

Carrying amount 7,234 801 5,628,364

Sat out below are the summarissd conaclidated financid information for Sigme and Watinus Group, efter fair velue eduzimeaniz
upon ecquigition, which ie accounted for using the equity method:
Summarised balance shest

Sigma and Wattrus Group
2018 2T
AME" 000 RME'000

Narrcumant asssts 26,21 4,445 25,743,748

Current ssests 6,378,754 6,179,824
Marvcumanit lishiltiss [1,644,220) {2,208,025)
Current liabifties [4,587,074) {3,751 ,075)
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13 Associates (Continuad)
Motes: [Comtinued)
b (Continued)

Summarised statement of comprehensive income

Sigma and Wattrus Group
ame 2047
AMEB 000 RME'DDO
Revenues 6,130,570 6,361,347
Profit attributeble to equity holdars for the year 1,679,451 1,667 342
Group'a share of profits of asscciates 345,127 S48 T8

Reconciliation of summarised financial information

Recondiliaion of summarized financial information pressntad to the carmying ameount of the Group's intereat in thess associates.

Summarised financial information
Sigma and Wattrus Group
28 207
AMEB 000 RME'D00
Copital and reearvee attrbutable b Uty hdar e 20 1BA20823
Group's sffsctive interest 20.55% 20.55%
Group'a share of capital end resarsse atiributeble to equity holdars 4,00, B34 2,880,038
Adjustment to coet of inveatment 324,610 306,182
Carmying ameount 4442544 4,188,231

Cn 23 October 2048, C5 Finance absorbed and merged with GOS0 Anance. C5 Fnence continued ee the finencial ssnice
compary end S2EC0 Finance ceased to exist &8 & legd entity. The gain on dieposal of GO5C0 Finance hag bean disclosed in

other income fnobe 0.

Sat out bslow sre the summarnsed firancial nformation for G5 Financa (201 7: G0SC0 Finance), efter far value adjustments upon
acquisition, which is scoounted for using the equity method.

Summarised balance sheet
C5Finance  COSCO Financa
218 2047
RAME' 000 RME'000
Asgety T2.320,497 34,630,658
Liskiltise (67,204,818 {31, TEB,040)
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13 Associates (Continuad)

Motee: [Comtinusd)
bl {Continuad)
Summarised statement of comprehensive income
CS5Finance  COSCO Finance
2mMe iy
RMB" 000 RMIE'ODD
Revenues 1,147,700 BRI, 112
Profit atiributeble to equity holdars for the year #6178 283,619
Group's share of profite of asscciates 45,046 48007

Reconciliation of summarised financial information

Reconcdiliaion of summanized financial information pressntad to the carmying amount of the Sroup's interesat in this associts.

Summarised financial information
G5 Finance  COSCO Finance
2M8 2047
RAME'000 RME'00D
Capital ard resarees atiributable to equity holders 505578 2872818
Group'a effactive nterest 11.04% 17.26%
Group'a share of net aseats 5B, T30 485 527
Carrying amount 553, T20 485 527

[&3  The carying emount of goodwil on acquisitions of asscciates amounted o RMB2,054, 661,000 (2017 BMB2,0:36 677,000,
meinky repreeanted the goodwill on ecquistions of equiy interests in 0PI, Sigma, Suer Cand Conteiner Terminal 5.AE., Euromax
Terminal Rotterdam B.V. {"Buromax Terminal’), Wattrus end Nenjng Port Longten Containers Go., Lbd. of BMEB 662,288,000
{201 7:AMB1 ,563,000,000), RMB1 41,855,000 (2017: RME135,055,000), RME{ 14,094,000 (20417: AMB1 08,625, D00},
RMEBE110,232,000 (2017: RMB110,358,000), AMBS1 832,000 {2017: AMB48,157,000) and RMB31,411,000 [201 7

FMEZ3,820,000) reepectively.

[  The financial information below, efter meking necessery adustments to conform to the Group's significant eccounting poiicies,
represente the Group's ntereats in the respective aesociates othar than the materil szsocistes lixted abowe:

Profit less Crther Total

losses for comprehensive comprehensive

Met assets the year income income

RME'DDD RME"000 RAMB D0 RME'D00

e 4426704 354,775 2670 342,006
21T 5,ThB B32 303,078 18,508 32 BBd

[8)  Tha Compary had no directly owned associatee as at 31 December 2047 and 204 8. Details of the principal associates as at 31

Diecermber 2018 are shown in note 46(c).
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14 Loans to joint ventures and associates

2018 2047

RMB'000 RME'000

Loans 1o joint ventures (note a) 163,427 10,023
Loans o associates (note b) 1,081,410 1,035,025
1,104,537 1,048,848

(8} Balancee of AMBE, 484,000 [2047: AMB10,823,000]) iz sscured, which beara interset &t 5% per arnum above the 3 monthe Buro
Interbank Cfared Rate ("EURIBOA") end wholy repeyable on or before Decamibsr 2020, The remaining balance as at 31 Decambser
2018 wes urescured and inferest bearing at the rate of 2.10% sbove Hong Kiong Interbank Cffered Aete [*HIBCR] par annum
quoted in reapect of a one menth'a pericd, end repeyable on or before March 2023

[b)  Ealance of AMBEES, 178,000 204 7: FMESSE, 283,000 i unsecured, which bears inberest at the apgregete of 2.3% par anmum
and BURIBOR with reference to Reutars or other rate mutualy agreed (204 7: 2.3% per annum and EURIBCA with referance to
Reutara ar other rate matually agreed). Belence of RMEB1 06,284,000 (201 T: BMBA16,181,000) is urescured, which beare interset
at 2.6% per annum above 10-yesr ELURIBOA ICE swep rete (2047: 2.5% per anmum ebove 10-year EURIBCOA ICE swap rete] and
hea no fived terma of repeyment. Balence of AMB285,BET,000 (204 7: AMB264,341,000) ie unsecured, which beara interest &t the
aggreqgeta of 3.75% par annum end EURIBOR, and ia repayable in 2021 .

16 Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income/available-for-zale financial assets

Financial assats at PYOC comprize the following imvestments in lizted and unlisted aquity:
[201 7 relating 1o eweilable-for-gale financial asssts)

2018 2T
RMB'000 BME'000
Non-current assets
Liztod socurifies (note a) 1,095,048 —
Urilisted sacurities (nota b) 088,500 =
2,083,638 -
: Theea inweatmants were cleseified as available-for-sale financial assste in 2017, Al of these nveetments were alo held in the
presicus period.
Notee:

[8)  Listed investments represent equity intereste in entities which ere principally engaged in provision of port related senicee and
securities eavica.

[b]  Unlisted investmants mainly comprisa equity intarssta in terminel opereting compenies, port information system enginesring
compariee Bnd property inwvestment companies.

[ A= at 3 December 218, & fnancial assst 6t FVOC] with & far vale of AMBA23,442 000 (201 7: nill wae pledged =3 sacuriy for
beanikirg faciitiee granted tothe Group (note 26[0K04).
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16 Financial assats at fair value through other comprehensive income/available-for-sale financial assets
(Cantinued)

[d  Financid aeests st FW2C] are denomirated in the folowing cumencdies:
{2017 relating to evailable-for-sale firancial eassats)

M8 27
RME" 000 RMIE'ODD
RME 2,074,565 2268223
HKD 8,002 97,754
ush 865 -
ELIRC - B43
Others L
2,083,638 2,366,852
(B Mowement of the financial sasets at FVOCI during the year is B3 follows:
{2017 relating to ewailable-for-sale firancial aassts)
2mMe iy
RMB 000 RME'ODD
Az at beginning of year, as presiously reported | 2,366,532 1,662,670
Changs in sccounting policy 64, 74T =
Az at 1 Jenuary, restated 2,434,579 1,662,670
Additiors 4T -
Acquisition of subsidiariss (note 42) 158,004 B
Step acquieition from an eveilable-for-alas firanciel assst to
irvestmant in Bn es3ociate - (G4, 508
Diepoeal (15T) -
Fair value |oss)gain recognised in equity {520,624) 1,267 442
As at 31 Decembear 2,083,638 2,366,832
ffi  Fnancial asssts previously dessified as avilable-for-sale financial asssts [2047)
Awaisble-for-2ake financial assets included the folowing ceszes of financial asssts:
M8 27
RME" 000 FME 000
Listed nvestments in the FRC - 1,669,084
- 2,366,832
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16 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assats mandatorily measurad &t FYPL includa the folowing:

28
RME'DOD
Listed equity sacurities
- PRC [note b 400,442
- Hong Kong 277,960
— Overszas 62,380
Market vaue of listed equity sacurities 830,782
Lniit trust 30,250
Listad dabt sacurities
- Hong Kong 1,440,153
— Overszas Tr6,303
3,005,407
Nobee:

[  Thecamying amounts of the Group's financiel asseta at fair value through profit or loes are mainly dencmineted in LIS daollar.

bl  In December 2018, the Group ecquired 4.34% equity interests in Beibu Gulf Port Co., Ltd. as financial assets st FVPL 6t &
conaideration of AMB4 T 065,000

Tha credit quality of listed debt securities by reference to Standard & Poor's andfor Moody's credit ratings is as follows:

2048

RME'000
A 475,812
BEE 877,247
BB 60,306
HEL ) Lo al

2,216,456

The fair valus of all listad equity securities and debt ecurities are basad on thair cumant bid prices in active markeats.

2721367
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17 Financial assets at amortised cost
Financial assets at amortized cost ncluda the following:

28
RME'DOD
Listad dabt sacurities
—Hong Kong T46,684
— Overszas 783,524
1,530,208
Less: Currant portion included in currant assets (230, 380)
1,200,828
Market vaua 1,534,413
Moverments in other financia assats at amortized cost ae as follows:
2M8
RME'DOD
Edanco at begnning of year -
Acquisition of aubsidiaries (nota 43) 1,456,264
Currency tranalation adjustments 54,328
Additions 108,874
Early redamption by isauer (44,412
Rademptions on rmaturity (34,245)
Amortization (342)
Impairment (13,583)
Edlanca st ond of yaar 1,530,208

Tha camying amounts of financial assets at amortised cost are manly denomiratad in US dollar,

E Tha credit quality of other financial assets at amortised cost by referance to Standard & Poor's andfor Moody's credit
H ratings iz az follows:

2

E| 2M8
z RME'000
3 AAA 13,603
8 AL 42,826
£ A 567,044
E EBE 402,208
E Mor-rarkireg 444,527
& 1,530,208
:
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18 Deferred income tax assats/{liabilities)

Deferrad income tax i calculated in ful on temporary differances under the liabdity method using taxation mates rangng
from 10%: to 48% for the year (2017 18.5% to 30.83%)

Tha movament on the net defamed tax liabiities)/assats is as follows:

2018 207

RMB'000 RME'D00

As at begirning of year, as previcusly reported (155, 230) (436 55E)
e e R P
Az at 1 January, restated [AT74,447) (436 B5E)
Currency tranalation difforences [44,283) 43210
Chargad to consolidated income staternant {137,526} 120,490
Acquisition of aubsidiaries (note 42) (608,224) E17,TEE
Creditedfzharad) to other comprahensive income (note 34(c)) 126,746 [250,149)
As at 31 Docombar {525,400y (156,230

Daferred income tax assets are recognised for tax lossas carry forward to the extent that realisation of the ralated
tax banafit through the futura taxable profits is probable. As at 31 December 2018, the Group had tax lossas of
RMB35,355 409,000 (204 7: BMB34,%39,838,000) to camy forward, which wera not recognised as defemed tax assets as
the Directors considerad that the utilization of these tax losses in the foreseaable future iz not probable, of which an amount
of AMB24, 807 448,000 2017 RMB34,494,238,000) will expira through year 2023 (2047: year 2022) and an amount of
RMBEAT 983,000 (2017 RMB448,3:33,000) has no axpiry date

Az at 31 Decamber 2018, the unrecognised defarrad income tax liabilities wera RMBS,025, 027,000 (2047
RMB4,280,763,000), rlating to ncome tax and withholding tax that would ba payable for undstributed profits of cartain
overaeas subsidianes, as the Directors considerad that the timing for the reversal of the related temporary differences
can ba controlled or such profits will not be distributed and such tempaorary differances will not be reversed in the
foresesable future. The total undistributad profits of these oversaas subsidaries as at 31 Decambar 2018 amounted to
RMB:3T, 554,812,000 (201 7: BMB1 8551 ,B63,000).
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18 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)

The mowernant in deferred income tax assats and liabilities (prior to offsetting of balancas within the samea taxation
jurisdiction) during the yaar was a= follows:

Dfierrad income tax liabilitias

Accaleratad
depreciation
Undistributed allowancas
profits of Fair walue  and intangible
subsidiaries,  Accalerated gainon  assetsfrom
jmint venturas fax financial business
and associates  depreciation assats  combination Others Total
AVE'DOD AVE'000 AME'000 AMET00 AME'000 FME'000
Az at 1 Janwsry 2017 {451,783 (4128 {17474 - (38365 (522,240
Curranoy transstion difforancas P AR 1,293 B0 - [1 242 2228
{Charad) forediad fo consoldsted ' '
incormea statermant {128,244) 9,828 [E3,560) - ra 120 7T
Acouistion of subsdaies - (0P0,E50) - - (068 (363508
Charpad to other comprehenzie
Az at 31 Dacamber 27 {557,000 131 2.567) 1350,054) - 103 478) 1,512 98T
e B e
Az at 1 January 0HE, restaiad 557,000 [312,55T) [368,244) = aATe  (1,330,474)
Curmency translation dflarancas (18,544 (2,964 142 (5,25 oy (40.246)
ims’atumr%ﬂ ronsalited {79, 668) 4,625 {4,658) 12,464 87408 w4z
Acuistion of subsidiaics [note 42) 8,B49) {10,654) = BTATTT) (55,976) (750423
Credited to othar compraheraive
_Dommeiroki Sl e
bz at 31 Decamber 20HA [666,431) (321,5M) 244.965) [6:86,545) (66,05T) (1,965,568)

COECO BHIFFING Holdings Co., Lid. Annual Rapar 3018

275/367



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Deferrad income tax assats

18 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)

Accalerated
accounting
Taxloss  Staff benefit  depreciation Othiers Total
AME'000 AMEB 000 AME 000 AME000 RME00
Az at 1 Janusry 207 1,044 3 TES 5118 45,742 85864
Currency translation diforancas 10477 - [14) 10,514 20981
Credited/charged to consolidstad income statement 175514 8.402) [2,002) B.163 172 206
Acnuistion of subsdaies 479,468 - = 401 B35 841 363
CEEMIE IR AT e = = = dnl s
A at 31 Dacamber 2047 and 1 January 2H B B65,500 M8 3100 484774 1158757
Currancy translation diferencas 1,575 = 78] 3,465 4964
Chargad to conscldated income statement (50, 530) (3,7 (o8] (94,309 (158,008)
Acnuistion of subsidiaics [note 42) 20,073 = 3385 814 s2.202
Credited to othar comprehenzive ncome [note 34(d) - - - 2544 2544
bz at 31 Dacamber 2018 628,610 M5 60H1 406,24 1,060,468

Defarrad income tax assets and liabilities are offsat when there is a legally enforceable right to sat off cument tax azsets
aganst current tax liabilties and when tha defermed income tax assets and liabilties relate to income tax levied by the samea
taxeation authaority on either the taxable entity or differant taxable antities whera thera is an intantion to settle the balance and
a niet basis. The folowing amounts, detarmined after appropriate offsatting, are shown in the consclidated balence shaet:

a8 07
RMBE'000 RME'D00
Deferrad income tax assats
Deferrad income tax asseats 1o be mooverasd after more than 12 months 740,737 776,745
Deferrad income tax assats to be mcovered within 12 months 316,732 28202
1,060,460 1,168,757
Dieferrad income tax liabilities
Deferred income tax liabilities to be satfled after more than 1.2 months (1,365,468) [B36, 0]
Deferred income tax liabilities to be sattled within 12 months {6:20,4CH) [B77 58]
.= S (113850
Deferrad income tax liabilities, net (825, 100) [155,230)
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19 Other non-current assats

2018 207

RMB'000 BME'000

Doposits 1,007,745 -
Prepaid operating lass paymeants (nota) 220,874 270,945
Prepayrnant for land wsa rights 235,504 301 144
Others 17,062 =
1,490,185 572,002

Mobe:

The amount mainky represents the unamortised upfront concession fes paid by GOSC0 SHIPAMG Ports in reepect of the conceesion
sgresmeant with Piresus Port Authority S.A ["PPAT) for the conosesion of Pier 2 and 3 of the Firasus Port in Srescs for & period of 35 years
commenced on 1 October 2008, Apart from tha eforesaid upfront concesaion fes, the Group had opersting leese commimant in relations
to the Concemsion {note dd ().

20 Cash and bank balances

M8 2047

RMBE'000 RME'D00

Restricted bark deposits [note a) 1,157,243 351,220

Bdances placed with GOSC0 Finance (note b) = 6,952 878

Balancas placed with C5 Fnance (note o 9,500,242 02620

Bank balances and cash - unpledged 23,328,517 18,083119

Total bank deposits and cash and cash equivalents (note d) 33,004,072 26,088,745
Less:

Restricted bark daposits
- currant (759,174} (351,220
Cash and bark balances 26,738,628
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20 Cash and bank balances [Continued)
Miohes:
[8)  Reatricted bark depcoaite are mainly held ag sscurity for bormowings and bank guerantese and faciities (note 25k ().
[b]  Balances pleced wih COSCO Fnence bear interest &t preveling market rates.

[ G5 Firance is a fnence company owned by China SHIPPING (Group) Company ('Chine Shipping”] and balances pleced with C5
Firancs bser interest at pravaling merkst retes.

[d  The camying emounte of bank deposite and cash and bark balances are denominated in the following currencies:

2018 2017

RAMB'000 RME'I00

US dollar 21,221,602 14,586,012
RMB 8,855,521 B.03.647
EURO 1,273,500 948,082
HK doler 570,515 277,787
Cther curencies 2,073,744 1,276,238
33,004,072 26,180,748

[8)  Tha effectiva interest rates on fime deposie as at 31 Decamber 204 8 wers in tha rangs of 1.48% to 4.00% per anmum [2017: 0.16%
1o 5.23% per annum). The depoeits eam interasts &t floating retes bazed on prevaling merkst retes.

21  Inventories

2018 2my
RMB000 RME'D00
Bunkers, voyage supplies, consumables and others 4,100,006 2,330,241
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22 Trade and other receivables and contract assets

2018 2amy
RMB000 RME'000

Trade recaivables [note &)
— third parties 8,164,380 5,012,503
—fellow subsidianias 140,135 1265633
— joint venturas 20,922 10,218
L N —— o e
8,444,702 6,196,845
Eills recaivables inote a) 280,504 2a7.932
Contract azsets (nota a) 164,760 —
A e
Prepaymeants, daposita and othar racaivablos
— third parties [rote b 4,776,775 3131728
—fellow subsidianas {note d) 370,704 306,007
— joint venturas (note d) 202,207 700, 465
- azsodates [note d) 407,322 149,275
e
Total 14,852,027 10,986,870

Nobee:

[8) Trade receivebles with releted partiee are urescurad ard hawve similar credit perioda ea thind pary customers. The normal credit
pericd granted to the trade receivebles of the Group is generally within 90 deye. Trede receivablee pimarnly consisted of woyage-
related receiveblea. As at 31 December 204 8, the ageing analysia of trade and bills receivables and contrect asssta on the basia of
the dete of relevent imveice or demand note is as folows:

2me a7
RME' FME'000

1-2 momtha 8,470,666 6,045,918
4-8 monthe 384,713 338,047
T-12 monthe 180,032 147,085
Crvar {1 year 152,267 br.275
Treds, bile recefvables end confrect emssts, grose 9,187,678 6,607,228
Leas: prowision for impaiment 204,523 (83, 445)

8,506, 155 6,483,778
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22 Trade and other receivables and contract assets (Continued)
Nobee: [Comtinusd)
[ (Continued)
The Group spples the HEFRS 9 simplified approach to measwing expected credit lcasse which usse a fstime expected loss
allowancs for all rede receivables and conlrect sseets.

To measurs the expected credt loesss, trade recaiwables and contrect emssts hews bean grouped based on shared credit risk
charecteriatica and tha days past dus. The contract sseets relate to unbiled sanice provided end have substantislly the same riek
charecteriatica as the irade receivables for the =ame types of contrects. The Group hes thersfore concluded thet the expected loss
ratse for treds receivables are a reasonsble spproximation of the loes retes for the contrect saeeats.

Tha expected |oas retee are based on the paymeant profilee of asles ovar a pencd of 368 monthe befors 31 Decamber 2048 or 4
Jenuery 2018 reepectively Bnd the comeaponding histonical credi losses experienced within thia year. The historical loas retes ere
adjusted to reflect cument end forsendcoking infommation on macroeconomic fectors effecting the akbilty of the customers 1o settle
the recaivebles.

Moverments on the provision for impaiment of frade recaivables are s follows:

2me a7

RME’ FME 000

Az at { Jenuery 03,448 71,560
Provision for receivable impaimment 55585 7,524
Recetvables written off during the year es uncollectible (25,075 {1,868)
Rewereal of prosision (3, 161) (3.264)
Acquisition of subsidisries [note 42) 165,164 18,388
Gurrency trarslation difersnces G462 1,188
Az at 31 Decsmbar 0,52 83,448

Tha creation and relesse of provision for impaired recsiveblee have bean included in the coneclidated income stetament (note 30).
Amounts changed to the alowancs eccount ere ganarally written off when there B no expeciation of recoswenng eddiions cash.

Menegement conaidered that there ia no concentration of credit riek with respect to treds receivables, sa the Group hes e large
rumbear of customers, internetionaly dsparsed.

[b]  Prepaymants, deposite and cther receivables due from third parties

2018 2047

AME' 000 RME'DD0

Prepaymants and deposits 2,504,856 1,851,758
Glaimea recaivables 55,048 45,033
e T o A O B e OO 1134031
4,776,775 3,181,728
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22 Trade and other receivables and contract assets (Continued)

Notes: [Comtinued)
Ic)
Mowerments on the provision for mpaiment of other receivables are as followa:
2ma 207
AME' RME'DO0O
Az at 1 Jenuery 84,170 78,310
Prowizsion for receivable mpaiment 1,883 8,674
Recatvables written off during the year s uncollectble (o) [FO5)
Revereal of provieion {1 5,860) -
Currency traralation diferences T30 -
Az at 31 December 70,256 B4, 478

[d  Tha emounts due from related companies are uneecured, interest free and heve no fieed terma of repeyment.

[8f  Tha camying amount of treds and other receivables end contract ssaste (excluding prepeymenta and deposits) are denomineted in
tha folowing currencies:

2ma 2017

AME' RME'000

LIS dollar 5067248 348047
RME 2,260,7E7
ELRO 1,614,818
HE doler r.iT8
Cther cumenciea 1,880,418
3,035,112

i  Tha camying amcounte of trede and cther receivables and confrect e=sete (excluding prepayments and deposits] approximate ther
fair values.

[@  Menegement congidered the meximum exposure to credit risk &t the reporting dete ia the caming amount of eech clae of recsivable
mentionad abowe. Tha Group doea not hald any coleteral e eacurity.
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23 Share capital and equity linked banefits

@) Share capital
218 2047

Number of Mominal Murnber of Morminal
sharas valua shares vaua
(thousands) RME"000 {thowusands) BME'0CO

Registerad, izsued and fully paid
H-Sharas of RME1.00 each 2,580,600 2,580,600 2,580,600 2,580,600
A-Shares of BMEA.00 each 7,635,674 7,635,674 7,635,674 7,635,674
As at 31 Decombsar 10,246,274 10,246,274 10,218,274 10,218,274

As at 31 Decambar 2018, the A-Shares rank pari passwy, in all material respects, with H-Sharas.

b} Share options of a subsidary

Tha Group's subsidary, COS00 SHIPANG Ports, operates shara option achames whareby options ame grantad to
oigible employess and directors or any participants (as defined in the rdevant share option schemas) of the Group,
to subscribe for its shares. No outstanding options were vested and exercizable as at 31 December 2018, COS00
SHIPFING Ports has no legal or constructive obligation to repurchase or setle the options in cash.

At a specia ganeral meeting of the Company hald on B June 2018, the shareholders of the Company approvad
the adoption of a share option schame {the *204 8 Share Option Scheme®). The purposes of the 2018 sham option
scheme are to enable the Company o establish and cultivate a performance-criented culture, undar which valua
is created for the Shareholders, and to establish an interests-sharing and restraining mechanism betwean tha
Sharehcldars and the Company's managament. Mo consideration was paid by the grantees for the acceptance of
shara options,

Undar the 2018 Share Option Scheme, the axarciza of tha optionz iz subject to a two-year vesting period during
which a participant iz not allowed to exercise any option grantad. After the expiration of the two-year period,
the participant may exerciza the options in three equal batchas in the 3rd, 4th and 5th year after the grant date
raspectivaly. Within the exercise pariod of the share options, and subject to the fulfiment of the vesting conditions
and the exarcisa arangement of the share options, grant of each share option entities the grantes to subscribe for
ona shara at relevant exercisa prica.
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23 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)

2]

Share options of a subsidary (Continued)

Movements of the share options granted by COSCO SHIPPING Parts during the year andad 31 December 2018 and
2017 ara set out bakow:

For the year ended 3 Decamber 28
Mumber of share aptions
umhmﬁﬁ Dummdrg
) ) i Granted  Ewerciged  Cancelkd  Foreited a5
Exercisable Exerciss 1.I|n|.l|]‘ during during duning curing M December
Dt of grant periad price pal) | the year the year the year the year 2018
18 Juna 214 hate i HKE? 27 = BAAB3200 = - [20eT 25 BiAd504
... ...
= G435i6e = = [067257) 62267014
For tha year endad 21 Decembar 2047
Muminer of share oyfions
Cutstanding
=a Gramad Execied  Cancaled Farizited a5 8l
Exercbabie Exarciza 14 duing duig duing oung 3 Decembar
Cetla of grark paricd prica m {he year e year 1he yasr e year 27
Curirg the pariod fom
1%%?{:15@3:0? Mol  HKE1G30  G,040000 - - - B =
Motea:

[0 The share optiona were grented on 19 Juna 2018 and 28 Mowember 2018 undar the 2048 Share Option Scheme at an
ewarcizs price of HKET.2T and HK$3.02 respectivaly. According to the provisione of the 2018 Share Opticn Scheme, ehers
options under sach grant have a validty period of five years commencing from the dete of grant ard cannct be exsrcisad
during the two-year period commending from the date of grant the “Restriction Period’). Besides, subject to the fulfilment
of the rdevant weeting conditiors, shere optiore wil be vested in three batches evenly over & period of threa years after the
eupiry of the Reetriction Pericd, 8. 33%, 33% and 34%.

{l  Theehera optione ware granted during the period from 17 Apnil 2007 to 18 Aprd 2007 under the 2003 Share Opfion Schems
at an ewerciza price of HKE49.30, The optiors are exsrciasbla at eny time within ten years from the date on which an offer
ia mcoephad or deermed to be accepted by the grentse under the 2003 Shars Option Scheme from 17 Apel 2007 to19 Apil
2007,

{il  Mowvemenis n the number of share options cutetending and their releted weighted sverage exercies pricas ars ag follows:

A 2018 . 217

verage

eMErcise price Mumber of SEBrciEe ;Ig Number of
per share share optiona per shars ghare options

HK$ HKS

Az at 1 January - - 18.30 9,940,000

Granted T1.28 54,335,166 - -

Lepasd 127 2,067 252 18.30 {3,940,000)

Az at 31 Decamber 7128 52,267 814 - -
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24 Reserves

I mvastment
Capidl Hadyging (ther Statutory  mvaluation  Ewchange  Accumulated
TS T resarves  resane fund resane EET hsses Total

AME'0W RME 000 AME00 RME'D00 AMEY0 RMED00 RAMEY00 RME'D00

Balance at 3 December 21T,
35 praviously reporied 2 5087 1410 BT 204,853 B2MY BAO0M0E  [HAEETE) 10453043
Changa i i
mﬁm wn e e e S S 8 B ——
Balance at | January 2048,
e L R
Comprehansive incomares)
Profit fir the year - - - - - - 1 30% 1 290,06
Othr comprehare i (keslincoms

i he faivaue of
b et
e omprhenaie ncome, net of tax = = = = {7475 = = 174,793
{Cash how heciges, et of - - = o 4% - = [1,636]
‘Sharzof othar com pratarei [ssircome
o joint verruress and assockins - - M M5 = 46 [5553) - (.00
Cumency rarsiaion dfierncas - - - - - o0 - THEO,T50
wmmﬁ = - s, 165 = = - - 5, 168)
Totdl vthar compraharsie
flesslincoma - - 100,443 - [i530H) BE1aT - 444 450
Toital ansiie fior
tnmmmi mm:a - - {00,443 = ({53834} BOs1a7 1 200% 15,476
Toital contributions by and digributions
o ownars of the Compal
recognisad direty in equity:
stamthsmd“mmin : 505 - - - - EI] - T
(ther a4 — — - - - - M
Toital contributions by and digributions
‘o ownars of the Company 4750 - - - - EI] - 407480
Balance at 31 December 248 1M 19m pEAs (204,855 AT (44052400  HZ0S576E) 1266800
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24 Reserves (Continued)

st
Caplal Hedging Otter Stahrlony ravalizion Eeclargn  Accumiaied
PEENE =20 raves s iund i34 == 0 sz Toldl
FAE 00 FVET0 AVE 00 RVE0 A0 FVET0 eI FVETD
L o N D i [N B A
Conprehensive nconafloss)
Profk for the yer - - - - - - 2561 B 2 e 3
(ther compraharsi v flosslincoma
Fair valua ains on avalable-For-sae
il 2ssefs, ek ol (. = = = = 47583 - = L p
Rabas= ol invesimarm! Raaketon mesre of
A ik Fr Francial aet upon furher
aoepiction tn becama an ass0ceke = = - - (25,507 - = I3
Rdaazz ol meama of
o - - - - - pa -
Rabasz ol msama upon conirbufion of
aqly mesment o an assccie {5H| = - - - 3] - 48,
Rabaz= ol meama upon further acquition of
220310 b becoma b = = = = = 1254 = et
Cash fiow hacpes, na of - - - - Ha - - bl
Shara of cher ircomolos)
ok verrhures: And asscciates: - - a0 - W et - S
Currency ranststion dflamnces - - - = = {05 458 - 305,45
Ramazammants of
mmmﬂm - - (17,603 - - - - [17 500
Total cther comprehwersive fks s meoms =] = 1741 = uams a7 = (55,0
Total conprahansiw lss)inz ome for
th year endad H Decamber 247 ] - 1244 - 3w Momdy  2e6me 2106053
TﬁE :muﬁ:mum
WS racognisad
dnetineiy. |
Corirtarins fem nen-cominling
shaholdars of subaicknes 2 - = = - - - TR
thers (7,074 - - - ] 1620 HE0 ) ety
Total contributions by and disributions
o owmers of e Company L - - - a3 1820 H A0 2356
Balancoat H Decamber 247 3 A0 T 147 415,735 Itk ] ] B0ONE  (1RIESR 10480
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24 Reserves (Continued)
Nobee:
[8)  Statutory ressree fund

In accordance wih the PAC Company Lew and the Compeny's erticles of essociation, the Gomparny is required to elocate 108
of met profit of the Compeny, as dstermined in eccordance with the Chine Accounting Standards [YCAS'), to the statubory reserve
furd untl such etatutory resends fund reeches 50% of the regietared capitd of the Company. The appropristion to the statutory
reaande fund muet be made before ey distibation of dividends to equity holdere. Tha etetutory reserve fund can be ueed to offsst
presious year's loesss, if ary, and part of the stetutory resane fund can be capiteizsd s the Company's shers capital provided that
the amount of auch statutory resarve fund remaining efter the capialisstion shal not be lees then 26% of the share capital of the
Compeny.

[b] I accordence with the erticlee of association of the Company, the profit avalable for appropristion by the Compary for the purpoes
of dividend peyments is based on the lesaer of {j) the net profit determined in accordance with the CAS; and (i) the net profit
debermined in accordancs with HKFRSe. Profit dietibution iz meds aftar the appropristion to etetutory resarve fund and recovery of
presicuEs yeara' loeses.

[0 Cther reserves of the Group as st 31 December 2018 represented capital reserve and other reserves of jeint wentures and
associates, Brd remessuraments of post-employment benefit obligatiors.

[d  Capital reearée mainly represents the capitalization of the reserves of the acquired subeidiariee from the perant company upon the
ncorporation of the Company on 3 March 2008 and the share pramium [net with ehars iseusnce expenses) aieing upon Esuance of
the Compary's H-ehares and A-shares in 2006 and 2007.
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25 Bormowings

2048 27
RMB'000 RME'000
Long term borrowings
Eank loans
- securad nots k) 37,400,002 20,868,293
— unsacurad 16,607,070 13,400,364
Lizans from C5 Financa’COSC0 Fnanca (note &)
— unsacured 248,503 240 500
Lians from C5 Fnance
- securad 72,000 72,000
Motes/bonds (nota c) 17,828,855 17,374,249
Liaans from non-controlling sharaholders
of aubsidiaries (nota d) 4,756 246,413
Laans from a fallow subsidiary note g 60,877 132801
B R fhaA
Total long-term borowings 85,075,021 52,449,945
Sl postices of ket ool s S (AL
80,244,108 43,000,214
Short term borrowings
Bk loans - ursecurod 356,054,874 6,823,672
5 Financa - unsecurad 3,086,320 250,000
Lizan from COSCO - unsacured 563,110 583,110
Lizans from COS00 SHIPPING - ursacurad 1,188,120 1,188,120
Loan from COSCO Shipping (HE) Co., Lid. - unsecurad 6,863,200 —
Bank loan-sacured 260,900 =
48,220,619 10,939,802
MNobee:
(8 ©On 23 October 2018, G5 Finance absorbed and merged with CO5C0 Anence. CS Fnence continuad as the finencial eendcs

compary end S25C0 Anance ceased to exist ag 6 legel entity.
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Borrowings (Continuad)
Notes: [Comtinued)
[b)  Asat 31 Decambear 2018, the long-term bomowings wene repeyable as folows:

ame a7
AMEB D00 RME'DDO

Bank loens
—within one year 7,030,349 4,660,111
—in the escond yeer 7,682 602 7.860,314
—in the third to fifth years 22029531 12,620,489
— after the fifth year 17,074,600 9,337,740
54,016,081 34,268 654
Leans from G35 Fnance20SC0 Financs
—within one year 248 508 -
Ll ot A s
248,500 249 500
Loars from 25 Finance
—wihin one year 3,480 -
—inthe escond yeer 11,722 3480
—in the third to fifth years 35,006 35,720
— aifter the fifth year 20,802 32,800
T2,000 72,000

Notea'bonds [note c)
—within one year - 3,883,000
—inthe sscond yeer 4,074,852 -
—in the third to fith years 12,854,003 4,953 7R3
ki e SO ..l
..o ML L el
Loana from non-controling sheraholders of subaidienss
—inthe escond yeer 4,605 300,020
—in tha third to fifth yeara 20 -
—Eﬁﬂ'tl‘ﬂﬁ'ﬁhjﬂ B . 45303
45 346,413

Loars from a fellow subsidiary
—inthe escond yeer 30, 102
—in the third to fifth yeara 30,775
e the R e e = 806
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25 Borrowings [Continuad)
Nobee: [Continued)
bl  Asat 31 Decembear 2018, the long-term bomowings were repeyable as folows: (Continued)

2018 247
AME" 000 RME'000
Financs lsasa chligationa
—within one year 1,448 404 1,620
—inthe sscond yeer 1,198,109 1,672
— im the third to fifth years 5,850,800 3,220
— gifter the fifth year 7,236,681 -
_Jsms00 202 8EA
88,075,021 52,449,045
[z} Details of the notes’bonds &s 6t 31 December 2048 are a folows:
2018 2047
RME" 000 FVE 000
Principal emount 17,340,760 17,174,850
Digcount on isus [ ] (00,453
R O o OB e O O H24.183)
Procesde recsived 17,024,063 18,660,028
Currency tranalation differsncea 577,744 477 261
Apcurnulated amortieed amounts of
- diszount an izsus 48,743 e
- notea’bonds iseuance cost 180,408 2 297
17,628,855 17,874,249

i Motes imeued by the Company

Motee with principal smount of AMBS, 000,000,000, AMBEA,000,000,000 and RMEBJ4, 000,000,000, which bsar intarset at
a fixed rate of 4.36%, 5.45% end 4.05% per ennum, wers issued by the Company to inwvestors on 3 September 2010, 28
MNowermbar 2011 and 22 Mowember 2018 respectively at a price equal to the principal ameount. The notes with principal
amount of BB, 000,000,000 matured on 30 Mowambar 2048. The notes with principal ameunt of AMBE, 000,000,000 and
R, 000, 000,000 would meturs on & Septembar 2020 and 22 Novermber 2021 respectively.

{il  Motes and bonds isaued by subsidiaries

On 3 Decembar 2042, COSC0 Fnanca [2011) Limited, & eubsidiary of the Company, issusd bonde with an aggregete
principal emount of LSS, 000,000,000 (equvalent o approximataly FMBS,483,600,000). The bonde cay a fiked intersst
yidd of 4.00% per annum and were issued at a prica of 9B8.768% of their principal amount. The bonds bear intarest from 3
Drecembar 201 2, paysble sami-snnually in armsars. The bonds are gueranteed by an imevoceble standby letter of credit Bsued
by Bank of China Limited, Bajing Branch. The bonds hews been sted on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Unlees prewviously redsemed of repurchased by COSC0 Anancs (2011) Limied, the bonda wil meturs on 3 Decembsr 20202
at thar principal amount. The bonde are eubject to redemption in whaole, at the option of COSC0 Finance (204 1) Limited
at any time in the event of certain changee affecting the taxes of certain jurisdctions at ther principal amount togather with
accrued intarsst, or at any time after 3 December 204 7 &t & redemption prica.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

25 Borrowings [Continuad)
Motes: [Comtinued)
jo  Details of the notes/bonds & &t 31 December 201 A are as folows: (Continusd)
{]  Motes and bonds issued by subsidiaries (Cortinued)

10-yaar notes with principal amount of US$300,000,000 wers izausd by & subsidiary of the Company to irvestors on 34
January 201 3. The notes camed & fieed interest yield of 4.46% per anmum and were isued at a price of 989.320 per cent
of their principal amournt with a fixed coupon rate of 4.375% per ennum, resuting in & discount on issue of USE2,040,000.
The notes bear intarset from 31 January 2013, peyeble ssmi-anruely in arrsar on 31 January and 31 July of esch yeer,
commeancing on 3 July 201 3. The notea are guarantesd unconditionaly end imevocably by the Company and lsted on the
Stock Exchangs. Unleee presiously redsemed or repurchesed by the Company, the notes wil meture on 31 January 2023 at
their principal amount. The notes are subject to redamption in whaole, at their principal smount, togsther with scorued interest,
at the option of the Company at any time in the evant of certain chenges effecting the texes of canain juiedictione.

[d A= at 31 December 2048, balence of AMB4A, 729,000 from non-contrdling sharshaoldera of subsidieries was unsscured, interest
frea and not repayable wihin next taeke monthe. The remaining belance wes unsscured, bors interset &t 4.75% par annum and
wes repayeble in 2019, A= at 3 December 2047, belance of AMBAE,413,000 from non-contralling sharsholdaera of subsidiaries
wis unsscured, imberest free and nict rapayable within next twebée months. The remaining balance was unsscured, beared intarsst
at 4.76% per annum and was repeyable in 2010, The carmying valuae of the loan were not meterislly differsnt from their far valuss.

(8 A= at 31 December 2048, the Group entered fnence lesse contracts for leasing of terminal equipment with a fellow subeidiary.
The balance in respsct of such finance leass arangements of approximetsly RMBEO BT, 000 (2047: AMB132,604,000] wes
induded in lcane from a fellow subeidiary for the non-cument portion and of approcimetsly RMES4,21 2,000 (2017: AMBET,398,000)
wies included in trade and other payables due to fellow subsidiaries for the currant portion [nobe 28). The average tarm of the
finance lesas contracts is B years (2047: B years), end bear interest renging from 2% ebowe to 11% below the AMB five-year
benchmark lending rate, or 6.98% . Tha cost of easats scquired wnder the finence lease mounted to AMB338,84 7,000 (2047:
FMB358,590,0000 a2 6t 31 Decamber 2048 [note Gid]). Tha camying values of the loan were not meterislly differant from their fair
valusa.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

25 Borrowings [Continuad)

Notes: [Comtinued)
i ~ The exposure of the Group's kong-term borowings to intersst rate changes and the conractuel repricing detee at balence shesat
date are & followa:
Less than
‘one year 2 to 5 years Cwar 5 years Total
RME'000 RME'000 RMB' 000 RME'000
Az at 31 Decambar 208
Totel bomowings 8,730,823 55,042,015 24,532 183 BB.O75,021
Az at 31 Decsmbear 27
Totel bomowirgs 8,640,734 26,067,820 17,851,385 E2.449 045

[@  The effective intersst retes per annum ae at 31 Decembar 201 8 ware ae folows:

2018

U5 dollar PME EURD HED
Bank loene 1.8% to 4.3% 2.8% to 55% 0.5% to 5.2% .55%
Loaina from CS Finance/COSCO Frence - 3.56% - -
Loana from 8 Fnance - 3.92% - -
Motea'bonds 4.0% to 4.4% 4.4% to 55% - —

Loana from non-contraling .
sharsholders of subsidiaries - 4.8% - -
Loana from a fellow subeidiary - 5.0% - -
Finance leaze chligetions 2.78% to 4.84% =  3.42%to 55% -

2M7

15 dellar RMVE BEURD
Bank loene 1.8% to 4.3% 3.8% 1o 5.5% 05% o 5.2%
Loars from S5 Fnance'COS 0O Finence - 6% -
Lears from G5 Fnance - 3.9% -
Motea'bonds 4.0% to 4.4% . 4.4% fo 5.5% =
Loana from non-controling sheraholders of subaidisnes - 4.8% -
Lians from a fellow subeidiary - 4.4% fo 6.0% —
Firancs lsass chligetiona - - 4%

Az at 31 Decambear 201 8, balance of RMBST 347 182,000 (201 7: AMB32,355,133,000) of benk lears bore floating intarset retes.
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Notes: [Comtinued)
] Tha camying amcunts and fair veluse of the long-term bormowings ere &3 follows:
Carrying amounts Fair values
2018 2T 2ma 207
RMB'000 AME'000 RME’ FMIE 000
Bank loens 54,046,084 34,268 654 54,026, 220 54,628,428
Loars from 25 Fnance/COSC0 Finence 248,503 249,500 248,500 240 500
Loars from 5 Fnance T2,000 T2,000 T2, 000 72,000
Motes'bonds 17,826,855 17,374,248 17,847,158 17,724,068
Loans from a non-contreling shersholders
of submidianes 4,715 346,413 45 348413
Loares from a fellow subsidiary G0.BTT 132,601 0877 132,604
Francokeas cbfgetone. o DREEEREN B0 e A1
86,075,021 52,440,045 87,288,438 B3167 174

The fair valuea of the Eroup's nen-curment bormowings are determined besed on cash flows discounted uzing the Group's weighted

avarage bomowing rete per annum.

M Tha carmying amounte of short-term benk koare approximate their fair velues.

1] Tha camying amicunte of the long-tamm borrewinge and short-temn bomowings are dencmirated in the folowing curmencies:

28 2047

RMB" 00 RME'000

LS dollar 4,01 2 402 34,100.200
FME 34,055,857 23,382,074
EURD 5861, 560 5,807 468
137,195,640 B3,388, 747

[}  Thaeescured bank kans &3 st 31 Decamber 204 8 are ecured, inter ala, by one or more of the follewing:

[0 First lagal mortgage ower carsin property, plant and equipmant with eggregate net book value of AMBES, 203,080,000 [2047:

RMB23,906,07 2,000 inobee B)b) ard Blc]);

{l  Assigrments of the charter, rentd income end earnings, requisition compenzation end insurence releting to certain container

wepEsls;

{ii  Shares of cersin subsidiariee;

{iv)  Bank sccounts of certan subsidienss [note 208); and

W Afinencilasset st PAOC {note 156,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

26 Provisions and other liabilities

Provision for
one-off Defemed
housing income and
subsidies others Total
RME"000 RMBE'000 RME'D00
For the year ended 31 December 2018
Asat 1 January 2018 30 082 328,853 368,535
Decreasa during the yaar - (23,500) (23,509)
Provisions for tha year - 3,950 3,050
Currency trarelation differences - 4,279 4,270
As at 31 Decombear 2018 30,042 343,583 353,565
Less: currant partion of izions
and other Iiabiiﬁg‘ - 2303 2303
Nm-u..rmntlportm of provizsions
and other liabilities 39,082 4,190 354,172
For the year ended 31 Decamber 204 T
Asat 1 January 2017 30,962 227 7aT 267,749
Decreasa during the yaar = B8,142) B142)
Pronisions for the year = 108,052 100,052
Currency trarelation differences — 2,964 2084
As at 31 Decambear 2017 30,982 333 84 373,623
Less: currant partion of iRions
and other Iisltnuiiﬂ:&:hI - 4,638 4,885
Nu'w-u..rmntlportm of prowizions
and other liabilitias 30,982 328,853 3688 835
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27 Pension and retirement liabilities

Tha Group operates a number of defined benefit and dafined contribution pension and retirement schames in the main
countries in which the Group oparates. Tha total charges to the consclidated income statement for the year wera

RMBA 71 604,000,
Notee:

[@  Retirement benedit cbligations of COSCO SHIPPING Lines Limited and its subeidiariee

2mMa 207
AME' RME'DO00
Balanca shest chligatiors for:

Early-retirement benefits for PRC employees [note [} 18,122 22,368
Poat-retrement benefite for PRC employess (note (1)) 265,433 260,709
283,555 283,078

Expensed in income steterment for:
Early-retirerment benefite for PRC employees (note () 1,851 {1.020)
Poat-retrement benefite for PRC employeea (note () 28,5386 2r.roe
30,237 28,77R

[0 Ratirement bensfits for PRC employess

The Group recogniess & liebilty for the presant velue of the unfunded obligations releting to refiremant benefits payable
to cargin normal retired or early retired employess in the cormolidated belance shest. The liabdity rdeted to the bansfit
cbligations for slighble retred employess existing &t wear end ia cakculated by independent actuenes, using the projected
unit credit method. The actuarial liabiities of early retirement end poet retrement &8 at 31 Decembear 204 8 totalled
RnB283,655,000 (2047 FMVB283,078,000). | the dizscount rate ueed to increass/decreass by 0.25% from menegement's
eatimates with all other variables held congtant, the camying amount of retiremant bensfit obligetions as st 31 Decembsr 2018
would hewe been AMBS, 830,000 lower or RMET, 130,000 higher.

Meovemenite of the net iebiitise recogniaed in the conecideted balance shesta are as folows:

218 T

Early Post Early Poat
retirement retirment Total reiremeank retiarment Todd a
AME-C00 AME‘000 RME00 FMBTO0 AVE'D0D AVE0D 8
dzatd Jarwery 2360 260,700 283,078 24,154 260,600 00,783 H
Chergecfcrediad] bo the 3
consakdated income staiement 1,851 0,388 30,237 i} 7.7 96,778 H
Rermeazumments of :]E
poat-amphayment benefit chigations = 1,780 1,780 = 17,600 17800 ]
[+]
Lot | L el 17 Teg} FA] ooy 2
=4
k= st December 18,422 254N 284,555 2260 260,70 03078 -
]
E
7
B
g
[
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27 Pension and retirement liabilities (Continuad)
Motsa: [Comtinued)
(8  Retirement benefit cbligations of COSCO SHIPPING Lines Limited and its subeidiaries (Continued)
i Rastirement benefite for PRC employese (Continued)

Tha emaounts of retirement benefit costa recognieed in the consoldated ncomea etatement comprisa:

il mmy
Early Post Early Poat
retrement retirmeart Tatal refiremerk retrament T
RAMB'00 AMB'000 RMBY0 FMBTOD AVE'D0D VB0
Imereat cost 400 {f 240 {44 T {1,020 2. 450)

The principal actueris assumptions used wears as folows:

2018 2017
Early Post Early Post
retirement retirenmment retirement retirement
Dizcount rate 3.00% 3.25% a75% 4.00%
Retirament benefite inflation ratee 2.00% - 4.50%  0.00% - 8.00% 3.00% - 450% 0.008: - B.00%

bl Retirement benefit cbligatione of COIL
i Defined bensht plan

The emaounts recogrized in the coneclidated balance sheat are as fiollows:

2018

RME'000

Funded scheme asssts -
Furded schems iebilties 21,062
il A
21,062

Met echeme liabilties 21,062

Net funded scheme assets/(liabilities)

The principal defined bensfit echeme is operated in the United Kingdom which wes valued by Barnett Waddingham LLP.
The defined bensfit schems [the "Schema’] cover lesa than 1% of the Group's employees and are funded. The easets of the
Scheme are held in trust funde ssparete from the Group. Contributiors to the Scheme are sssesaed in accordance with the
adwica of qualified actuaries in complence with local prectice end regulations. The ectuarial essumptions uaed to caeloulets
the projected benefit obligations of the Group's pension achemes vary eccording to the economic conditiors of the countries
inwhich they ara situeted.
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27 Pension and retirement liabilities (Continuad)
Notes: [Comtinued)
[b)  Restirement benefit obligations of COIL (Continued)
i Defined bensht plan (Continued)
The net echemsa aesats of the Scheme recognisad inthe consclidated balencs aheat are determined e follows:

2018
RMEB'00D
Far value of plan esaste 1,305,450
Pree=nt walue of funded cbligatione 1327412
Dsficit of funded plan 21,062
Movemenie in the feir value of the plan sasste of the Scheme during the year are &a follows:
2018
RME'00D
Balanca &t beginning of year -
Acquisition of subeidiarise (note 42) 1,368,002
Currency frenaktion sdustments T
Interest ncome on plan assste 18,257
Rameasurement loss on gsasts [45,026)
Contributiors from the Group Ga2
Contributiors from the plan membars g
Barsfits paid [3T424)
Balance &t end of year 1,305,450
Movemenie in the presant valus of obligetions of the Schama during the yeer are es followa:
2018
RME'00D
8
Balance &t beginning of year - §
Acquisition of subeidiarise {note 42) 1,346,042 g
Currency frarsktion sdfustments 1.280) E
Currsnt senvice cost 5420 =
Intarest sxpseres 18,154 _é!
Experience losesa on liabilties 2520 g
Logeas from changse o demographic assumptions 434 g
Loseas from changse o fnencial sssumptiora 23,204 5
Contributiona from the plan membara 240 g
Banefits paid [37.424) B
Balarce &t end of year 1,327412 o

241
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27 Pension and retirement liabilities (Continuad)
Notes: [Comtinued)

(k)

Restirerment benafit obligations of COIL (Continued)

i

Disfined benshit plan (Continued)
The chargea of the Scheme recognised in the conaolideted income etaterment are as folows:

2018

RME'000

Current eanice cost 5420
Intarest sxpseres 18,154
Interest ncome on plan assste [18,257)
et ectuarial gairs [178)
et expenea recogrized for the year 5130

Charges of FME1 402 575,000 wers included in "zaling, administrafive and general expenses” in the coneclidated incoms
sietameant.

The main actuarial sseumptions made for the Scheme were Ba follows:

208
Digcount rats 280%
Infistion rats a.50%
Expected futurs ealary increasas 3.50%
Expected future persion increases 260%
Artual retum on plan ssaste (RMB'000) [54,458)

At 31 December 2018, if dizcount rete had bean 0.2% higharower, with sl other variables held conetent, the fair valus of the
funded abligations woud hews been AMBA3,630,000 lowerAMEIS, 828,000 higher. At 31 Decamber 2048, F nfistion rate
hed bsan 0.1% higherAcwer, with el other verisbles held conatant, the far velue of the funded cbligationa would hewe besn
FvBA1 667,000 higherAMBE, 177,000 lowear. The seneitivitiee ahow the lkely effect of a single sssumption being adjusted
while holding all other assumptions constant.

Plan easste of the Scheme comprise the folowing:

2018

RME'000

Equity 413430
Diabt BiZA43
Cithears 70,868
1,305,450
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27 Pension and retirement liabilities (Continuad)
Motes: [Comtinued)
b]  FRetirement benafit obligatione of COIL [Continued)
ih  Definad bensfit plan {Continusd)

Expectad normal end deficit reduction contributions to the Schemse for the year ending 31 Decamber 2019 is
RME18,203,000.

Through its defined bansfit peneion plara, the Group i expoesd to & number of riske as folows:

. Ireestment riak. Tha Scheme holds investments in esset desees, such ag equities, which have woletile markst values
and while thess asssie are expected to provide real returma over the long-term, the short-term wolatiity can ceuss
eddiional furding to be required if deficit emerges.

. Intersst rete and market riak. The Scheme's iabiifies are sssesssd uaing market yiskda on high quality corporats bonds
to diecount the liabilties. Aa the Scheme holde essete euch ea equities, the velue of the s=aete and liabilties mey not
miowe inthe same way

. Irflation risk. A eigrificant proportion of the benefits undar the Scheme ara linked to inflation Although the Scheme's
easats ane expected to provide B good hedge againet inflation ower the long term, mowements over the ehor-tam
could lead o deficits emerging.

. Longevity ard othar demographic fske f membere live longer than assumed, a defick wil emerge in the Scheme.
{l  Defined contribution schemsee

The principal defined contribution schemes are opsrated in Hong Kong, the Pecple's Republic of Ghing and the USA.
Thesa achemee cover approsimately 80% of the Group's employesa. Contrbutions to the defined contribution echemes,
al the asseta of which are held in trust funda ssparats from the Group, are based on & percentsge of an employes's saary,
depending upaon the length of service of the employes, but the Group's contributions to certain achemes may be reduced by
coniributions foreited by thoee employess who leave the schemes prior o vesting fully in those confributions.

In 2008, the Group terminated the defined beneft acheme end post-retirement medical plana in the LISA at the request of
the lebour uriona. Al the panaion essete and obigetions were transfarred to a defned benefit mulli-employer parsion plan
and & defined bansft multi-employer post-retremant medical plan (the *Flare”) togsther with othar industry playera. Sinca the
Group is not sble to identfy its share of the underlying financial position and parfommance of the Plane with sufficient reliabiliy
for accounting purposes, accordingly the Plane are accounted for by the Group as defined contribution plars.

The chargea for the defined contribution echemes to the corsoldeted ncome stabement during the year are as fiolows:

2018

RME'000

Contributiors to the schemes 136,714
Forfeitures ufilised [4BE])
136,228
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28 Trade and other payables and contract liabilities

28 2017
RME'000 RME'D00
Trade payables {nota a)
— third parties T473,247 B,222 836
—fellow subsidianias 1,480,858 1,460,610
— joint venturas 178,80 183544
- asgociates 108,183 41,704
— ather related companies 104,940 40,283
0,343,128 7.948.077
B o B
9,400,628 B0 702
Advancas from customers - 242 BAT
(Cther payables and accruals (nota b) 17,748,736 13,287,480
Contract liabiities 366,060 —
Due to related companies
—fellow subsidianas {note 25(e)) 257,795
— joint venturas (note d) 306,608
- azsodiates (note g) 102185
— ather related companies (nota f) 018,701
1,584,190
Total 23,185,020
Notee:

[6  Asat 31 December 2018, the ageing analysis of reds and bile payables on the besis of the dete of relevent imoice or demand note

& & followa:
2018 2047

RME'000 RME'D00

18 mormhe 9,155,770 7.844,745
7-12 monthe 152,607 55,879
1-2 yeare 25,083 54,258
2-3 years 18,553 12,238
blesdEes | i
9,400, 628 B.071.702

Trade balences with related companies are unsecured, interest free and have eimilar terms of repayment as thosa of third party

auppliers.
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28 Trade and other payables and contract liabilities (Continued)
Motsa: [Comtinued)
[b)  Cther peyables end accruals
Accruals mainly included accruals for voyages costs and accruals for vesssl coste FME10,154,41 7,000 (201 7: AMEE, 223,852,000,

[¢3  Tha camying amicunte of trade and other payables (suclding contract liabiities) are denominated in the following cumancies:

2018 2017

RMB'000 RMB'TI00

US dollar 13,483,505 10,737,783
RMB 10,700,068 8,180,454
EURO 2,405,352 704,288
HIC doler 582,050 525,662
Cther curencies 2,164,201 1,845,205
Tatel 20,332,356 22,043,372

[d]  The balance neluded oans from a joint venture of US$32, 784,000 (equivelent to approximately RMB22S5, 003, 000) (2047:
LIS842 579 000, equivalent to approximetely FME2T2,604,000), which are unsscured, bear intersst at 2.3% (2047: 2.9%) per
anrum end repeayable within twelve monthe.

{8}  The emournts due to asscciates inclided & boan from an essociste of USE44,570,000 jsquivalent to spprosimatsly AMBOG,897,000)
(2017: LSE15,304,000 jequivalent 1o approximataly AMEAD, 300,000, which is unsecured, bears interest at 2 3% per annum and
repeyable within twelve monthe.

i  The balance included kans from non-contralling sharsholders of subsidiaries, which are uneecured and repayabls within
twalve months. Belance of LIS$2,082, 000 (squivalant to approximataly AMBA 4,280,000 (2047: USSE 328,000, equivalent to
approximetsly AME41,348,000) bears intersst st 0.3% (2047: 0.6%) above 1-ysar US dolar Lendeon Interbank Offared Aets
{"LBOR" per srnum. Balanoce of US$40,684 000 [equivelent to approsimeatsly AMBI40,071,000) (2047 : LIES49 684,000, squivalart
1 approsimately FMES24 626,000 i intarest free. Balance of LIS843,711,000 (squivalent to approxmetely AMEZ23, 037 ,000)
{201 7: USS45,81 2,000, squivalent to spprosimataly AMB203 908, 000) beers intereat st 4.35% (204 7:3.8%) per snnum. Balance of
1152473, 711,000 [equivalent to approximatsly FMWB208,907 000) (201 7:LISE9,182,000,equivakent 1o spprodimataly AMBSE,997,000)
bears interest &t 4.75% (201 7.4.4%) par snnum.
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29

Cost of services and inventories sold

2018 2amy
RMB'000 RME'DCO

Container shipping and mlated business
- Equipment and cargo fransportation costs 52,072,808 38,837.978
- Yoyage costs (note b) 26,045,232 16,883,203

_Verdonetspota WG BOTON

90,040,123 72,738,182
Crther related business costs 6,088,234 7,821 B02
Cost of 2arvicas ralated to container shipping and related business 106,028,354 80,350,774
Containar tarminal and ralatad businass costs 4,660,120 2 BET b2
Cither business costs 64,579 =
Eimination botweoen diffaront businasses 1,430,546) 831,043

R . L. ... M.

Total 110,725,042 82,761,870

Motee:

[8)  Cosat of services and inwentories sold included depreciation and amortieation expenass of AMB2, 748,304,000 (204 7:

RMEBZ2,153 251 0000 end opsrating |eass rentele of AMB14,618,534,000 (204 7: BME1 2,248,757, 000) respactivsly.
[b]  ‘“oyage coste menly compriesd bunkers end port changes.
[ Vessel costs mainly comprised opsrating leass rentale and deprecition of vesssla.
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30 Other income, nat

218 207
RMB'000 RME'D00
Dividend income 26,000 13,029
Govermmeant subsidy for demclition of veasels and cther subsidies [note &) 1,520,665 1,171 684
Gain on disposal of proparty, plant and equipmeant
- others 13 484 2274
(Gain on disposal of an associate (note 13 (b)) 20,157 203
Gain on remeasuremeant of equity investments — 498,751
Raversal of provision for impaimnant of frade and other recaivables 18,04 3,284
Gain on derivatives at fair valua 4314 —
(Gain on disposal of subsidiaras 25,066 4,417
Interaat income from financial assats at FvPL 47,664 =
Interast incomea from irsestments at amortised cost 33,544 -
Marmagement fae incomea 40,747 36,124
Exchange gain 544,402 36,833
Fair valus gain on financial asssta at FYPL 28,367 -
Crthara &0,740 47 5EB
Subtotal of other income 2473,2H 1,364,042
Lioss on disposal offwrite off property, plant and equiprmenit
— container vaszals — 19 163
- others [14,444) —
Prondsion for impaiment of trade and other recaivables (57, 468) (14,0655
Exchanga loss (33,836) (20,950
Donations (6,04 6) [377)
Fair value loss on finandial assats at PP (68, 420) -
Lioes on dervatives at fair value (38,2T05) -
ol B B
Subtotal of other expansa (273,904) (255,808
Total of other income and expensa, not 2,199,357 1,108,134
MNobe:

(B In2018 the Company received a subsidy of approwimetsly AMBAE09.2 milion (2017 epproximataly RMBS0E.T milion) from the
Miniatry of Firancs [WoF") through COSCO0 BHPPIMG in respect of the desmoltion of veesal: in accordance with the "implementation
Flan for Early Refirement and Replacement of Obsolete and Worn-out Trensportation Veessle And Single-hul Qi Tankars” [ {&
T 0 0 ) O T 9 MBS ) ) and "Adimiinistretive Mesmure For The Specisl Subeidies Given By The Cantral
Financs Te Encowrage Retrement And Replecement OF Obealete and Wom-out Transportation Veessls And Single-hul O Tankars”
{4 0 A 1 TS e I T 4 oo O e A TS0 T W B ) ) jointly promulgeted by MoF, the Ministry of Tranapaort, the
Diewabopment and Reform Commisaion, end the Ministry of Industry end Information Technology of China

FI0E Hodmy pnwy ' o0 sBuiploH BN HdIHE 098 0D
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31 Disposal of a joint venture and further acquisition on availlable-for-sale financial asset to become an
associate

On 20 January 204 7, Shanghai China Shipping Tarminal Development Co., Lid. ("SCSTCY, a wholy-owned subsidiary of
the Group) and QP entaned into an agresment undar which, SCSTD condiionaly agreed to subsoibe for 1,045,520,000
non-zirculating domestic shares in QP| at a total consideration of RMBE, 798,619,000 (baing BMB5.71 per share],
of which RMB3,198,851,000 was sattled by the transfer of a 2006 aquity imtereat in QACT to QPI and the remaining
RMBE2 520 068,000 was settled in cash. The dispozal was completed on 19 May 2017 and resultad in a gain of
RME1 886,333,000 recognised in the consolidatad income statemant for the year andad 31 Decambar 2017, Tha
Group's share of fair walue of identifiable net assats amounted to approximately AMB4, 293,748,000 and the goodwill
includad in invastment in associatas arising from the acquisition amountad to approximately BME 504,871,000, Tha
subscription was completed on 22 May 2017, Aftar the subscription of the aforessid GF's non-cinculating domestic shares,
the Group's equity infarest in QPI has increasad from 1.59% to 18.41% and QP becama an associate of the Group
sinca then. Saparately, tha gain from the remeasurament of the previously held 1.59% intarest in OF of approximataly
RMB254 000 000 has been recognizsed in tha consoldated income statement for the year endad 31 Decamber 204 7.

32 Operating Profit

M8 2047
RMB'000 RME'D00
Operating profit is arrived at after crediting:
Cparating lease rental incoma 80,925 7312
- Land and buildings 80,5925 a2
and after charging:
Dopracistion 3,803,777 2,200,200
- Owned asaets 3444 276 2,200,208
- Laasad assats 4509,5M =
Cyparating lease rental expensa 14,750,470 12,511,741
- Vessals and equipment 14,312,883 12,248,757
- Tarminals and berths 19,283 -
- Land and buildings 448,204 262 084
Rarital outgoinga in respect of an invastmant proparty 52,0654 -
Amortization of intangible assats 240,585 68,955
Amortization of prepayments of leasa promiums 50,756 AB1ATE
Auditors’ remuneration 51,573 A2TH
- Audit 42077 33,343
— MNon-audit 8,506 5,308
Nobee:

[8  Tha non-sudt remuneretion paid 1o the Group's sudbor is inchusive of a2 one-off fea in respact of & non-recuming adwisory project.
Excluding this fee, the fotal fees paid to the Group's suditor for non-audit servicee were lees than 0% of the ameount peid for audit
BErices.
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33 Finance income and costs

2018 2amy
RMB000 RME'000

Financa income
Interaat incoma from:
— deposits in C5 Financa/COSCO Fnanca (note 26(0)) 00,048 82,700
— depasits in C5 Financa (nota 204)) 0,626 170
— loans to joint ventures and associates (nota 14) 34,848 50,347
benkx === BN 4R
Financa costs
Interast exponsas on;
- bank lcans (2,474, 444) (1,140,257
— other loans (nots 25) (5.603) (3.782)
- loans from COSC0 SHIPPING (Hong Kong) Ltd. (nate 25) 119,803y =
— loans from non-controlling shareholders of subsidiaries (note 25 (d)) (20,043) (30,9850
— loang from a joint ventura {6,043y (5,445
— |loan from an as=ociata (2,333 (123
— loan from COSCO SHIPRING {44, 056) {11,000
— loan from COSCO (19,834) (20,554)
— loans from CS Ananca’COS00 Fnancs (note 25) (112,303) 157,718
— loans from C5 Finance (3,220) [3,581)
—financa lease cbligations {304,007 {101,508
(3,605,032) (2,045,445)
Amortization of transaction costs on long-tarm bomowings [92,0:30) 181,709
Amortization of discount on izsue of notes (1.279) 1,433
Cither incidental bomowing costs and changas {197 ,56T) (171,841)
Less: amount capitaized in construction in progress (note Bel 170,046 168,906
Mat ralated exchange loss (2T2,146) (35,833

Mat financa costs (3,426,0957) {1,682,643)

FI0E Hodmy pnwy ' o0 sBuiploH BN HdIHE 098 0D
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34  Income tax expenses

218 207
RMB'000 RME'D00
Current income tax (nota a)

— PHC anterpriza income tax 404,484 B4R BA2

— Hong Kong profits tax 6,784 0,320

— Onverzzas taxation 258,528 187,208
A I e
681,035 842 852
Lol S—— e e
848,064 872351

(8  Current incomea tax

Taxstion hag been provided &t the sppropriate rates of taxetion prevaiing in the countries in which the Group operetes. Thees retes
range from 10% to 46% (2041 T: 12.5% to 30.83%).

The etatutory rete for PRC entarpries income tax ia 26% and certain PAC companies anjoy preferontial tex freatment with the
reduced retes ranging from 086 to 15% (2017 0% to 20%).

Hang Kiong profita tex has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2047: 16.5%) on the estimeted asses=able profite darived from or
ariaing in Hong Kong for the yaar.

[b]  Tha taxstion on the Group's profit befors income tax difiere from the theoretical amount that would arss using the tax rete of the
hiome country of the Company as followa:

2018 247

AMB' RME'000

Profit befora income tax 3,649,357 5,702,038
Lems: Share of profis less loesse of joint venturse and ssscciEtes (2,077 ,527) {1,701,868)

1,571,840 4,001,080

Calculated st a tex rate of 25% (204 7: 25%) 302,060 1,000,270
Effact of different tex retes of domestic end owereeas snlitise 213,156 (38,823)
ncome not subject to ncome tax 1,538,405 [A37,368)
Expenssa not deductible for taxation purposss 1,560, 580 205,368
LHilieation of prewicusly unrecognissd tax loesas (147,048 [208,8932)
Tax koe==2 not recognized 164,405 304,704

Withholding income tax upon distribution of profite and peyment of interest 145,762 430,808
Cither temporany differences not recognised (13,804) T.B25
Urdariomer] provision in prior years 11,242 (2,488)
Bifecton defomed tax sssstelisities e to e charga mtaxrates e =
ncome tax expsnas 818,061 A72,351
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34  Income tax expenses (Continuad)

Nobee: [Continued)

) Bxcept for the income tax AMB124,102,000 (2017: AMB248,580,000) relating to the defamod tax provided on the
fair value loss (2017: far value gan) on financiad assats at PYOC!, RMBS2,644,000 (2047 AMBA 580,000) defamed
tax a=sat to the cash flow hadges in 2018, thare was no incoma tax relating to componants of other compreheansive
income for the yaar endad 31 Decamber 2018 and 20147,

35 Loss attributable to equity holders of the Company
Tha loss attributable to equity holders of the Company iz dealt with in the financial statemeants of the Company to the extant
of AMB28E,802,000 (20417 RMBS00,913,000),

36 Dividend
Tha Directors did not mcommend the payment of intedm or final dividend for the yoar endad 31 Decambar 2018 and the
waar endad 31 Decomber 204 7.

37 Eamings per shara
@) Basic

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by the
nurmber of ordinary =haras in iszua during the year.

a8 2047
Profit from continu erations attributable to
aquity holdars of the Company [FME) 1,083,050,000 2,861,836,000
Profit from discontinuad o jon attributable
to equity holders of the pary (AME) 146,067,000 —
1,230,026,000 2,6561,936,000
Murnbsar of ordinary shares in ksus 10,216,274 357 10,216,274, 357
Basic and diluted earnings par sham (RME)
From continuing oparation 044 0.28
From discontinued operation 0.+ -
042 0.26
) DCiluted

Tha outstanding sham optiors granted by a subsidiary of the Company did not have any significant dilutive affect on
tha aamings par shara for the year ended 31 December 2018, and the diluted samings per zhare is equal to the basic
aamings per share for the year ended 31 Decermnber 2018 [2017: =ama).

FI0E Hodmy pnwy ' o0 sBuiploH BN HdIHE 098 0D
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38 Staff cosis

An analysiz of staff costs, including directors', supandsors’ and key management's emoluments, is set out below:

28 2M7
RMB'000 RME'DCO
Wapes, sdaries and craw expansaz (nchluding bonus and share-based payments) 6,164,411 5,156,847
Houzing benafits (nota a) 240,667 220747
Ratiremant benefits costs
— definad banefit plans (nota 27ia) 30,237 28,778
- definad contribution plans {note b) 022,58 842402
8,445,234 7,585,404
Motee:
[8)  Thaea includs contributiors to PRC gowemmant sponeocred housing funds (st rates ranging from 7% to 30% of the employess’

]

basic salniesd) for ful fime employese n the PAC during the year.

The employees of the subsidiaries in the PAC participete in various retirement contribution plena onganised by the ralevent municipal
and prosincial governments in the PRC under which the Group wes required 1o meke monthly confributions to these plare at retes
rangirg from 5% to 22%, depending on the applicable kecal regulstions, of the employees’ basic salaries for the year.

In eddition, the Group participetes in varioue defined contribution retirement schemes for ite qualified employses in carsin countries
ouiside the PAC. Employese’ and employers’ contrioutions are cakculeted based on various percentages of employess’ gross
saleries or fieed sums and length of esrvice. The eseste of the schemes are held separatdy from those of the adminietared funds

ndepsendantly.

Mo forfated contributions were avelable &3 at 3 Decamber 2048 and 2047 to reducs future contributiona.

Caorntrbutions toteling RMBEZT, 122,000 (204 7: RMBES4T,820,000) payeble to various refirement benefit plane ae at 31 December

2018 are induded n treds and othar peyables.
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39 Emoluments of directors, suparvisors and senior managemeant

f@ Directors', chicf executive's and supanisors’ smoluments
Diatails of the remuneration of sach of tha directors, the chisf exacutive and the supsrvisors ane sat out below:

Yaar andad 31 Dacember 2048
Ratirement
Salariesand  Benefits benefit

MNama Fees  allowances in kind contributions Total
RME'000  RME'000  RMEDOD  RME'OO0  RME'D0D

¥u Lirong - - - - -
Wan Min - - - - -
Huang Xiaowean = = = = =
Wang Haimin — 2568 6 % 2,708
Xu Zurmu = 556 17 13 566
Zhang Wei G 3] - 5,784 - - 5,784
Ma Jianhua - 1212 'y % 1,266
Feng Boming - - - - -
Zhang Wei G ¥) - - - - -
Chen Dong - - - - -
Phiip Yang 450 = = = 460
Wu Dawai 156 - - - 156
Zhou Zhonghui 160 - - - 160
TEQ Siong Seng 453 = = = 453
Koo Chea Kong Kenneth 8 - - - 85
Fu Xiangyang - - - - -
Hao Wenyi = = = = =
Cian Weizhong - 2,008 4 5 2203
Fang Meng - sm0 - - s
Deng Huangjun - - - - -
Meng Yan - 286 - - 266
I B s - T 8
1,314 18,067 160 180 19,730

FI0E Hodmy pnwy ' o0 sBuiploH BN HdIHE 098 0D
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39 Emoluments of directors, suparvisors and senior management (Continuad)

fa Directors’, chicf executive's and supanisors’ smolumants [Continued)
Details of the remuneration of sach of tha directors, the chisf exacutive and the suparvisors ane sat out below:
Yaar andad 31 Dacambear 2017

Retiremert
Salarias and Benefits banafit

Mama Feoz alowancas inkind contrbutions Tatal
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'D00 RME'000 RME'D00
Wan Min — — — — —
Huang *laowan = = = = =
XU Zurwvu = 1,865 65 87 1,967
Ma Janhua — 1,865 65 87 1,967
Wiang Haimin — 3,300 56 87 3423
Zhang Wei [ 5) = 5,303 = = 5303
Feng Borming = = = = =
Zrang Wi (R = = = = =
Chan Dong - - - - -
Philip Yang 452 — — — 482
TED SBiong Bang 283 — — — 283
Koo Chee Kong Kenneth X4 - — — 214
Zhou Zhorsghui 104 — — — 104
Wu Daweai 2] = = = 9
Fan Hsu Lai Tai Rita 199 = = = 1889
Kwong Cha Keung Gordon 25 - — — 208
Patar Guy Bowia 192 - - - 192
Fu Xangyang - - - - -
Hao Wanyi — — — — —
Qian Wizhong — 3,300 L] 82 3415
Fang Mang - 3,206 - - 3,206
e T o T T S0z
hang Jianping - 206 — — 206
1,maz2 10,436 242 263 H,723

Naota:

i Curing the yeer, no emoluments were paid by the Group toany of the directors &5 an inducerment to join or upon joning the
Group or Ba compensation for loee of offica. No dirsctore of the Company waived or egresd 1o waive any emoluments during
the year.
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39 Emoluments of directors, suparvisors and senior management (Continuad)

2]

Five highest paid indhiduals

Tha five individuals whose emolumants were the highast in the Group during the yeer are as follows:

Number of individuals
2018 9047

Directors 2 2
Employees 3
5

Tha details of emolumentz paid to the five highest paid individuds, have included two (2017 two) drectors of tha
Company as disdosad in note 205 above, Details of emoluments paid to the remaining threa (2017: thras) highest
paid non-director individuals for the yoar anded 31 Dacembar 2018 ara a= follows:

218 207
RMB'000 RME'D00
- Sdlaniea and allowancas 8,444 5,603
- Discrationary bonussas 2244 3,504
- Ratirement banefit contributions 30 [
- Othars - &5
11,352 3BT
Tha emalumentz of the abova non-drector individuals fall within the following bands:
Mumber of individuals
28 207
HEE3,000,0041 to HKE3 600,000 faquivalent to approdratoly
RAMB2 540,000 to BME 2 Bﬂ.&: 1 —
HiE:3, 500,001 to HKE4,000 uvalant to approxmataly
RMB2 860,000 to BME 3,3 .Eﬁ]: 1 2
HEEA 000,001 to H E00,000 faquivalent to jrreate
%Eﬂ 290,000 m%e 34 U.!ﬁ]: Appre y - 1
HEE6,000,004 to HKSE 600,000 faquivalont to approxdmataly
RAMBS 070,000 to BME & ,&: 1 —
3 3

FI0E Hodmy pnwy ' o0 sBuiploH BN HdIHE 098 0D
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40 MNotes to the consolidated cash flow statement

{a)  Reconcilistion of profit before income tax to cash genaratad from operations:

M8 M7
RME'000 RME'D00
Profit before income tax
— Continuing opseration 3,640, 367 5,703,038
- Dizcontinuad operation 195,065 -
Depreciation
- property, plant and equiprent 3,594,833 2,200,288
- invastrnant propartics 8,944 9,237
Amortisation
- intangible assats 240,585 68,955
- leasahold land and land usa rights 50,756 45,175
— CONCEssion - 10,586
ﬂ?&%ﬁwﬁnn costs on kong-term bormowings and discount 93,300 63142
Cividend income from lsted and unisted investments (26, ey {13,025
Share of profits ks lossas of
— joint wantures {607, 250§ [B41 548
- associates (1,380,277) {1,080,408)
Interest expenzes 3434086 1,876 452
Interest income {574,064} (404, 725)
Meat igainyloss on dsposal of property, plant and equipment {147,067} 88,500
Fair value lozs from financial azsats at FYPL, nat 40,062 =
Met loas on dervative financial instrurmants 33,068 —
Impairmant kess on imeatments at amortized cost 13,683 -
s G T e e - oo
Interest income from financial assata [84,225) -
Zain on dispozal of & joint verbur - (1,886,233
ain on dispoeal of an associate {20,157) (203
{Zain on dispozal of subsidaries [ 25,066) —
Zain on ramaasurament of equity investmants = (49,751)
=ain on dispozal of financial azsats at amortisad cost (B28) -
Cither incidental bomowing costs and charges 197,567 171,841
Oparating profit before working capital changes 8,734,585 5,028,858
Incressa in imsantonss 1,003,540y (T60,558)
Decraass in frade and other receivables and conract assets 308,708 1,608,798
Incresza in trada and other payablas and contract fabilities 204,700 BAT 414
[Dacreaselncrease in provisions and other liabilitios and
perzion and retiremant liabiities {34,07T0) 19,718
(Ircraasa)/decreass in restricted bank deposits (16,316) ari129
Cash ganerated from cperations 8,274,004 7,384,047
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40 MNotes to the consolidated cash flow statement (Continued)

o) Major non-cash fransactions

b i [ o7
RME"000 RANME'D00
uksition of an associata by transfaring 20% equity mtarest in & joint vanturs
M&smsidﬂ'aﬁm [nioe :51'5:"'lI . e K - 3,198,851
Acquisition of an assodiate by contribution of 40% equity imberast in 4 joint venfurs
and 20% equity interast in an associate to the associate (note 12 and note 13(g]) = 795,155
[z The reconcilistion of ligbilitiez arising from financing activities is az follows:
Lere fon Lirsion
(13 Do [E ] i i [
— sharshkers i redreed iklm "d..'.ﬂ't (1] -
il abeidries B
Wi hEm  CWEG AGw e Aew  Mew  mew
Bcisdlmedy .M TEm o Ea Wba Mol hee
(g o faasang ch v
Loradanimn dAmis - - - - = ] H s
\omsrd A8y - - - mm - e e
Los o s aniving et el
absdE - - s - - - - e
Franatribpetm )
ren-canreliag el of b sy - - - L - - - )
Lo Fermen mieecis = = = = = LU = 00
Aayidin f sbade L - = = - - - 2HTam
FoEp g e (152 it R i i i ] e
e S == b
Bisesm i ¥ (ke 2 nd
1meay 2 AR 6 A ] ol 12 L H3 iR
i o e cach s _ _
Loradanimn Genm 400 - - - - - THEEE
s wR ) - - - - - e g
s ey gl 8
e - = = s = - - % 7
Feana et i
ran g e - - 1. ) = - = e E
Fpanadias b B ey - - - - o M - - P g
Framatdiashm fnenn = = - - - [T . - L) ni
LomFnagiteae - - - - - W - mw L
[rr——— - - - = = - wm wm C
fmaetaees - - - - - - W pEw
Aeyiiien of mbagires o ) UL - - - - . L enm g
R e dfares e L L (L 5% e 04 s 5
et noengE b bl - - - - g Yoo &
BirsE e 3 [zt 20 0 e LhiH Erll aan 50 {6760 13 e
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41 Discontinued operation
Analysis of the rasults, cash flows and assats and labilities of tha LS. Terminal Business is as follows:

fa) DCiscontinued oparation

For the pariod from
13 July 2048

[date of acquisition)
to 31 December 2018
RME'D00

{ii PResulis

Revanues 902 065

B N ESSHHH
Groaes profit 304,660
Saling, administrative and penoral expersss (05,203)
Cithar incoma, nst 614
Operating profit 206,480
Finance income 2374
Finance costs (12,500)
Profit before incorme tax 105,055
Income tax expansa S
Profit for the paricd 105,055
Other comprehansiva incomea 55,648
Cash flows
Operating cash flows 61,544
Irvesting cash flows {3,346)
Financing cash flows (53,642)
Tiotal cash fiows 4,523

Revanue and cost of sarvices and inventories sold above ara stated bafore intra-group revenua and cost of sarvices
and irveritories sold of AMBE2D,920,000 and RMBESS2,330,000, which have been aiminated in the consclidatad
nooma statement.
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41 Discontinued operation (Continued)

b} Assets classified as hald for sake

28
RME'000

Assats

Non-current assets
Goodwill 404,387
Proparty, plant and equipmant 2,508,222
intangible sasats G4, 644

Current assats
Imaaritonies 36, T8T
Trade and other receivables and confract assats 204,642
Cazh and bank balancas 368,780
697,200
Total assats (before intra-group almiration) 4,644 462
Less: Infra-group eimination (46,535)
Total assets 4,504,927

[z Liabilitios directly associated with s2sets dazsified as had for zale

28
RME'000

Liabilities

Mon-current liabilities
Long-term bomowings
Defarmed income tax iabiliies
Other non-current liabilitias

Current Habilities
Trade and other payables and contract kabilities 619,457
Short-term bomowings 108,288

Total liabilitios (pefore infra-group elimination) 1,707,803
Lasa: Intra-group eimination (463.460)
Total liabilities 1,244,433
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

41 Discontinued operation (Continued)
[d) Oparating lease commitments

OOIL entared into the Praferantial Assignment Agreament (the "Agreement”) with the City of Long Beach (‘COLE")
for the usa of the Middle Harbor Terminal (the "Termina") in Long Beach, Califormia USA on 20th April 2042, The
tarm of tha Agreement is 40 yaars commencing on 15t July 2041, OO0IL signed sevoral Amendments to Preforantial
Assignment Agreement {the "Amendmeant”) with COLB, which has amended cartain terms within Agreement and has
alterad the expactad guarantasd minimum annua compsensation to be made for the relevant pariod of the leasa term.

The guarantaed minimum annual compensation is computed based on the guaranteed minimum annual
companzsation par acreage (ranging from RME1 236,000 (USE180,000) to AMB1,B53,000 (USS270,000) in tha
first & yaars of tha leasa) multiplied by the number of acraages of the Termird dalivered, which is subject to mutual
agraament batween O0IL and COLE along the Terminal construction and besed on the milestones sat out in the
Agreamant. As of 31 Decamber 20458, the acreages of the Terminal usad to determine the rental is 1%3.0 acreages.
OOIL and COLE renegotiate the guarantesd rminimum annual compansstion par acra every 5 years which will not ba
lezs than the highest guararitasd minimum annual compansation in the provious & years.

(&) Capital cormrmitrmants — Property, plant and equiprmenit

28
RME'000

Confracted but not provided for 43,664

42 Acquisition of subsidiaries

On 8 July 2017, Faukner Global, together with Shanghai Port (together with Faulkner Global as "Joint Offerors”) announced
that the Joint Cfferors intend to make a voluntary general offer to acquire all of the issued shames of COIL (the "Cifar’],
subjact to the satisfaction or waiver of the pre-conditions a2 dascribed in the announcemant made. On 13 July 2018,
Fortuna Crest Inc. and Gala Way Company Inc., who wera the then existing controlling shareholder of OOIL*Controlling
Sharaholdar”) accepted the Offar made by the Joint Cifarors and &l pre-conditions had been met. With the accaptanca of
the Cffer by the exizting Controling Shareholdar, the Company cbtained control and becamea the controlling shareholdar of
D0 and hold 75%: intarast in COIL.

Diatals of net assats acquired are as folows:

RME'D00
Purchase consideration 34,130,084
L e L
Total goodwil 5,079,944
Allocated to assstz held for sale (386,965)
Goodwill attributabla to continuing cperation 4,602 046
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42 Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continuad)

Tha azsets and liabilities acquired as at the date of acquisition wera a2 follows:

Fair value
RME'D00
Property, plant and equipment a8, 720,004
Investrmant propartias 2,044,754
Leasehold land and land use rights 246,780
Intangible assats 3,240,124
Joint vantures 145487
Associates 925,704
Financial assats at FYCOC] 158,504
Deferrad income tax assats 52202
Roafricted bank depositz 305,000
Crther non cumant assets 1,123,204
Financial assats at amortised cost 1,413,233
Perzion and retiremant assets 54,960
Inventorias 768,560
Trade and other recoiablos and contract assots 4,100,060
Taxes recoverabla 61,263
Finaricial assats at FYPL 2,558,640
Roatricted bank depaositz 24,034
Cash and bark balances 10,006,102
Financial assats at amortized cost 43,028
Assats classified as held for sak 3,057,640
Long-termn bomowings (24, 046, B40)
Dwfierrad income tax liabilitias (750,423)
Persion and retirermant liabilties (258)
Trade and other payables and contract liabilitias {5,384, 840) a
Current porion of long-tarm bomowings [3,033,442) 8
Taxes payabls (45,674) H
Libiifes directy associated with assets oassffed ashekl forsds  (t0se08 3
Total identifiable nat assets acouired 34733513 &
26050480 -
Purchasa consideration sattled in cash 34,130,084 5
Cazh and bark balances (10,006,102) g
Mat cash inflow on acquisition 24,033,080 E
[

261
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

42 Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continuad)
Notbea:
i  The goodwil is attributsbles to the rticipeted prafitebiity of the Boquired businees. [t wil not be deductible for tex purposss.
[ Nor-controling inberests

Tha Group recognises the non-controling intersats in Q0L at ite proportiorate share of the scquied net identifieble easats. S=a
ricke 2z} for the Group's eccounting policiee for businesa combinatiors.

il  Rewenue end profit contibution

Tha acquired contairer ehipping opseration coniributed approximately RMBZ3, 880,004, 000 revanues and contributed & net profit of
approximetely FMBS 4,834,000 for the year ended 31 Decemnber 2018 since the date of acquisition If the ecquiskion hed cocumred
on 1 January 2048, the Group's coneclidated revenus and profit for the year endad 24 December 204 8 woul have been increasad
by Bpproximately AMBA43,554,068,000 and spprosimately AMBAS3 536 000 reepactively.

W]  Acquisition-related coste

Acquisition-releted coets of AMB1 6,374,000 thet ware not directly stiributeble to the scquisition are included n administrative
experees N the coneolideted income stetemant and in opereting cash fiowes n the coneoldeted cash flow stetement.

43 Contingent liabilities and financial guarantes

fa)  The Group was involved in a number of claims and lawsuits, including but not limited to, the claims and lawsuitz
arising from darmage to vessals during trameportation, loss of goods, delay in delivery, collision of vassels, aary
tarmnination of wasaal chartering contracts, and disputs during impawning aupenvision business,

Ag at 31 Decomber 201E, the Group i unable to azcartain the ikelihood and amounts of the above menticnad
claims. Howeover, basad on advice of legal counsd and/for information available to the Group, the Directors are of the
opinion that the related daimes amounts should not be material to the Group's coreoldated financial atatements for
the year ended 31 Decermber 2048,

o} Guarantes
a8 07
RMB'000 RME'D00
Bark guarantaa to a joint venture at face value = 60,282

A aubsidiary of COSCO BHIPPING Ports provided corporate guarantes to a joint venture. The Diractors consider
that it iz not probabile for a daim to be made against the Group and the fair value of the guarantee contract is not
significanit to the Group, and has not been recognisad at the balance sheat date.

As at 31 Decamber 2018, the Company provided guarantees for credit facilities and notes granted to its subsidiarnies
of AMBA44, 975,697,000 2017: AMB11,104,174,000).
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44 Commitments

@ Capital commitmeants

a8 07
RMBE'000 RME'D00

Contracted but not provided for
Containers 886,476 5120
Container vessals 6,506,863 18,720,665
Termireal equipment 2,112,750 3,786,153
Other property, plant and equipment 667,158 4104
Imwastrnants in termninalks and other companios 2,648,020 2,803,972
Intangible assats | TT.?.E _ A 203

13,420,203 26431137

Amounts of capital commitmants ralating to the Group's interazt in the joint wantures not includad in the above are as

folows:
248 2M7
RME'000 RME'D00
Contracted but not provided for 90,224 40,2114
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

44 Commitments (Continued)

)  Oparating lease commitments — whare the Group is the lessas

As at 31 Decamber 2018, the Group had future aggregate minirmum payments under non-cancellable operating
leasaattima chartar amangements as follows:

2048 2amy
RMB'000 RME'DCO

Container vessals
—nt later than one yaar 10,480,885 10,633,182
— later than one year and no later than five years 16,585,503 22,256,083
- later than five years - TisadAl 12,358,601
37,820,647 45,147 868
Port concession rightz (nota 19)
—not later than one yaar 76,842 480,707
— later tham one year and no later than five years 416,844 2,380,434
— later than five years 4,313,362 28,246,874

- B  IHERIE
Caontainers
- not later than one yaar 1,193,330 1,435,306
— later than one year and no later than five years 2,387,744 3,080,458
— later than five years 70,417 200,002

3,660,1H 4,806,753
Leasahol land, buildings and other proparty, plant and equiprmeant
—niat later than one yaar 687,608 333,051
— later than one year and no later than five years 1,330,143 733,451
0t e v el
ERREN 145067

51,313,312 83,406,301
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44 Commitments (Continued)

[ Oparating lease amangamenits — where the Group is the lessor
As at 31 Decambear 2018, the Group had futum minimum lease receiptz under non-cancallable oparating leasas as

folows:
M8 2047
RME'000 RME'D00
Buildings, les=ehold land, land use rights and Investmant proparties
—niat later than one yaar 178,162 a0
— later than one year and no later than five years 577,262 42260
— later thar five yesars 366, 228 23,499
1,422,652 06,239
Vazsels and equipment
—not later than one yaar 11,460 1,087
— later tham one year and no later than five years 43,600 1,280
— later than five years 153,000 =
e
1,330,712 08, E08

45 Significant related party transactions

Tha Company is controllad by DOSC0 SHIPPING, the parant company and a state-owned anterprise establishad in the
PRC.

COSC0 SHIPFING itsalf is confrolled by the PRC government, which also owre a sigrificant portion of the productiva
assats in the PRC. Govenment-rakated entities and their subsidiaries, directly or indirectly controlled, jointhy controlled or
significanitly influencad by the PRC govermment are defined as related parties of the Group. On that basis, raated parties
includa COSCO SHIPPING Group, other government-ralatad entities and thair subsidiaries, othar enfities and corporations
in which the Company is able to control or exercisa significant influence and key maragement parsonnal of the Company
and COSC0 SHIPPING as wal as thair closa family members.

For the purposa of the relatad party transaction disclesuras, the Diractors belisve that it i2 meaningful to discloes tha
related party franzactionz with COSCO SHIPPING Group companies for the interests of financial stataments uzars,
although certain of thoss fransactions which ara individually or collectively not significant, are esempted from disclosura.
Tha Directorz bealiove that the information of related party transactions has boen adaquatay disdosad in the consolidated
firancial statemeants.

In addition to the related party information and transactions disclosad elsewhera in the consolidated financial stataments,
the following iz a summary of significant related party transactions entered into the ordinary coursa of businass batween the
Group and its related parties during the year.

FI0E Hodmy pnwy ' o0 sBuiploH BN HdIHE 098 0D
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45 Significant related party fransactions (Continuad)

218 207
RMB'000 RME'D00
Continuing operation
Tranzactions with COSCO
Experses
Sub-charter axpensos - 24,830
Tranzactions with fallow subsidiaries and the related antitiss of
COSCO SHIPPING (including joint ventures and associates)
Raveruas
Container 2hipping incomea 034,653 507 000
Freight forwanding income 308,142 ar 619
Vassel senices ncome 34,854 25,347
Crew sandice income 20,262 91,754
Experses
\assel costs
Sub-chartar expenses 177,044 103,884
‘essal leasing expenses 4,008,604 5,128,959
Viessal 2ervicas expanses 2280519 1,190,236
Craw expenses 630,471 ayaz
‘Voyageo coats
Burker costa 14,062,662 9,381,734
Port chargos 2,035, 1,888,450
Equipment and cargo transportation costa
Commission and rabates 124 022 44,780
Carge and transhipment and equipment and repositioning experses 162,044 113,626
Freight forearding expenses 102,945 83,332
General servica axpenses 150,874 84277
Rental expansas 208,62 194,756
Container leazing expenses 2,016,502 1,520,520
Cthiers
Conceaasion foa 358,654 250,083
Purchasa of container vessels undar construction = 1,428,680
Purchasa of containers 3,122,706 1,808,584
Instalimant of vessal under construction 2,060,210 Ba0,2668
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45 Significant related party fransactions (Continuad)

218 207
RMB'000 RME'D00
Continuing operation
Transactions with joint ventures of the Group
Raveruas
Managament fea and servica fea income 10,360 19,636
Crew sandce income 2 17122
Experszes
Port charges 1,297,606 1,476,406
Rerital expansos 4,268 4,050
Transactions with associates of the Group
Experses
Port charges 1,074,005 703516
Transactions with non-controlling shareholders of subsidiaries
Raveruas
Terminal kanding and storage income 680,747 377,208
Experses
Contaimer handing and logistics sanicas foo 68,732 85,031
Blectricity and fusl experses 52,223 50,621
Port construction fee and high-frequancy communication fea - B2
Transactions with other related party
Raveruas
Shipping sarvice ncoma 97 860 61,242
Expersas
\assel lbasing expensas 108,607 23,056
MNobe:

Theea treneactions were conducted sithar (] besed on tamma as govemad by the mester agresmanits and subsieting agresments antersd
nto between the GEroup and COSCO and its subsidiaries |other than the Group) [CO0SC0 Group”) or betwsen the Group and COSCO
SHPPIMNG Group or (i) besed on terma as set out in the undarlying sgreementa, statutony retes or market pricss or ectual cost incurmed, or
&8 mutualy agreed batwsean the Group and the parties in concarm

Aa 6t 31 December 2018 and 3 Decermber 2047, majority of the Group's bank balances and bank borowings are with etete-owned
benks.

FI0E Hodmy pnwy ' o0 sBuiploH BN HdIHE 098 0D
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46 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates

At 31 Dacernbar 2018, the Group had the following principal aubsidianes, joint venturas and associates which, in the
opinion of the Dimctors, matanally affect the results and/or assats of tha Group.

(@  Subsidiarias
As at 31 Dacambear 2018, the Group had direct and indirect intarests in the following principal subsidiaries:
Placs of incorporation/ Anirbutabls ity
siablishment Ezsuedreagister ed end Imterast bo the quity
Hane and op eraiions Princpd acliviies Tulypeid up capitd hdders of the G ompany
o]

Capitdl held direetly

(COBIN BHIPPING Lines Limizd PRCMEddui Conlarerimnspain ABET 223,571 [ jlLeclee, 3

{China COBC0 Hong Kang) Compeny Limied Hong Kzrg Tweatmizn hokding RERA 100 jLecle 9

{060 BHIPPNG Holdings Hang Kong| Co, Lid Hong Keng Iwestnien holding LIS 4,00 jlecles, 3

Gapital held indirsctly

Shenghei Pen Asi Shipping Com peny Limiisd =14 Conlarerimspain R, ED4 1B A3 S0

Shenghei COG00 Imomedion & Tadmobgy Oo., Lid ARG [esin end marnukches B2 D68 BEG BRU00%
canpur Bokwer, provdng
fadnckgy eeria and sdurim

Tianjin Binfei 00500 Gontiner Logiefies O, LW =14 Conlainercack, camo clreg AR B 000000 A
ard cago Rnporition

Shenghei Cecanlogitis Go, Lid =14 Conlainer elack, cerpo sorege and  AMBADY 000000 jleclee, 3
2R mraparidion

(B0 BHIPPNG Conteiner Lings Agencies Limitexd Hong Kzng Shipping agency R, 063,700 jLeclee, 3

(0600 ntemafind Freight G, Lid RS Frigh kmarding and BT {700 jLeclee, 3
e

(OEL) 5HIPPANG Live: (Shanghal G, Lid. 21H Frigh fmearding and RRE14.00 433 jLecle 9
TerEpriEion

(GBI BH PPN Lines (Ningho) Ga, Lt FRG Freigh bomarig and RS, 0,1 0000
TeEprian

GBI SHIPPNG Lines: Dingdacy G, Lid. FAG Frigh kmarding and RMER 705 230 jLeclee, 3
e

(0600 BHIPPING Linee: (Tenjr| Co., Lid =14 Frigh fmearding and RIBIEET B2 2] jLecle 9
TerEpriEion

(ORI BHIPPG Lines: (Wober| Co., Lid. =14 Frgh konearding and AL B34 134 S1008
TeEprian

(000 Wofen Logeses Co, L4 214 Logifs ABED2,400000 el s

(OB BHPPNG Lines (Ddlanj Co, Lid. 214 Frigh kmaring and AR 00002 jLeclee, 3
TeEpriEn

(B0 BHIPPING Lines (e Co, L. =14 Frigh fmearding and FIBEHE (00005 jLecle 9
TerEpriEion

Q0500 Conkainer Shiging Agency G, Lid PAG Sippigany AMESA 717 02 10005

Q0500 Kiemen Gontainer Sipping Agancy Co. PAG Sippigany M, 00000 10005

{06000 Bhang bai Conteiner Shipping Agency Ge. PRC Shipping agency FIBE0 000005 jLeclee, 3

(B0 BH PG Lines; outherm Ching) O, Lid. 214 Frigh kmarding and FIBERD 00002 jLeclee, 3
e

(OB BHIPPNG Lines: (Harar) Co., Lid. =14

Frghi-madrgnd FILEEE, E0, 100 00004
Tereportion
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46 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
@)  Subsidiarias (Continued)

Flace of ncorporation/ Attrbutabl aquity
eablishment Ezsueedfreagisber e end Imterest bo the aquity
Hane and op eraiions Principd acliviies Tulypeid up capitd hedders of the & ompany
Mg
Gapital he indirectly [Cominued
(0600 BHPPNG Lines (v Co, Lid South Kiesa. Frigh bmarling and shippirg R, BB £43 jLeclee, 3
AN
(OB BHIPPING Linee: Amsiicas, e, Lni=d Stakes of America Shipping agency AT (65 OO jlLeclee, 3
{0600 BHIPPNG Lines: (Furnpd Co, Ll Geman' Burpe Shipping agency REHE 42,150 jlecles, 3
C0BCA] oy Kang] Stipping Ca, L Hong Kiarg Fright fomardig and FEH, 6,10 o000
shippiny egency
(B0 BHIPPG Dhoazni) Py L1 Mgl Shippng agency, feght RIEA3 330 jLecle 9
‘oraaring end other ntemaionl
3331 DO SAVEEE
(CCHELMG SHPANG o, Lid. Hong Kzrg Conlarerimspadain AR £7 2. jLeele 9
(OO0 [CAYMAH) Mercary Co, Lid Coyman EbrdMmgKong Veesd charlaning R 3% jlecles, 3
(0R00 EHPPING Lines: {Japary JegEn laing Eavicee P, 24 40 100U
Maw Eobden Sea Shipping Pie. o, LM, Sirgepore Frigh fomariig RuET13182 73 jLeclee, 3
Shenghei COG00H Document Sericee Do, L. =14 Decunant snicse R, 000 00 jlLeclee, 3
(000 BHIPPG Lines: (Brei] Brad Fraghi fomearding and RED 78 f jlecles, 3
shipping egency
(B0 BHIPPING LINES (PANAMY ING. Parana Frigh kg and B 174 jLeclee, 3
shipping egency
Shenghei Ooeen Shippig e, Lid. PAG Veezal meregenan end LB 381 450 jLilis 3
TG B
{3okien Se Shipping Pte. Co, Lid Sirgepore Shipping Liree: FIBIEEE EU BT jlLeclee, 3
{China Bhippsing Contziner Lines Hainan Co, Lid. [=1H Fraghi fomearding and RIEHD 003 jlecles, 3
shipping egency
Yangpu Gosce Shipping Aefrigemstion Storage & FAC Trargporation, somge 3 RIS, 00 00 1000005
Tremeportgion Go, Ll atheresnicss g
(COB00 BHIPPNG Lines: (outh Africa) Co, Lid. Souh Aica Cango ad Inaragengy RWETE el 3 §
(OBCT BHIPPING ines Wast Aei FZE Lini=d Areh Emiries Cargo and Inar agercy IS, BT [I6 100U %
(OB BHIPPING Pode Limizd Bermudz Tweatmien hokding LISE3254.000 1T E
(OO0 investment Limi=d Brifh Vipin Eknde! Tweatmizn hokding 1 crlineny shae o jLecle 9 :E
Hong Karg Ui £
[1]
(G000 Azets Managenant Linked Hong Kzng Veesd pning 10000 sharee o jLeclee, 3 £
1SS eech E
Faubnar Glotel Holdings Limiiad Brifsh rpin Eknde! Iwestnien holding LIS 4,00 jlecles, 3 5
Hong ficrg 5
{ngrken ¥ineenky Reelr Gonlangr TechnogyCo, L. PR Raefer conteiner technology RS, 00 0 51008 |
{Criant (sareees | niametionsd Limizd Bermudz Tweatmizn hokding LISgER AT900 TEO E
(DA BHIPPG [CENTRAL AMERICH MC. Farana Cargoand Inaragengy L5400 jleclee, 3
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46 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
o) Joint veritures

As at 31 Decambsar 2018, the Company had indirect interests in the following principal joint wentures:

COECO BHIFFING Holdings Co., Lid. Annual Rapar 3018

Place of neomporation/ Atirkubable sty
lablishmen stz e gistired and imterisst bo the ity
Hane and operaiions Princips| ecthvities by peaid up capitl hedders of the & ompany
]
Yingho Container Tamirals Co. Ll FAG {Opertin of contener taminal FIMER,200,000 B
(QOECCHPEA Teming Pivals Limied g Cpertin of contEner tamial SG060 40,00 kil 3
Mingbo Yien Dorg Temieke L. FAG {Opertin of contener taminal VB2 500,000,200 QA%
Tianin Perl Euesis temaorel Contsing Tamiel G2, PAC Opertion of contsiner teminal FIVE . 60/000.000 425
Lid.
OOBCOHHT Tamireke (Hang Korg Limied Hog Kiarg Opertion of ontsiner teminal HEEA divider] inf 304%
2°K ondnay ehars, HRE0 dvided
fin
1'H ordinayy eheres, and HEB40
disded inin
A non-oiing 54 detned deme
Shenghei PudongIniamationsl Cortainer FRG Opertin of contzner tamial FIVEA, 200,000,000 2K
Tarminks Limited
Pirazas Congaiiatin & Disiibutin Greece Stomge, consclin ELIRGA 200,000 2304%
Gatmih ad datrbuon
Eman Heiceng Fres Treck Port FRG Gorbiner seeedong slomge,  AMEAD00000 10668
Zone Contminer repection Ca,, Lt npactin end andiay e
{ingeen Part Diangedou Ow Temiak FRG Cpetin of contEner taminal FIVEA 00,000,200 1908
Ga, Lid
i Contsiner Teamineke Hobings Linted Cayman Ebrek Invetmant Hokding HE31 divided inlo 1,000 ondrery QA0
EC 1]
GOBCHHPHT ACT Limiled Erifsh \irgin ke Invtmant Holding 105 ordinary sheree of LS £ 1 each B
Eur-beai Qosangsis Sarl Luenbarg Irvastmant Holding LE320,00 s
Dl Dgeng Cira Shipping Conteiner FAG {Opertin of contener taminal FMET 500,000 ek
Ga, Lid
Yingho Hew Canbury Conteiner PAG Opewtin of contener tamial FMBAD 00,000 1
Tarmiral o, L41.
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46 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
by Joint ventures (Continuad)

Placs ofincor poration/ Atirubable ity
slablishmen lsuediegintered and imleres b the ity
Hane and eperalions Principal ecwiics fuky paid up capital hudders of the G ompany
p.alli]

Lizmpngang Pot: Ralheay intemal trel Continer Mukincdl PR Legeiz VB K000 ny

Treneqort G, Lid.

Nanzha Stesadoring Doportion Limied PR Operin of contenertamiral - VA, 260,000,000 T

o Porl of Guangetou

Gumad (i Thou itamelionsl Goniziner PR Opecion of antsnertominl FAMBSR0 S0 T

Tarmiral O L4,

GotefalSA Spein Operzian of ril farmirel 5K ordnary feree of 2%
EURDE4.3 sech

{00CL (Emypt] Shipping Agancy S AE. Eapl Liner egency T 50 oinary sheee e
EGFTE0000

OOCLQIAELLE: [ubs Lirer egency X0 oy shaee T
AEA0000

Tang Cang - D0CL Logetics Gonpary \fEham Gonlanar det Laga captel ELEE S

Limied L3308 0

{ingren Orienl Intemafionsl Conteiner China Gonanar det Fegetzrd captsl 115%

Hompe & Treneporafion o, Lid. FMBE2 300,000

FI0E Hodmy pnwy ' o0 sBuiploH BN HdIHE 098 0D

326/367



COECO BHIFFING Holdings Co., Lid. Annual Rapar 3018

EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

46 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)

()

Associatas

As at 31 Decambar 2018, the Company had indirect equity interests in the following principal associates:

Plazis of ineorporation/ Mtriutabls aequity
estabishmen lesumdregistered and imleres b the ity
Hane and operaiions Prinipal echvitien fully paid up capital hedders of the & ompany
]
{China Bhipping Frence O, Lid PRC Benking end izt inandd FRMEL2, 300,000,000 0%
i
KTZE-Khowge Gatvamy Limited Horg Kang Felezy rerepoizin KITIE380 345,247 MR
Lishifty Ferivarehip
Deden Automatila Termiial Go, Lid PRC Constnucion and opardin RMB0000,000 145
ol auiomobie teminds
Fntwerp Gtz NV Belgum Operion of conteinerteminel - ELROAT, 2000000 25%
Disaraing Cormprary Limked Brifsh \rgin klence Inesimart Holding J0°H shares of U8 eech and QA%
800" shamacd UG 1 gach
Suer Carel Contang Tamiral SAE. Eqt Operion of contzirertemiral 1 65,750 ondinary steree of 250%
L0 each
Wattns Limiad Brifsh \ipn EbncePRC. Invasimant hokding 3 °A" sharee of LEBH ezchand 245
535 ehamad LGH mch
SpmaEnlapriese Lid. Erish\ign ElncePRC. Inssimant hoking 2105 °' sheree of LER] sachend TA5K
3424 B *gharee of LIEH pach
Taieng Intprmalioral Garking Toming PRG Operion of sunmohila taminek.  RMB4S0, 500,000 1644
Ca, Lud
Tiani i Five Corinantz  nametionsl PRG Operion of conteiner temirel  RMEY, 15,000,000 12305
Gonteines Temirel Ca, L.
K ling Conteines Temired Corp. Tele: Operion of conteiner temirel  TWDE 300,000,000 Q8%
{06 Bhippig Temingls (LK) LLE Lini=d Stztas Instment helding L5320, 1
Jenga) Yenim Petmchemical Co, L PRC Opeminofukipid soa  RMBHOESEAE e
Orusngien Pok Haw Habour Conteirer—— PRC Opertin of cntnertemial— RMB400,000,000 Lk
Tarmiral o, L41.
Shenghei Mngeng Conlainer Taminek PRG Cperzion of contener temirel— RMBA,00)000,000 8%
Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

46 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
[} Associatas (Continuad)

Place of incorporation Aftrubable e equity
extabishmen lesumdregistered and imleres b the ity
Hane and eperaiions Principal exhvities fully paid up copital hudders of the G ompany
MiB
Mingbo bleiehen Borced PortNow Hebor -~ PRC Cperion of contsiner temial— RMBE00 000,000 Q5%
Tarminel Cpersing Co, Lid
MNajng pat: Longian Gonteiner Cov, Lid. PRC Cperion of contsiner temival— RMEY 304,264 230 TEeR
Eurnat Teming Fotierdem BV heihedands Operion of contener temirel 650008 sharee F ELRD aach R
o 35100 shaee o BRI sach
Demigtt blenaiond Pod Compery SAE Bt Cperion of contmner teminel 01000000 orudeary aferee of LISHD each Q5%
Deden contaierizaminal Co. L PRG Opeczion of contener temirel— RMBE 430,000,000 206%
{ingrden Portndarmestioned 0 L PRT Operion of conteiner temival — RMBEI0ET24,000 Y
{ngrden Jienwen nieligen! Confiner PRZ Cpeion of contener temingl RMBAAZ000,000 250%
Tarmival Cee, L.
Senicos bemodaks Bibeopot 5L Spain Gonkinar srege 360,123 erdinary sharee. 2E1%
a0 fEraportstin EURCO5T eech
AP Termings Veda Hokdinge BV, heihedands Instmant helding 1Condnay shemeof a0
EIRCH0 2ach
Mingba Yuen Dang Teaminel 14, [ Tarminel cpersing Regieterd rapitel 15006
FRME2 500,000,000
TianjinPort Alrce ntemalired Gontsn Chie Taminel cpersing Regiterd captel 15005
Tarminel G i LE4H160,000 0%
Naotea:

i The English nemes of certain subeidiariss, joint wenturee and associates refared to in the conaoideted financial stetements
rapresant maragemsant's best efforts at trensleting the Chinese nemes of thess companies ea no Bnglish namee hewe basn
regietered.

{l  Although the Group held less then 50% or 20% effective equity interssts in some subsidianes end essociEtes B3 disdossd
abowve, reepectivaly, the Group owna indirectly, through its non-wholly owned subsidiaries, more than 50% of the woting
power of thoss subsidiariss and mora than or equal to 20% of the woting power of those asscciabes.

(il Although the Group's equity intareets in eome joint venturse as dieckssd abowve are more than B0%, the Group dose not
hewe uniktaral contral over theea joint ventures.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

47 Balance shesat and reserve movemeant of the Company

Bdanca sheat of the Compary

As at 3 December

Mote 2018
RMB000

2my
RME'D00

ASSETS

Non-current assots
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assata
Subsidianas
Loens o subsidiries

L

Curmrent assets
Trade and other recaivables
Cash and bank balances

Total assats

704
2,880
32,055,020

|
s

77,987

275,608
.

37,400,704

G458
4,078
31,671,200

4981420
36,867,348

75,636

37,858,611

1,124,820

EQUITY
Shara capital
e

Toaloquty

LIABILITES
Mon-current liabilities

Long-term bomowings

Current liabilitios
Trade and other payablas
Shart-tarmn borowings
Current portion of long-tarm bormowings
Taxes payabla

Totlowrantfshlifes = =

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

10,216,274

_Notefg) 16708684

206,600
1,754,230

474,067
LHasdtee

37,400,704

B0

10,216,274

16,006,488
28,311,760

374,784
1,751,230
3,885,000

37,858,611

4,958,783

472,074
Beroes
11,548,851

Tha balanca shaet of the Company was approved by the Board of Directors on 20 March 2019 and was signed on its

bahalf.

Mr. Zhang Wei
Diractor

Mr. Wang Haimin

Director
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

47 Balance shesat and reserve movement of the Company (Continued)

Nobe:

[  Resarve movement of the Company

PRetained
Statutory prafit!
Capital reserve  [(accumulated Exchange

reBane fund loases] regars Tatal
RMEN00 RMBYX RAMB Y RAMB"00 AMB'000
Ag gt Jamary 23047 30134574 a0 20,108 415) [@.2d42, 703 16,506,500
Loza for the year = = [B00813) - 00,813
Ag at.31 Decamber 2017 30,134,574 ga0a2 [20,608 378) [@.242, 792 16,096,456
A ati Jaary 2018 0134574 e3pa2 20,608,.324) [3,342,792) 16,085,486
Leezs for the yaar - - [36E201) - [385,822)
Ag at 31 Decamber 201E a0,134.574 fd3pa2 20,008 430 (3,342,702 15,708,684

48 Ewvents after the balance sheat date

On 21 January 2019, GOPI completed its A share offering and listad on the Shanghai Stock Exchanga. As a rasult,
SHIPPING Porta's 18.41% equity irtarests in 0P| was diutod to 17.12%. As the sharo of contribution from the A sharo
offer is lees than the cost of deemed disposa, COSCO SHIPPING Ports recognized a loss of approximataly USS23milion
[equivalant to approximately RMB151 millon) on deamed disposal of partial interest in QP

On 23 January 2019, COSC00 SHIPPING Ports, COSC0 SHIPFING Ports (Chancay) Limited [*CSP (Chancay)”, a whally-
owned subsidiary of COSC00 SHIPPING Ports), VWolocan Compaiia Minera S.AA. Wolcan®) and Terminakes Portuarios
Chancay 5.4, ("TPCH") entered into a subscription and imwestrmant agreement pursuant to which TPCH has conditionaly
agread to iksue, and C3P (Chancay) has condtionally agreed to subscriba for, sharas represanting B0% of the sharas of
TPCH at a subscription price of US8225 milion (aquivalent to approximately AMBA.E billior), and TPCH will bacoma a
gubaidiary of COSCO SHIPPIMNG Port2. As at the data of this report, the aubscription was not completed.

The Company issued ordinary shares of A-sharas in the form of non-public offering to specific investors, with an
issua quantity of 2,043 254 870 sharas, an issue price of AMB3.78 per share, and A zhara total raizad capital of
RMBYT, 723 503,000, As of 22 January 2019, all raized funds have been received and approved by the capital verfication.
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D
48
2019
218,236,900 21,823,700
475
4.10 2019 30
2019 192,291,000
465
@
43(a)

HKICPA HKFRS
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HKFRS 15
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HKFRS 2021
2018
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2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
19.78 20.37 18.52 17.32 17.48
16.39 18.55 15.06 15.75 16.01
17.23 19.35 16.35 16.59 16.64
19.47 18.56 16.78 17.28 16.16
100
2018 2018 2018 2018 10 2018 11 2018 12
16.88 16.43 16.48 16.47 16.44 16.52
16.28 16.02 16.20 16.13 16.19 16.01
16.61 16.22 16.34 16.24 16.33 16.32
100
15.65 2019 25

100
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30 28
2019 28
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339/367



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

340/367



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

144 275 ( )

2018 12 31

( HKICPA )
( HKFRS ) 2018 12 31

HKICPA ( HKSA )

HK1CPA ( )
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26,050
5,080
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© @ 10

2018 12 31
5,407
5,786

CGU

115,386
CGU
CGU

CGU

EBITDA
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(e) 22

2018 12 31
120,342 (
106,409

)
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4(e) 28(b) 29

2018 12 31
10,151
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Mang, Kwong Fung Frederick

2019 29
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Independent Auditor's Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF COSCO SHIPPING HOLDINGS CO,, LTD.
(Incorporated in the People’ s Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Opinion

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, “the
Group”) set out on pages 144 to 275, which comprise:

* the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2018;

« the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

« the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;
« the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

« the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

« the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at
31 December 2018, and of its consolidated financia performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSS”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA™) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial

Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and

we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial

statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit mattersidentified in our audit are summarised as follows:

» Business acquisition of Orient Overseas (International) Limited (“OOIL");

» Recoverability of carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and goodwill;
 Freight revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end; and

 Operating costs accrual.

Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Maiter

Business acquisition of OOIL
Refer to note 2(c), 4(a), 10 and 42 to the consolidated financial statements.
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During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group acquired
OOIL for atotal consideration of RMB31,130 million. The fair
value of total identified net assets acquired amounted to
RMB26,050 million and the goodwill arising from the acquisition
amounted to RMB5,080 million.

Accounting for the business acquisition is an area of focus
because of the significance of the acquisition and the critical
accounting estimates and judgements involved in the
identification and valuation of intangible assets acquired and
valuation of the assets and liabilities that are recognised. When
determining the fair value of assets and liabilities recognised in
the business combinations, different valuation methodologies
including the discounted cash flow model and multi-period
excess earnings model were used. Key assumptions used include
discount rates, revenue growth rates and gross margins. Any
significant changes in these key assumptions may give rise to
material changes in the valuation of the acquired assets and
liabilities including intangible assets, which directly impacts the

amount of the goodwill recognised.

Management engaged an external valuer to value the assets and
liabilities of the acquired business, including the identification
and vauation of intangible assets.

We performed the following procedures to assess the key
assumptions used in ng the fair value of the assets and
liabilities of the acquired business (including the identification
and valuation of intangible assets):

* ingpected relevant contracts related to the business acquisition
and evaluated management’ s process to identify intangible
assets;

« assessed the competence, capabilities and objectivity of the
management’s external valuer;

obtained the valuation reports and discussed with the external

valuer the methodologies and key assumptions used;

« involved our internal valuation experts to evaluate the
methodol ogies used to determine the fair values of assets
and liabilities recognised (including the valuation of
intangibl e assets acquired), and benchmarked the discount
rates applied to other comparable companiesin the same
industry; and

* assessed the reasonableness of key assumptions such as

revenue growth rates and gross margins applied by

management by comparing them with historical trend, as
well as comparing the current year actual results with the
prior year forecast to assess the reasonableness of
management forecasts.

Based on the procedures performed above, we considered that the
key assumptions used in assessing the fair value of the assets and
liabilities of the acquired business (including the identification
and valuation of intangible assets) are supported by the evidence
obtained.
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Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
Recoverability of carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and goodwill
Refer to note 2(j), 4(c), 4(d), 6, 9 and 10 to the consolidated financial statements.
Asat 31 December 2018, the Group had property, plant and We understood and tested the controls relating to the assessment
equipment with total carrying amount of approximately of the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment,
RMB115,386 million, intangible assets with total carrying intangible assets and goodwill and considered the appropriateness

amount of approximately RMB5,407 million, and goodwill with | of CGUs. We & so tested management’s process for identifying
total carrying amount of RMB5,786 million. CGUs that required impairment testing and tested that all assets

Management performed assessment at the end of each reporting requiring impairment testing were identified.

period whether there is any indication that the property, plant and| We examined management’s methodology in assessing the
equipment, intangible assets may be impaired. Should indication | carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, intangible
of impairment exists, an impairment assessment will be assets and goodwill assigned to CGUS, to determineiits
performed based on value- in-use calculations accordingly. compliance with accounting standards.

Goodwill and indefinite lived intangible assets are required to be | \ye alsp performed the following procedures in relation to
tested annually for impairment. management’s impairment assessments:

Thisareais significant to our audit because of the significance of | whether the future discounted cash flow for S

the carrying amounts of the assets and management is required to have been prepared according to the grouped at the

exercise considerable judgement because of the inherent lowest level (cash-generating units):

complexity in defining appropriate cash generating units

(“CGUSs"), estimating future cash flows and determining the agreed the input data used by the management s supporting

. evidence such as actual results and financial budgets
discount rates.

approved by management and assessed the reasonableness;
« involved our internal valuation experts to assessed the

appropriateness of the valuation methodol ogies used to

determine value-in-use and benchmarked the discount rates

applied to other comparable companies in the same industry;

* assessed the reasonableness of key assumptions applied in the
financial budgets such as revenue growth rates, gross margins

and EBITDA applied by management; and

* assessed management’s sensitivity analyses on the key
assumptions, to ascertain the extent to which adverse changes,
both individually or in aggregate, would result in the assets
being impaired.

We found the judgement and key assumptions used in the

impairment assessments were supportable by available evidence.
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Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Freight revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end

Refer to note 4(e), 5 and 22 to the consolidated financial statements.

For the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group recognised Our proceduresin relation to management’ s estimation of freight

revenue of RMB120,342 million from its continuing operation, revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end included:

out of which RMB106,409 million was related to freight

evaluated and tested the key controls that management has
revenues from container shipping. established in respect of recording freight revenues,
focussing on management’ s controls over the estimate of

The Group recognises freight revenues over timewhichis freight revenues for vessal voyages which were still in

determined on the time proportion of each individual vessel progress at year end.

voyage completed at year end with reference to their voyage

tested the freight rates maintained in the Group’s operation

details such as freight rates, voyage departure and arrival system on a sample basis by comparing with supporting

information. documents such as customer contracts.

We focused on the recognition of freight revenues at year end checked the vessel voyage departure and arrival information

due to the complex calculationsinvolved in the estimation of (i-e. time and date) from the Group’s IT systemon a

freight revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end. sample basis against the supporting documents such as

terminal records.

 recomputed the estimated freight revenues calculations of
vessels voyages in progress recorded in the Group's
operation system and reconciled to the accounting records.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the freight
revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end were

supportable based on the evidence we gathered.
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Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Operating costs accrual
Refer to note 4(e), 28(b) and 29 to the consolidated financial statements.

For the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group accrued Our proceduresin relation to management’s estimation of
expenses of RMB10,151 million for operating costs for container | operating costs accrual included:

transport operation which mainly comprised cargo, vessel and .
Sport op ) y . p. g ) * evaluated and tested the key controls over the operating costs,
voyage costs, equipment and repositioning costs and terminal . . .
" < cost provisioning and accounts payable cycle, in particular
operating costs.
P g relating to the accuracy of the vendor tariffs in the

Asit takes several monthsto finalise certain costs with suppliers operation system.

h ipt of such servi . . . .
subsgguent to the recelpt _0 SUCh SEVICES, management.makes & |+ reviewed and discussed monthly trend analysis for provision
provision for such operating costs based on known services

for operating costs with management to assess the
received, pattern of historical cost and estimated vendor tariffs.

sufficiency of provisions made.
We focused on this area because the estimation of provision for

operating costs involves significant judgements taking into * reviewed paid and unpaid invoices after year end to ascertain
account a number of factors, such as pattern of historical cost and whether liabilities had been recorded in the proper period,
the estimated vendor tariff. Changesin estimation could result in on asample basis.

material changes to the provision for operating costs.

checked the subsequent utilisation of provision for operating
costs to evaluate the sufficiency of provision made; and

« recomputed the provision for operating costs, on a sample
basis.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the
provisions for operating costs were supportable based on the
evidence we gathered.
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Other Information

The directors of the Company (the “Directors’) are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the

information included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance

conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility isto read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge

obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to

report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Audit Committee for the Consolidated Financia Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give atrue and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control asthe Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financia statements that are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the

Directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor' s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free from materia
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to
you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is ahigh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on

the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSASs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the

audit. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

error, asfraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made

by the Directors.
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« Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’ s report. However, future events or

conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financia statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

» Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance

of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant

audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these mattersin our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be

expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in thisindependent auditor’s report is Mang, Kwong Fung Frederick.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 29 March 2019
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Mang, Kwong Fung Frederick

2018 29
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Independent Auditor's Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF COSCO SHIPPING HOLDINGS CO,, LTD.
(Incorporated in the People’ s Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Opinion

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, “the
Group”) set out on pages 137 to 263, which comprise:

the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2017;

the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;
the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at
31 December 2017, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSS”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA™) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial

Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and

we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated

financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial

statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit mattersidentified in our audit are summarised as follows:

Recoverahility of carrying amounts of container vessels;

Freight revenue and costs for vessel voyages in progress at year end; and

Accounting related to major acquisitions of an associate and a subsidiary.

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Recoverability of carrying amounts of container vessels

Refer to note 4(i) and 6 to the consolidated financial statements..

As at 31 December 2017, the Group owned and/or finance leased
container vessals totalling RMB29.18 billion.

In 2016, the Group incurred aloss on its container shipping
business, but the container shipping market showed a gradual
recovery trend in 2017 with an increase in China Containerised
Freight Index (“CCFI”) and average freight rates and the Group
has recorded a profit before tax of RMB5.70 hillion for the year
ended 31 December 2017. For the purpose of the recoverability
assessment of the container vessels, management determined the
recoverable amounts of container vessels based on value-in-use
calculations which involve significant management judgements
and assumptions in particular forecast freight rates, freight
volumes, cost inflation rates and discount rates. Based on the
results of the current year's assessment, management is of the
opinion that the container vessels were not impaired as at 31

December 2017.

We focused on this area because of the significance of container
vessels balances and the inherent complexity of management

judgements involved in determining the recoverable amounts.

Our proceduresin relation to management’ s recoverability

assessment of container vessels included the following:

assessed whether the future discounted cash flow forecasts
have been prepared according to the asset grouped at the
lowest level (cash-generating units).

assessed the reasonableness of key input data and
assumptions used in cash flow forecasts by comparing them
with historical actual information, management’ s approved
budget and industry reports on the future macro and micro

economic outlook.

assessed the discount rates used as compared with
comparable companies in the industry and the evaluation by

internal specialist.
checked the mathematical accuracy of the value in- use

calculations.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found key
judgements and assumptions used in the recoverability

assessments to be supportable based on the evidence we gathered.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Freight revenue and costs for vessel voyages in progress at year end
Refer to note 4(iii), 5 and 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

For the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group recognised
revenue and costs of RMB90.40 billion and RMB82.76 billion
out of which RMB86.74 billion and RMB80.36 hillion were
related to freight revenue and costs from container shipping

respectively.

The Group recognises freight revenue and costs on a percentage
of completion basis, which is determined on the time proportion
method of each individual vessel voyage with reference to the
voyage details such as freight rates, costs tariff rates, voyage

departure and arrival information.

We focused on the recognition of freight revenue and costs at
year end due to the complex calculations involved in the
estimation of freight revenue and costs for vessel voyages in

progress at year end.

Our proceduresin relation to management’s estimation of freight
revenue and costs for vessel voyages in progress at year end
included:

evaluated and tested the key controls that management has
established in respect of recording freight revenue and voyage
costs accruals, focussing on management’s controls over the
estimate of freight revenue and costs for vessel voyages

which were still in progress at year end.

tested the freight rates maintained in the Group’ s operation
system on a sample basis by comparing with supporting

documents such as customer and vendor contracts.

tested the costs tariffs ratesin the Group’s system on a
sample basis by comparing with the supporting
documentation, such as supplier agreements and latest

supplier invoices.

checked the vessel voyage departure and arrival information
(i.e. time and date) from the Group’s IT system on asample
basis against the supporting documents such as terminal

records.

recomputed the estimated freight revenue and costs
calculations of vessels voyages in progress recorded in the
Group'’s operation system and reconciled to the accounting

records.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the freight
revenue and costs for vessel voyages in progress at year end were

supportable based on the evidence we gathered.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Accounting related to major acquisitions of an associate and a subsidiary

Refer to note 2(b), 4(v), 4(vi), 27 and 38 to the consolidated financial statements..

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group completed
anumber of acquisitionsin terminal operations. Among those
acquisitions, the acquisition of an associate, Qingdao Port
International Co., Ltd. (“QPI"); and the acquisition of a
subsidiary, Noatum Port Holdings, S.L.U (“NPH") are
considered to be significant. For the acquisition of QPI at a
consideration of approximately RMB5.80 billion, the Group’s
share of fair value of identifiable net assets amounted to
approximately RMB4.29 billion and the goodwill included in
investment in associates arising from the acquisition amounted to
approximately RMB1.51 billion; whereas for the acquisition of
NPH at a consideration of approximately RMB1.62 hillion, the
total fair value of identifiable net assets acquired amounted to
approximately RMBO.74 billion and the goodwill arising from
the acquisition amounted to approximately RMBO0.88 hillion.

Management engaged external valuers to value the assets and
liabilities acquired in the acquisitions, including the identification

and valuation of intangible assets.

Accounting for the acquisitionsis an area of focus because of

(a) the significance of the acquisitions, (b) critical accounting
estimates and judgements involved in the identification and
valuation of intangible assets acquired, in particular for those
amounts valued by income approach, and (c) valuation of the
assets and liabilities that are recognised. When determining the
fair value of assets and liabilities recognised in the acquisitions,
valuations based on discounted cash flow model were primarily
used. Key assumptions used include discount rates, revenue
growth rates and gross margins. Any significant changes in these
key assumptions may give rise to material changesin thefair
value of the acquired assets and liabilities including intangible
assets, which directly impact the goodwill recognised.

We performed the following procedures to assess the key
assumptions used in assessing the fair value of the assets and
liabilities which are determined based on income approach,

acquired in the acquisitions:

obtained and reviewed relevant contracts related to the
acquisitions and evaluated management’s process to identify

intangible assets;

assessed the competence, capabilities and objectivity of

management’s external valuers,

obtained the valuation reports and discussed with the external

valuers on the methodol ogies and key assumptions used;

involved our internal valuation experts to evaluate the
methodol ogies used to determine the fair values of assets and
liabilities recognised (including the valuation of intangible
assets acquired), and benchmarked the discount rates applied

to other comparable companies in the same industry; and

assessed the reasonableness of key assumptions such as
revenue growth rates and gross margins applied by
management by comparing them with economic and industry
forecasts to assess the reasonableness of management
forecasts.

We found the key assumptions as stated above to be supportable
based on the evidence we gathered.

365/367




EDINETOO OO
0O0O0000000000000000000000000000(E05968)
Ooooooog

Other Information

The directors of the Company (the “Directors’) are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the

information included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance

conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility isto read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge

obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to

report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and the Audit Committee for the Consolideted Financia Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give atrue and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control asthe Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financia statements that are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as agoing
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the

Directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee are responsible for overseeing the Group'’s financial reporting process.

Auditor' s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to
you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is ahigh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on

the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide abasis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures

made by the Directors.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’ s report. However, future events or

conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financia statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the
Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and

performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant

audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these mattersin our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be

expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in thisindependent auditor’s report is Mang, Kwong Fung Frederick.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 29 March 2018
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